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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNTIY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
 


BUSINESS SERVICES 
 


Program Review 
 


                           
 
Mission 
 
 
The mission of the Feather River Community College District’s Business 
Services Department is to help facilitate communication and coordination of the 
annual budget development cycle, as well as monitoring and analysis of ongoing 
budgeted revenues and expenditures.  The Business Services Department 
provides accurate and timely information/data that is supported by documented 
policies and procedures.  Practices are supportive to the District and consistently 
applied in the decisions and interpretations of operational business practices.  
Services provide budgetary, financial and fund accounting, purchasing, payroll, 
bookkeeping, bookstore operations, food service operations, switchboard and 
duplicating center. 
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Organizational Chart   (See Appendix A) 
 
The Chief components of the Business Services Department consist of the 
following positions:  
 
Chief Financial Officer 
 


� Chief Accountant 
� Purchasing Agent 
� Payroll Officer                                
� Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper 
� Bookstore Manager 
� Food Service  
� Switchboard Operators 
� Duplicating Center 


 
Responsibilities 
 
The Business Office is comprised of services that address financial 
responsibilities as well as general services provided to the entire campus.  The 
major responsibilities are listed below and represent significant duties for each 
area of the Business Services organization. 
 
� Chief Financial Officer:   


o The Business Services Department provides complete accounting 
services for the District.   


o The services include the financial development of budgeted 
resources for all funds. 


� Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper 
o Supports and assists the Chief Financial Officer. 
o Provides accurate receipt of funds. 
o Bookkeeping Services for Bookstore, ASB, and Clearing funds. 


� Chief Accountant: 
o Assist the financial development of budgeted resources which 


include budget augmentations, transfers, journal entries and 
recording of financial transactions. 


o Provide accurate input and reporting of all categorical funds and 
corresponding transactions.   


� Purchasing: 
o Provide accurate and timely payment of all financial obligations of 


the District.   
o Purchase quality materials within the budget constraints according 


to laws, policy and procedures. 
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o Maintain accurate physical inventory of the District’s assets.                                                      
� Payroll Officer: 


o Provide accurate and timely payment of all employees.                                                      
� Bookstore: 


o Provide books, miscellaneous supplies, clothing apparel, and Post 
Office services, to all students, employees and visitors at the 
campus.  


�  Food Services 
o Provide nutritious meals to students and staff at affordable prices 


for breakfast and lunch in a clean and healthy environment.   
� Switchboard: 


o Provide professional communications of inquiries as well as mail 
services for the campus.                                                                  


� Duplicating Services: 
o The Duplicating Center provides the necessary support for faculty 


and staff, meeting copying and publication needs in a timely and 
cost effective manner. 


 
 
Factors in Determining Success 
 


1. Fiscal Stability 
 


Assist the Superintendent/President with the overall budget 
development and implementation in all financial aspects of the 
campus. Provide adequate yearly financial audit results (see 
Appendix B).  Provide accurate and timely monthly reports of 
financial results.  
 


2. Professional Development 
 


All Business Service employees are provided adequate 
professional development based on the availability of adequate 
funding.  (See Appendix C)   Training is based on identified skills 
that can potentially increase effectiveness in job responsibilities as 
well as advancement potential. 
 


3. Reliability of Payroll 
 


Provide accurate and timely reporting related to Faculty, Classified, 
Students, Associate Faculty, and Administration monthly earnings 
and deductions.  Accurate monthly payment of all employees. 
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4. Purchasing 
 


Insure that all procurement policies and procedures are adhered to 
and that purchases are consistently made in regards to quality and 
costs.  Purchases and reimbursements are made in a timely and 
accurate manner insuring that pricing is consistent with federal,  
State and District policies.  Purchase orders and the issuance of 
warrants meet all required deadlines.  (See Appendix D) 


 
5. Accounting 


 
Insure that all financial information is reported in a timely and 
accurate manner. 


 
                                                               
Measures of Quality 
 


1. Provide a fiscal operating budget for the Superintendent/President that 
meets state requirements as presented by the Strategic Planning and 
Budget Committee recommendations.  The balanced budget will be 
implemented in the time period required for Board approval and state 
submission. 


2. Budget augmentation and transfers will be properly approved and 
documented, as well as timely recording and distribution of results.  


3. The financial operation of the college will be conducted with timely 
audited financial reporting. 


4. Provide accurate payroll results on a monthly basis, which includes all 
reporting and distribution.  Payroll input will not exceed budgeted 
expenditures.   


5. Assist in providing timely and accurate student account balances related 
to financial aid check distribution, parking citations and miscellaneous 
receipt of funds. 


6. Purchase orders created will meet all requirements related to contractual 
obligations of the District. 


7. All warrants created for disbursements will meet timely payments per 
vendor terms and conditions, consistent with the cash flow position of the 
District.  


8. Bookstore purchases will be consistent with faculty requests, insuring 
quality books and materials which provide value to the students. 
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9. Switchboard operations are staffed with trained, professional, and 
knowledgeable individuals who provide adequate coverage. 


 
10. Food services provide nutritious foods and value to all students and staff   


including a meal plan. 
 


11. The Duplicating Center will provide consistent and quality services to all 
employees, by providing same or next day copy requests and delivery.  


12. Financial statements and reports are timely and represent accurate 
financial information. 


 
 
                                                                
Variables Affecting Student Learning 
 


1. Maintain availability/office hours to adequately serve students. 
2. Maintain updated insurance coverage for property & liability, student 


insurance, as well as workers compensation. 
3. Assist in maintaining accurate and timely student account information. 
4. Accurate and timely disbursement of student funds. 
5. Maintain appropriate records of all one-time funds. 
6. Adequate food services for students and campus staff. 
7. Provide complete bookstore services to students, faculty, and staff. 


 
 
Three Year Plan 
 
The following are the projected major points of priority and concentration for the 
following three years.  These projected priorities will require complete support 
and will utilize all resources of Business Services.  The implementation of new 
financial software, all phases of the new Library/Technology Center, and the 
complete documentation of desk procedures, will require significant commitment 
and focus by all staff members. 
 
 
 
FY 11 
 
• Assist in the continued review and modifications/updates of the Strategic 


Plan.   
• Support accreditation process in regards to the District budget process by 


providing clarity and accuracy related to revenues and expenditures in 
detail by fund balances. 
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• Assist in the development and tracking of the integration of Strategic 
Planning and Budget processes.   


 
• In collaboration with the Facilities Department support the preparations for 


beginning of remodel of the Multi-purpose Building upon state voter 
approval of construction bond.  This would include insurance compliance, 
negotiations with contracts, in meeting state, local and District policies, 
procedures, and requirements.   


 
• Continue departmental documentation of all desk procedures reducing 


the exposure of interrupted services. 
 


• Continue learning and updating all aspects of the financial and payroll 
software which include the implementation and updating to the Banner 8 
system. 
 


• Complete all audit requirements by due dates and have completed audit 
finalized for financial statements and supporting schedules by the end of 
the calendar year.  Address and correct any deficiencies as presented in 
audit recommendations and findings related to Business Services 
responsibilities. 
 


• Evaluate funding sources that have the opportunity to improve facilities 
and development, such as alternate energy sources. 


 
 
                                                                
FY 12 
 
• Complete the successful implementation of the upgrade to Banner 8 


system, which includes both finance and payroll.  
• Review budget development processes and implement any process 


changes to support and maintain the integrated process between planning 
and budget.   


• Provide assistance in the reviewing and updating the Master Facilities 
Plan.   


• Continue cross training of Business Office positions as desk procedures 
have been documented and completed. 


• Support the remodel of the Multi-purpose Building, providing the required 
accounting and payment of funds. 
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FY 13 
 
• Continue departmental documentation of all desk procedures in the 


Business Services Department. 
• Complete updated Business Services Program Reviews. 
• Complete cross training of Business Office positions. 
• Provide assistance in the District’s request for State funding of a new 


instructional building. 
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ORGANIZATIONAL CHART







Chief Accountant              Katie 
Schmid


Administrative 
Assistant/Bookkeeper         


Michelle Ryback


Payroll Officer                
Shawna Lindsey


Graphic Artist/Print Services     
Linda Moore


Purchasing Agent         Tamara 
Cline


Switchboard                          
Sue Smith (I)


Bookstore                            


FEATHER RIVER COLLEGE
BUSINESS SERVICES


Chief Financial Officer/Director of Business Services
Jim Scoubes


Bookstore                            
Theo Jackson (I) - Manager 
Boorstore Assistant - Vacant   


Food Services                     
Connie Garrish - Contracted


Note:  "I" signifies an interim or temporary employee
Organizational Chart is only current as of October 5, 2010







Institutional Researcher         
Brian Murphy


Administrative Assistant         
Cynthia Hall


Associate Dean of Student 
Services/Enrollment 


Manangement                        
Dr . Lisa Kelly


Chief Instructional Officer         
Dr. Michael Bagley


CFO/Director of Business 
Services                                   


Jim Scoubes


Human Resouces 
Director/EEO Officer                          


Jamie Cannon


Director of 
Marketing/Outreach                


Bruce Baldwin


Information Services  Manager                                
Rand Groh


Director of Athletic Operations 
and Events                            


Merle Trueblood   


Director of Facilities                     
Nick Boyd


Superintendent/President
Dr. Ron Taylor


FEATHER RIVER COLLEGE
SUPERINTNENDENT/PRESIDENT'S STAFF


Note:  "I" signifies an interim or temporary employee
Organizational Chart is only current as of October 5, 2010







FEATHER RIVER COLLEGE 
BUSINESS SERVICES 


   
   
   
   
   


   


   


PROGRAM REVIEW 
   


   


   


   


   


   


APPENDIX B 


INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S 
REPORT 


 







lEl PERRY-SMtTH
El THE PowER oF coNFroENcE


Perry-Smith Lle
4OO Capitot Mail I su¡te 12oo


Sacramento, CA 95814
wwwperry-smith.com


916.441.1000


INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AU DtT O F F¡ NANCIALySTATE M ENTS PE RFO RM€ D I NTACSCORDANC E WITH


Board of Trustees
Feather River Community College District
Quincy, California


We have audited the basic financial statements of Feather River Community College District as


of and for the year ended June 30, 2009, and have issued our report thereon dated February 18, 2010.


We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards general¡y accepted in the United States


of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing


Sfandards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.


lnternal Control Over Financial Reportino


ln planning and performing our audit, we considered Feather River Community College


District's internal ðontrol over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for


the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
exprässing an opinìon on the effectiveness of Feather River Community College District's internal


cohtrol ovér financial reporting. AccordinglV, we do not express an opinion of the effectiveness of


Feather River Community College District's internal control over financial reporting.


A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow


management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or


detecfmisstatemenis on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination


of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the District's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process,


or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted acco-unting principles such that


there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the District's financial statements that is
more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the District's internal control.


A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will


not be prevented or detected by the District's internal control.


Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose


described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in


internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any


deficiencies in internal control over fìnancial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as


defined above.


Sacramento I San Francisco







INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN


AUDTT OF FTNANCTALySTATEMENTS PERF9RMED lN ACSCORDANCE WITH


(Continued)


Compliance and Other Matters


As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Feather River Community College


District,s bäsic financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements,


nonóompliance with which could have a direct and rnaterial effect on the determination of financial


statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an


objective of our audit and, accoidingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests


disclosed no instances oi noncomfliance or other matters that are required to be reported under


G ove rn me nt Au d iti ng Sfandards.


This report is intended for the information of the Board of Trustees, District management, and


the Federal and State awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and


should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.


?"-,' Sr-,'lt- LcP


Sacramento, California
February 18,20'lO
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAIUI AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER


COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR 4.133


Board of Trustees
Feather River Cornmunity College District
Quincy, California


Compliance


We have audited the compliance of Feather River Gommunity College District with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular


A-1i3 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year


ended June 30, 2009. Feather River Community College District's major federal programs are


identified in the accompanying schedule of federal financial assistance. Compliance with the


requirements of laws, regulatiohs, contracts and grant agreements applicable to each of its major


fed'eral programs is the responsibility of Feather River Community College District's management. Our


responsibility is to express an opinion on Feather River Community College District's compliance


based on our audit.


We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally


accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in


Govérnment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB


CircularA-133, Audi[s of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards


and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance


about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could


have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining,


on a test basis, evidence about Feather River Community College District's compliance with those


requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the


circumstances. We believe thãt our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does


not provide a legaldetermination on Feather River Community College District's compliance with those


requirements.


ln our opinion, Feather River Community College District complied, in all material respects, with


the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the


year ended June 30, 2009.


Sacramento I San Francisco







INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER


COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR 4.I33
(Continued)


lnternal Control Over ComPliance


The management of Feather River Community College District is responsible for establishing


and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations,


contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. ln planning and performing our audit, we


considered Feãtner River Community College District's internal control over compliance with


requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to
deiermine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance but, not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.


Accordingly, we do not exþress an opinion on the effectiveness of Feather River Community College


District's internal control over compliance.


A control deficiency in the District's internal control over compliance exists when the design or


operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing


their assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of


a federal-program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control.deficiency, or.combination of


control défic¡éncies, that adversely affects the District's ability to administer a federal program such


that there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement


of a federal program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the


District's internal control.


A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that


results in more than a remote likèlifrooO that material noncompliance with a type of compliance


requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected by the District's internal control.


Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in


the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deJiciencies in internal control


that migirt bJsigni¡cant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in


internafcontrol õver compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.


This report is intended for the information of the District management, Board of Trustees, and


the Federal and State awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and


should not be used by anyone other than those specified parties.


a)r*.-t,hLLe
Sacramento, California
February 18,2010
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FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS







FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS


June 30, 2009


FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


Type of audito/s report issued: Unqualified


lnternal control over financial reporting:
Materíal weakness(es) identified?
Significant deficiency(ies) identified not considered


to be materialweakness (es)?


Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted?


FEDERAL AWARDS


lnternal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified?
Significant deficiency(ies) identified not considered


to be material weakness(es)?


Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs:


Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be


reported in accordance with section 510(a) of
Circular A-133?


ldentification of major Programs:


CFDA Numbe(s)


84.007, 84.032, 84.033, 84.063,
84.376


Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A
and Type B programs:


Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?


STATE AWARDS


lnternal control over state programs:


Material weakness identified


Significant deficiency(ies) identified
not considered as material
weakness


Type of auditor's rePort issued
on compliance for state
programs


Yes X No


X Yes 


-None 


rePorted


Yes X No


Yes X No


.Yes X None rePorted


Unqualified


Yes X No


Name of Federal Proqram or Cluster


Student Financial Aid Cluster


$ 300,000


Yes X No


Yes X No


Yes X No
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1.


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS


June 30, 2009


STATE COMPLIANCE - GENERAL APPORTIONMENT


Criteria


Compliance


Condition


. Apportionment lndicators, Audit lndicator and related check boxes on registration


siatus codes on the Course Registration Status Code Validation form have been


not been properly uPdated.
. Concurrent high-school students have not been set up on General Student form


with student tYPe 'Y'.
. Concurrent tiigh school enrollment students were improperly classified as


repeats.
. The annualizer calculation was not performed using the Academic Year


Apportionment Annualizer form. lnstead, an estimated annualizer was utilized


w¡thout benchmarking against the Academic Year Apportionment Annualizer


calculated figures.
. Whenever ¿i student is to be excluded from apportionment for any reason, the


exclusion codes are not being cleared each time the procedure is being


performed.
. banner improperly included enrollment after census date in apportionment.
. Banner irirprbpeity included course repetitions causing overstatement in


apportionment.
. The course hours and attend code need to be reviewed and verified for all


courses.
. Banner configuration to address enrollment withdrawals was not set up properly


(applicable to Prior terms).
. Enrollment changes were not properly backdated when entered into the system


due to clerical errors (applicable to prior terms)'
. Banner improperly' included students of cancelled courses, causing


overstatement in afportionment (manual disenrollment procedures required).


Effect


The District was not in compliance with State compliance guidelines.


Cause


O


a


The District did not fully configure the Banner CCFS-320 reporting module.


Staff did not receive etfect¡vã training related to the subsystems relied upon by


the Banner CCFS-320 reporting module.
The District did not perform ãdequate report validation procedures to identify


issues related to the imptementation of the CCFS-320 Reporting module within


the Banner system.
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1.


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
(Continued)


June 30, 2009


STATE COMPLIANCE - GENERAL APPORTIONMENT (Continued)


Fiscal lmpact


No fiscal impact as the District had already reached its growth cap.


Recommendation


. A full review of the Course Registration Status Code Validation form needs to be


performed.
. Validation procedures/scripts need to be performed to ensure concurrent high


school students have been properly classified. Education Level Code Validation


codes and description need be properly configured.
. Concurrent high school enrollment students should not be improperly classified


as repeats.
. Use the Academic Year Apportionment Annualizer Form to calculation the


apportionment annualizer and compare to overridden estimate. Differences


should be understood and supported.
. Exclusion codes should be cleared each time the procedure is performed.


Corrective Action Plan


The District is changing the software settings, reporting procedures and establishing a


review process to implement the recommendations'


STATE COMPLIANCE - GENERAL APPORTIONMENT


Criteria


Compliance


Condition


The Second Period Apportionment contained the following exceptions:


. Contact hours of both state residents and nonresidents were not included during


the April 16, 2009 to June 30, 2009 period.
. Estimates of contact hours for summer intersession courses were improperly


calculated.


Effect


The District's reported FTES is understated.


2.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
(Continued)


June 30, 2009


2. STATE COMPLIANCE - GENERAL APPORTIONMENT (Continued)


Cause


Controls have not been properly implemented to ensure that the Second Period


Apportionment Report is próperly reviewed prior to filing with the Chancello/s Office'


Fiscal lmPact


The impact is a calculated understatement of state resident FTES of 48'26 and


nonresident FTES of 1.03; however, the District had previously reached its growth cap'


Recommendation


The District will need to revise its Apportionment Report with corrected figures.


Corrective Action Plan


The District will revise the Apportionment Report.


3. STATE COMPLIANCE - CONCURRENT ENROLLMENT OF K-12 STUDENTS IN


COMMUNITY COLLEGE CREDIT COURSES


Criteria


Education Code, Sections 48800(a), 48800.5, 76300, and 76001(d), special part-time K-


12 students are enrolled in no móre than 1 1 units per semester and the district has


obtained verifications from K-12 school district that the student can benefit from


advanced or vocational work.


Condition


. The District has one full{ime student classified as concurrently enrolled.


. The District did not obtain the proper approvals from the K-12 school district for


two students.


Effect


The District was not in compliance with State compliance guidelines'


Cause


. The District did not remove a student from concurrently enrolled status upon


graduation from high school.
. Controls have not been properly implemented to ensure student files are properly


reviewed before students are allowed for classes'
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3.


FEATHER RTVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
(Continued)


June 30, 2009


STATE COMPLIANCE - CONCURRENT ENROLLMENT OF K.12 STUDENTS IN


COMMUNITY COLLEGE CREDIT COURSES (Continued)


Fiscal lmpact


Due to this being an isolated incident, the fiscal impact for this error is $430.


Recommendation


. The District should review students marked as concurrently enrolled to determine


if they are high school students or full-time college students to ensure proper


classification.
. Student files should be reviewed prior to allowing students to register for classes


to ensure students have all required approvals'


Corrective Action Plan


The District will implement procedures to review all special full-time students to


determine if studenis are pi'operly classified and student files have all required


approvals.


SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY - CONSTRUCTTON IN PROGRESS


Criteria


District management is responsible for the design and operation of internal control over


¡nancial repoiting. A contrbl deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control


does not allow management or emplôyees, in the normal course of performing their


assigned functions, toirevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A deficiency in


àes¡ön exists when a iontrol necessary to meet the control objective is missing, or when


aÀ e-xisting control is not properly designed so that, even if the control operates as


designed,ihe control objeciive'is ñot aMãys met. A deficiency in operation exists when


à piop"riy designed côntrol does not operate as designed, .or when .lhe person


p"rform¡né the ðontrol does not possess the necessary authority or qualifications to


perform the control effectivelY.


A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of controldeficiencies, that


aOvãrsety affects the District's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report


financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such


that there is more thän a remote likelihooð that a misstatement of the District's financial


statements that is more than inconsequential, will not be prevented or detected by the


District's internal control.


Condition


The District did not capitalize construction in progress expenditures relating to the


Library Resource Center project during the200712008 fiscalyear.


4.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
(Continued)


June 30, 2009


4. StcNtFtcANT DEFtCtENCY - CONSTRUCTION lN PROGRESS (Continued)


Effect


The beginning balance for fixed assets and net assets are understated.


Cause


The District did not capitalize the construction in progress expenses associated with the
planning phase of the Library Resource Center.


Fiscal lmpact


Fixed assets and net assets are understated by $617'500.


Recommendation


The District will need to capitalize $617,500 and ensure any expenses associated with


the Library Resource Center are properly capitalized as construction in progress.


Corrective Action Plan


The District will capitalize all expenses associated with the Library Resource Center in


the fixed asset sYstem.


5. TNTERNAL CONTROLS - BANK RECONCILIATIONS


Criteria


lnternal Controls - Safeguarding of Assets


Condition


Reconciliations of the District's Cash in County Treasury, General Clearing, Bookstore,


and FinancialAid bank accounts were not prepared and reviewed in a timely manner.


Effect


Funds are at risk of being misappropriated.


Cause


Due to the implementation of Banner, the District was unable to prepare and review


reconciliations in a timely manner.


Fiscal lmpact


Not determinable.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
(Continued)


June 30, 2009


5. INTERNAL CONTROLS - BANK RECONCILIATIONS (Continued)


Recommendation


Reconciliations should be prepared in a timely manner and reviewed by an independent
person.


Corrective Action Plan


The District agrees with the recommendation and intends to consciously enforce
practices that will have reconciliations prepared and reviewed in a more timely manner.


6. INTERNAL CONTROLS . BOOKSTORE


Criteria


lnternal Controls - Safeguarding of Assets


Condition


. Purchase orders placed by the bookstore are not reviewed by supervisory
personnel or the business office prior to issuance to the vendor.


. bookstore inventory was overstated by one unit for travel mugs. ln addition,


costs per inventory listing did not match the cost per invoice for two other


inventory items.
. Registei tapes for the month of June used to agree to total cash received were


not maintained for the month of June.


Effect


Funds are at risk of being misappropriated.


Cause


Effective internal controls have not been effectively designed or implemented.


Fiscal lmpact


. Not determinable.


. Error extrapolation was deemed immaterialto the population as a whole.


. Not determinable.
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FEATHER RIVER COMIIIUN¡TY COLLEGE DISTRICT


SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
(Continued)


June 30, 2009


6. INTERNAL CONTROLS - BOOKSTORE (Continued)


Recommendation


. All bookstore purchase orders should be reviewed and approved by the Business
Services Department prior to issuance to the vendor.


. Proper controls should be implemented for inventory counts to be performed


accurately and completely. All invoices should be reviewed and recorded
properly on the inventory listing.


. Register tape should always be used during the sale of bookstore items.


Corrective Action Plan


-implementedtohavetheBusinessServicesDepartmentapprove


purchase orders requested by the Bookstore prior to the issuance to the vendor.
. Controls will be implemented to perform accurate inventory counts.
. Controls will be implemented to ensure a register tape is always used for the sale


of bookstore items.


7. INTERNAL CONTROLS - ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY


Criteria


lnternal Controls - Safeguarding of Assets


Condition


There is no review or approval of revenue producing activities for student clubs and the
sub-receipt books given to the clubs are not tracked.


Effect


There exists the risk that funds could potentially be misappropriated.


Cause


lnternal controls have not been effectively designed and implemented.


Fiscal lmpact


Not determinable.


Recommendation


Formal procedures should be implemented for approval of revenue producíng activities
in order to mitigate the risk of misappropriation of associated student body funds. The


associated student body should utilize sub-receipt books for all sales and submit
receipts with all cash funds when turned into the business office.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
(Continued)


June 30, 2009


7. INTERNAL CONTROLS - ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY (Continued)


Corrective Action Plan


A formal approval process for revenue producing activities will be implemented. ln


addition a sub-receipt system will be implemented to support cash deposits.


8. INTERNAL CONTROLS - FIXED ASSETS


Criteria


lnternal Controls - Safeguarding of Assets


Condition


Two of the fixed asset additions selected for testing did not properly include tax or


installation fees as a capitalized cost of the asset.


Effect


Fixed assets are understated.


Cause


lnternal controls have not been effectively designed and implemented'


Fiscal lmpact


The extrapolated error resulted in a fiscal impact of $1 1,262.


Recommendation


Formal procedures should be implemented for ensuring all taxes and installation fees


are included as a capitalized cost of the asset.


Corrective Action Plan


The District agrees with the recommendation and will ensure fixed asset additions are


properly recorded.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS


June 30, 2009


District
Explanation if


Not Fully


State Compllance - Goncurrent
Enrollment of K-12 Students in
Gommunity College Gredit Courses


. The District did not assess
enrollment fees for sPecial full-
time students who exceeded 11


semester units.
. The District has two full-tirne


students classified as concurrently
enrolled,


Significant DeficiencY lnternal
Gontrols


Three instances were noted where the
ending general ledger account
balance did not reflect the Proper
account balances:


. The reconciled balances for the
General Fund clearing account
and Bookstore cash accounts did
not agree to the general ledger
account balances due to seven-
teen back-dated checks that
totaled approximatelY $1 5,000.


. The Bookstore inventory account
on the statement of net assets
was not ProPerlY reconciled to the
physical inventory value of
approximately $79, 000.


The District should assess Not implemented.
enrollment fees when sPecial
full-time students exceed 11


semester units.
The District should review
students marked as
concurrently enrolled to
determine if theY are high
school students or full-time
college students to ensure
proper classification.


The Bookkeeper should never lmplemented'
backdate checks and the
following review Procedures
should be implemented bY the
Chief Accountant and Director
of Fiscal Services:
Prior to completion of the fiscal
reporting process, the cash
balances reflected in the
approved cash reconciliations
ate agreed to the general
ledger balances to ensure that
further cash activitY was not
recorded after the cutoff date.
Ending inventory, as rePorted
in the statement of net assets,
is agreed to the PhYsical
inventory amount and the
related cost of goods sold for
bookstore oPerations is
reasonable.


See current year
finding No. 3.
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Findinss


FEATHER R¡VER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
(Continued)


June 30,2009


Recommendations
Current
Status


District
Explanation if


Not Fully
lmplemented


Significant Deficiency lnternal
Controls (Continued)


. A capital lease for the purchase of
network security software of
approximately $40,000 was not
properly capitalized in the conver-
sion entries for financial reporting
under generally accepted govern-
mental accounting standards
(GASB 35). The payment on the
lease in the current year was
improperly coded to a 6000 object
code instead of a 7000 object
code used for debt payments. As
a result the GASB 35 conversion
process did not detect additional
debt, nor was the Chief
Accountant made aware of the
lease.


lnternal Controls - Ch¡ld Develop-
ment Center


The Child Development Center does
not have a lockbox system or other
safeguard to prevent the
misappropriation of checks and cash
paid by families for child care fees.


lnternal Controls Associated
Student Body


There is no review or approval of
revenue producing activities for
student clubs and the sub-receipt
books given to the clubs are not
tracked.


. All debt agreements should be lmplemented.
forwarded to the Chief
Accountant to ensure that they
are properly included in the
analysis of the debt payments
and the conversion entries
under GASB 35 reporting.


The Child Development Center lmplemented.
should implement a lockbox
system or other safeguard for
checks and cash to be deposited
by families when fees are to be
paid.


The District should appoint an Not implemented.
individual to review and approve
all revenue producing activities for
student clubs. The District should
maintain a detailed log of receipt
books provided to student clubs.


See current year
finding No. 7.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT


Board of Trustees
Feather River Community College District
Quincy, California


We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business{ype activities and the
discretely presented component unit of Feather River Community College District (the "Dístrict") as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2009, which comprise the District's basic financial statements as


listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the District's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.


We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.


ln our opinion, the basic financial statements listed in the aforementioned table of contents
present fairly, in all material respects, the net assets of the business-type activities and the discretely
presented component unit of Feather River Community College District as of June 30, 2009, and the
results of its operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in


conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.


ln accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
February 18, 2010, on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Sfandards and should be read in conjunction with
this report in considering the results of our audit.


Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) on pages 3 through 13 is not a required part


of the financial statements but is supplemental information required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, consisting principally of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.


Sacramento I San Francisco







INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Continued)


Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the District's basic financial
statements. The accompanying supplementary information listed in the table of contents, including the
Schedule of Federal Financial Awards, which is required by the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, Audits of Sfafes, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, is


presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.


-ç;^LCP


Sacramento, California
February 18,2010
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Feather River Gommunity Gollege District
Management's Discussion and Analysis


Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2009


This discussion and analysis of Feather River Community College District's financial
statements provides an overview of the District's financial activities for the year ended
June 30, 2009. Management has prepared the financial statements and the related
footnote disclosures along with this discussion and analysis. These financial statements
and this discussion and analysis reflect the financial activities of the Feather River
Community College District. ln accordance with Statement No. 14, as amended by
Statement No. 39 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), the
financial data of the Feather River Community College Foundation, lnc. (Foundation)
have been combined with that of the District in these financial statements.


Overview of the Financials


Financial statements communicate the financial condition and operational results of
Feather River Community College District. Our statements are presented using the
terminology and classifications of activity that conform to the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board's Statements of Financial Accounting.


Financial Statements


The three basic financial statements included in this report are: the Statement of Net
Assets; the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Assets; and the
Statement of Cash Flows.


o Statement of Net Assets. This report presents the financial position as of the end
of the fiscal year (June 30th) including assets, liabilities, and net assets (formerly
fund balance). lt should help the reader obtain information on the College's
ongoing ability to provide services, as well as liquidity, financial flexibility (ability
to respond to unexpected needs and opportunities), ability to meet obligations,
and needs for external financing.


o Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Change in Net Assets. This report
presents financial activity during the fiscal year, thereby reconciling the beginning
and end-of-year net assets contained in the Statement of Net Assets. lt provides
profit and loss information and helps to distinguish profit and loss from operations
and capital activities.


o Statement of Cash Flows. This report presents cash-related activities during the
fiscal year, thereby reconciling the beginning and end-of-year cash balances
contained in the balance sheet. Like those required of for-profit entities, this
statement segregates the activities of the organization into three categories: cash
flows from operations, investing, and financing activities. This statement
provides data that supplements information contained in the statement of
activities (e.9., it adjusts for the effects of accrual accounting, removes certain
non-cash activities such as depreciation, and discloses cash generated or used
by operating activities, investments, and new financing).
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Financial and Enrollment Highlights


Full-time Equivalent Students (FTES) increased an overall 16.440/o for credit and non-
credit programs combined. The increase in FTES totaled 253, which represented an
increase in all programs. For the second consecutive year the lncarcerated Student
Program (lSP) and the physical education programs provided significant growth.


Revenues are recorded in three categories; operating revenues, non-operating revenues
and capital revenues. Operating revenues include tuition and fees, grants and contracts,
revenues from auxiliary enterprises and interest. Non-operating revenues are comprised
of state apportionment, local property taxes, state taxes, interest income, and other.
Capital revenues consist of state apportionments, local property taxes and grants & gifts.
Overall revenues were $19,359,063 ($8,000,042 in operating revenues, $10,784,196 in
non-operating revenues, and $574,825 in capital revenues). This was $704,145 more
than revenues for the prior year and is mainly attributable to additional Educational
Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) temporary receipts reflected in the Local Property
Taxes and the additional revenue generated by the increase for Full-time Equivalent
Students (FTES).


Expenses are recorded as operating and non-operating expenses. All expenses except
some debt related capital expenses are categorized as operating expenses. Operating
expenses reflect depreciation and financial aid expenses under the new reporting
format. Overall expenses were $18,904,557. This was $1,633,299 more than expenses
for the prior year. The significant increases were in Salaries and Employee Benefits and
Student FinancialAid.


The District paid down $171,319 in long-term lease/debt obligations during the 2008-09
fiscal year.
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Statement of Net Assets


The Statement of Net Assets includes all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector institutions.


o Cash and cash equivalents reflects operating cash on hand. Restricted cash and
cash equivalents reflects cash held for restricted purposes by legislation, by
contract, or by grantor agency. This includes cash for capital outlay projects,
debt repayment, and future post retirement benefits. Most of the cash and cash
equivalents are held at the Plumas County Treasure/s office in accordance with
Education Code Section 84000. The Plumas County Treasury's average rate of
return was 2.53% for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. Other cash and cash
equivalents are held by bank trustees as reserves for debt instruments. More
information on cash can be found in the footnotes to the financial statements.


o Receivables include state apportionments, student fees, federal and state grants
and contracts, among other various operating receivables. The increase in the
2008-09 year receivables in comparison to the prior year was due primarily to the
receipt and timing of the June 2009, state apportionment. The June 2009 state
apportionment totaling $400,238 was not actually received until July 2009. An
increase of $68,927 in accounts receivable attributed to federal revenues in
comparison to the prior year was also reflected in these numbers.


. Capital assets are those fixed assets for which the acquisition cost exceeds the
thresholds set forth in the District's Board Policies regarding depreciable assets.
Such assets are then depreciated over their useful lives. The financial
statements reflect the cost of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation.


. Accounts payable consist mainly of amounts owed to suppliers for various
operating purchases, to employees for accrued vacation, and to vendors for
purchases of capital assets.


o Deferred revenues are amounts received but not yet earned by the District. A
significant amount of deferred revenue was received in the form of Career
Technical Education - SB70 Grant. The deferred revenues were made up of
mostly state categoricals with allowable carryover.


o Long{erm liabilities in total, which includes both current and non-current portions,
increased from the prior year. There were three additional long term leases
recorded in the year which included SunGard Banner Software System, equine
hay barn addition, and a forty-nine passenger bus.







The breakdown of net assets by category for the District is displayed in the following
charts:


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (Condensed)


June 30,2009 and 2008
(Thousands)


2008-
2009


2007-
2008


Dollar
Ghanqe


Percent
Ghanqe


ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS


Cash & Cash Equivalents
Receivables
lnventories & Other Assets


TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS


NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents
GapitalAssets, Net


TOTAL NON.CURRENT ASSETS


TOTAL ASSETS


L!ABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES


Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue
Amounts Held in Trust
Long-term DebþCurrent Portion


TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES


NON.CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term Debt - Non-Current Portion


TOTAL L¡ABILITIES


NET ASSETS
lnvested in CapitalAssets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS


TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS


5,974 4,626 1.348 29.10/o


1,371 1,244 127
5.092 3.551 1.541


$ 3,940
1,920


114


$ 2,970 $
1,515


141


32.70/o


26.70/o


-19.1%


970
405
Q7\


10.2o/o


43.4o/o


6.463 4.795 1.668 34.8o/o


$ 12,437 $ 9.421 $ 3,016 32.0o/o


929
1,552
1,374


534


$ 1,144 $
531


1,254
520


(215) -18.8o/o


1,021 192.3%
120 9.6Vo


14 2.70/o


4,389


2,325


3,449


1,321


940 27.30/o


1,004 76.00/o


6,714 4,770 1,944 40.8o/o


3,894
1,185


644


3,289
746
616


605
439


28


18.4o/o


58.8%
4.5o/o


5,723 4.651 1.072 23.0o/o


$ 12,437 $ 9,421 $ 3,016 32.0o/o







Net assets - the difference between assets and liabilities - are one way to measure the
financial health of the District. The District's net assets consist of the following:


o Unrestricted net assets are funds received to support the general mission of the
college. At June 30, 2009 the District has $643,412 in unrestricted net assets.


. Capital assets, net of related debt, represent the District's investment in physical
facilities, land, and capital improvements. There was a prior period adjustment
for$617,500 relating to a group of fixed assets not being capitalized from 2007-
2008 in the fixed asset system.


o Net assets set aside for capital projects is $1,105,141 at June 30, 2009.


Net Assets


n CapitalAssets I Restricted o Unrestricted


Unrestricted
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Assets


The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Assets present the
operating results of the District, as well as the non-operating revenues and expenses.
Annual state appropriations, while budgeted for operations, are considered non-
operating revenues according to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).
The breakdown of revenues and expenses by category are depicted in the following
charts:


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS


For the Years Ended June 30, 2009 and 2008
(Thousands)


Dollar
2008-2009 2007-2008 Chanqe


Percent
Chanqe


OPERATING REVENUES
Net Tuition & Fees
Grants & Contracts
Auxiliary
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES


OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries & Benefits
Supplies, Material & Other
Depreciation
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES


NON.OPERATING ACTIVITY
State Revenues
Local Property Taxes
State Taxes & Other Revenue
lnterest lncome (Net)
Other Non-Operating Revenue
TOTAL NON-OPERATING ACTIVITY


CAPITAL REVENUES
State Apportionment
Local Property Taxes & Revenues
Grant & Gifts
TOTAL CAPITAL REVENUES


CHANGE IN NET ASSETS


BEGINN|NG NET ASSETS, JUNE 30,
2008, AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED


PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT
(NOTE r4)


BEG|NN|NG NET ASSETS, JUNE 30,
2008, AS RESTATED


ENDING NET ASSETS


g 774
7,101


125


$ 526 g 248
6,877 224
211 (86)


47.1o/o


3.30/o


-40.8o/o


8.000 7.614 386 5.1o/o


11,049
7,353


502


10,675
6,236


360


374 3.5%
1,117 17.90/o


142 39.4o/o


18,904 17.271 1,633 9.5o/o


4,245
6,116


303
120


4,295
5,893


347
135
(51)


-1.2o/o


3.8%
-12.70/o


-11.1%
100.0%


(50)
223
(44)
(15)


51


10,784 10,619 1.6%


(23) -22.8o/o


4 50.0%
173 55.40/o


575 36,6%


455 1,383 (928) -67.1%


165


78
12


485


101


I
312


154421


4,651 3,268


617


1,383 42.30/o


617 100,0%


5.268 3.268 2,000 62.00/o


g 5.723 $ 4,651 1.072 23.0%







Operating Revenues


Net Tuition & Fees
10%


Auxiliary
Enterprises


2%


g Net Tuition & Fees I Auxiliary Enterprises tr Grants & Contracts


Operating and Non-operating Revenues grew in fiscal year 2008-2009 as follows:


o State general apportionments, enrollment fees and tuition revenues increased
due to an increase in the Full-time Equivalent Students (FTES) by 16.44% or two
hundred and fiftythree FTES which includes increases in both credit and non-
credit FTES.


The District's apportionment was not fully funded which resulted in a deficit
coefficient of .0037o/o or $39,798.


Traditionally the District receives COLA and enrollment growth funding. ln the
2008-09 fiscal year there was no COLA received. The District received
enrollment growth of $454,703 representing 7.49o/o constrained growth revenue
cap.


Federal and state grants and contracts increased slightly due primarily to an
increase in enrolled students eligible for financial aid and state approved grant
funding.
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Operating Expenses


E Salaries & Benefits I Depreciation n Supplies, Materials & Other


Operating expenses also increased in 2008-2009 as follows:


. Expenses for employee salaries and statutory benefits were increased for step
and column changes only. There was no cost of living adjustment increases
provided.


o The cost of supplies, materials, and other operating costs increased by 17.9o/o
from prior year due primarily to program growth from increased attendance as
well as inflation and general operating increases. The increase was also
attributable to increases in capital outlay from the bond approved project.


. Depreciation increased due to asset acquisitions in the 2008-09 fiscal year.


Statement of Cash Flows


The Statement of Cash Flows presents changes in cash from the sources and uses of
funds related to operating activities, capital asset acquisitions, and activity from debt
instruments.
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The District participates in a Tax Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRAN) program each year
provided through Community College League of California (CCLC). The District's
apportionment funding is primarily through property taxes which are paid twice a year in
December and April. This program provides access to a short-term loan funds to assist
with cash flow needs during the fiscal year.


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Condensed)
Forthe Years Ended June 30,2009 and 2008


(Thousands)


2008-
2009 2007-2008


Dollar
Ghanqe


Percent
Ghanqe


cAsH (usED rN) PROVTDED BY:
Operating Activities
Non-Capital Financing Activities
Capital and Related Financing Activities
lnvesting Activities


NET TNCREASE(DECREASE) tN CASH


CASH. BEGINNING OF THE FISCAL YEAR


CASH . END OF THE FISCAL YEAR


$(10,01 1) $ (10,478) $
10,904 10,582


73 (536)
131 157


467
322
609
(26)


4.50/o


3.0%
113.60/o


-16.60/o


1,097 (275) 1,372 -498.9o/o


$ 5,311 $ 4,214 $ 1,097 26.0o/o


ln accordance with GAAP, the District recorded $501,965 in depreciation expense for
the fiscal year and reflected a liability for compensated absences (accrued vacation not
used at June 30) of $313,691.


The District ending cash balance includes temporary funds from Educational Revenue
Augmentation Fund (ERAF) which totaled $982,811.


For additional information concerning CapitalAssets and Long'Term Debt, see footnotes
to the financial statements.


District's Fiduciary Responsi bi lity


The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for certain amounts held on behalf of students,
clubs, donors and employees. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets
reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. The District's fiduciary
funds include Post Retiree Health Benefits and Associated Students Trust Fund.


Economic Factors That Will Affect the Future


The economic position of the District is closely tied to that of the State of California. Due
to traditional state funding uncertainties, a great deal of flexibility is necessary to remain
balanced and continue to provide uninterrupted service. Examples of these
uncertainties include annual deficit factors, limited growth funding, and mid year cuts in
apportionment funding. Feather River Community College District must remain
responsive to these variables and financial pressures with sound fiduciary practices and
a collaborative governance approach to the budget process.


4.214 4.489 (275\ -6.1o/o
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The economy and the financial markets have experienced considerable declines in all
areas which are resulting in record State deficits. The State revenues are below budget
estimates and the projected State deficit for the 2009-10 fiscal year is approximately $6
billion. This shortfall may require the State to implement mid-year cuts in the 2009-10
fiscal year. Without legislative actions to help remedy the projected budget shortfalls,
there could be significant reductions in funding as the entire State will feel the impact of
the fiscal crisis. The magnitude of the impact on California Community Colleges for the
current 2009-10 year as well as the 2010-11 budget year is uncertain but reduced
funding is imminent. This reduced funding will necessitate corresponding expenditure
reductions and cuts.


Historical Perspect¡ve: 2008-2009 Fiscal Year


Revenues for the 2008-2009 fiscal year increased due primarily to the enrollment growth
funding. The District apportionment revenue did not receive a cost of living adjustment
and there was a slight reduction in apportionment funding due to the system wide deficit
coefficient.


Enrollment growth increased significantly representing a 16.440/o increase and a total of
253 FTES. The District received funding for approximately 100 FTES of the total growth
of 253 FTES.


The District did exceed the 1,500 FTES threshold for Nevada Good Neighbor tuition
rates. By exceeding the 1,500 FTES threshold the District is limited to state funding for
only 100 FTES Nevada Good Neighbor tuition. Nevada Good Neighbor tuition rates are
currently $42 per credit unit in comparison to out of state tuition that exceeds $200 per
credit unit.


Operating costs were higher due to salary step increases, incarcerated student program
expansion, and general program operating increases. Effective District management of
expenses during the fiscal year helped to offset some of the increases to non-
discretionary expenditures.


Net assets, formerly classified as fund balance, are an indicator of the District's financial
position. For the past five fiscal years, the District's fund balance for the general fund
has ranged between 5 and 8 percent of operating expenditures. Even during
challenging financial times, the District has remained structurally balanced. ln 2008-
2009, the District ended the fiscal year with an increase in total net assets of 9.8%.


Projected 2009-2010 Fiscal Year


The Board of Trustees adopted a balanced budget in September 2009. The current
general fund operating budget approved by the Board of Trustees, projects revenues
and expenses at $15.9 million.


Revenues for the 2009-2010 fiscal year have decreased from the prior year actuals in


the unrestricted general fund. The funding per FTES did not change, but a reduction in
the workload measure put a cap on the total funded FTES at 1,559. The State of
California reduced most categorical funding and the federal government provided a
small amount of one time funds per the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
(ARRA). The District's apportionment revenue per FTES did not receive a cost of living
adjustment (COLA) for the second consecutive year.
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The new Library Resource Center began the construction phase of the project in August,
2009. The total expenditure through June 30, 2009, totaled $868,558 which comprised
primarily of working drawings, planning phase activities, preliminary soil testing,
geotechnical testing, preparation of bids documents, and relocation of power supply.


Beyond Fiscal Year 2009-2010


The outlookfor 2010-2011 and beyond is difficult to predict. The state economic outlook
impacts the District's economic position. The federal and state poor economic
performance in all sectors of the economy is impacting the much needed funding to
support growth within the District. The current economic forecast predicts continued
deficits at the State level for the next several years. This of course would result in
possible reductions to education funding at all levels.


Budget assumptions going through the 2013 year would indicate no new or additional
revenues should be expected. The impact on the District's reserve and the required
expenditures to meet instructional and student support services will require constant
attention.


The District is faced with many funding challenges as we strive to serve a growing
population in our county with aged facilities. While we have been successful with the
bond measure at the state level that is currently funding the new Library Resource
Center, we have not completely evaluated the feasibility of a local bond measure for
Plumas County. We face costs to replace our aging facilities, upgrade our technology
infrastructure, and expand our services to additional areas in the county. We continue to
evaluate ways to most effectively allocate our resources to meet these needs.


The District's new Library Resource Center began the physical phase of construction in
August 2009, and is projected to be completed within eighteen months. This project is
entirely funded by the State of California bond measure.


Public employers in the United States are subject to a new Governmental Accounting
Standard for retiree health benefit costs (OPEB). Feather River Community College
District pays all of the health insurance costs for eligible employees hired prior to 1994.
A second retiree medical plan was established for employees hired after 1994 that limits
OPEB liability by providing a defined contribution plan. Feather River Community
College District pays its post-1994 retiree health insurance costs on an accrual basis.
The pre-1994 plan is paid on a "pay as you go" basis. GASB Statement No. 45
(Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-employment Benefits Other
Than Pensions) requires community college districts to report retiree benefits on an
accrual basis. Though GASB 45 requires districts with OPEB plans for 200 or more
members to obtain an actuarial valuation at least biennially, far less than 200 employees
are eligible under Feather River Community College District's OPEB plans. Beginning in
fiscal year 2009-10, the actuarial accrued liability for OPEB plans will be booked and
recognized on the balance sheet and operating statement of the District's financial
statements. The District will receive a new actuarial valuation report by the end of the
2009-10 fiscal year.


While there have been changes in the economic environment in which all institutions of
higher education operate in the State of California, responsible fiscal management has
placed us in a sound financial position from which we can effectively respond to the
challenges of the future. The Feather River Community College District will continue to
identify fiscally responsible ways to serve our student body and communities with quality
educational programs. Under the leadership of our Board of Trustees and the
SuperintendenVPresident, we will continue to move fonruard with implementing the goals,
priorities, and tasks outlined in the District's Strategic Plan, Educational Plan,
Operational Plans and Operating Budgets.


13







BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS







FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS


June 30, 2009


ASSETS


Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2)
Student fees receivable, net (Note 3)
Accounts receivable, net (Note 3)
Stores inventories
Prepaid expenses


Total current assets


Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents (Note 2)


Capital assets, net (Note 4)


Total noncurrent assets


Totalassets


LIABILITIES


Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue (Note 5)
Compensated absences payable (Note 6)
Amounts held in trust
Long-term debt - current portion (Note 6)


Total current liabilities


Noncurrent liabilities:
Long{erm debt - noncurrent portion (Notes 6 and 9)


Total liabilities


Contingencies (Note 10)


NET ASSETS


lnvested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for capital projects
Restricted for other special purposes
Unrestricted


Total net assets


The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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$ 3,940,057
699,030


1,221,209
33,811
80,258


5.974,365


1,370,545
5.092,557


6.463.102


12.437,467


929,368
1,552,138


313,691
1,373,395


220j64


4.388.756


2.325,461


6.714.217


3,894,439
1,105,141


80,258
643,412


$___1J23¿50







FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT .
FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION' INC.


(A Nonprofit Organization)


STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS


June 30, 2009


ASSETS


Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2)
lnvestments (Note 2)
Accounts receivable, net (Note 3)
Prepaid expenses


Totalcurrent assets


lnvestments (Note 2)


Property and equipment, net (Note 4)


Other assets:
Deposits
Bond issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization of


$83,496


Totalassets


LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS


Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and account expenses
Tenant deposits payable
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 6)
Accrued compensated absences (Note 6)


Total current liabilities


Long{erm debt, less current portion (Note 6)


Total liabilities


Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted


Total net assets


Total liabilities and net assets


$ 268,307
381,456


39,589
2.695


692.047


319,828


3,980,879


1,396


180,911


s____-ãJ75-0ÊL


$ 69,247
37,789


140,528
14.126


261,690


3,070.100


3,331,790


1,698,755
141,466


3.050


1.843.27',\


$-ãJf5-0ât-


The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


STATEMENT OF REVENUES, SUPPORT, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS


For the Year Ended June 30, 2009


Revenues:
Operating revenues:


Tuition and fees
Less: scholarship discount and allowance


Net tuition and fees


Grants and contracts, noncaPital:
Federal
State
Local


Auxiliary enterprise sales and charges


Total operating revenues


Expenses:
Operating expenses (Note 12):


Salaries
Benefits (Notes I and 9)
Supplies, materials and other operating expenses


and services
Utilities
Depreciation (Note 4)


Total operating exPenses


Loss from operations


Non-operating revenues (expenses):
State apportionment, non-caPital
Local property taxes (Note 7)
State taxes and other revenues
lnterest expense on capital asset-related debt, net
lnterest income


Total non-operating revenues (expenses)


Loss before capital revenues


Capital revenues:
State apportionment
Local property taxes and revenues
Grants and gifts, capital


Totalcapital revenues


Change in net assets


Net assets, June 30, 2008, as previously reported


Prior period adjustment (Note 14)


Net assets, June 30, 2008, as restated


Net assets-end of year


The accompanying notes are an integral


$ 940,419
u66.728)


773.691


4,449,538
1,796,952


854,304
125.557


8.000.042


8,533,809
2,515,050


6,970,036
383,697
501.965


18,904,557


(10,904.515)


4,245,429
6,1 15,981


303,014
(11,491)
131.263


10.784,196


(120.31e)


77,619
12,642


484,564


574.825


454.506


4,651,244


617,500


5.268.744


$_____5J23250


part of these financial statements.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY GOLLEGE DISTRICT


DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT -
FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION' lNC.


(A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION)


STATEMENT OF REVENUES, SUPPORT, EXPENSES
AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS


For the Year Ended June 30' 2009


TemPorarilY PermanentlY
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted


g 127,230
132,918


188,714
764,529


11,691
48,740


(37,270)


(ô7)


83,026
ø.250)


1,315.261


$ 29,213


Total


$ 156,443
132,918


188,714
764,529


1 1,691
49,1 88
10,069
3,096


20,637


Revenues, gains and other suPPort:
Contributions
Registration fees
Contributions by Feather River College


(Note 13)
Rentalincome
lnterest income
Other operating income
(Loss) gain on sale of horses / equipment
Fish sales, net
Fundraising income, net
Net assets released from restrictions by


payments
Transfers


Total revenues, gains and other
suPPort


Expenses:
Program services:


Fitness center oPerations
College housing oPerations
Purchases on behalf of Feather River


College (Note 13)
Scholarships granted


Supporting services:
Management and general


Total expenses


Change in net assets


Net assets, beginning of Year


Net assets, end of Year


448
47,339


3,096
20,704


(83,026)
4.250


22.024


317,460
747,626


29,177
21,538


52,935


1.168,736


146,525 22,024


1,552,230 119,442


$___L69ft755 $------l41Jl66


1.337.285


317,460
747,626


29,177
21,538


52.935


1,168.736


168,549


$ 3.050 1.674.722


$___-_---3050 9---lß4i271


The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS


For the Year Ended June 30' 2009


Cash flows from operating activities:
Tuition and fees
Federal grants and contracts
State grants and contracts
Local grants and contracts
Payments to suPPliers
Payments to utilities
Payment to emPloYees
Payment to students
Auxiliary enterprises sales and charges


Net cash used in operating activities


Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
State approPriations
Local property taxes
State taxes and other revenues
Other non-operating revenues (expenses)


Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities


Cash flows from capitaland related financing activities:
Local revenue for capital purposes
State apportionment for capital purposes


Proceeds from caPital debt
Purchase of capital assets
Principal paid on caPitaldebt
lnterest paid on caPitaldebt, net
Grants and gifts


Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities


Cash flows provided by investing activities:
lnterest income


Net increase in cash and cash equivalents


Cash balance beginning of Year


Cash balance end of year


(Continued)
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$ 798,849
4,059,500
2,633,966


998,756
(3,874,385)


(383,697)
(10,966,083)


(3,403,976)
125.557


(10.01 1 .51 3)


4,366,075
6,1 15,981


303,014
118.984


10.904.054


12,642
77,619


1,106,900
(1,425,855)


(171,319)
(11,491)
484,564


73,060


131,263


1,096,864


4,213.738


$___1310-602







FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Continued)


For the Year Ended June 30, 2009


Reconciliation of loss from operations to net cash used in


operating activities:
Loss from operations
Adjustments to reconcile loss from operations to net cash


used in operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Changes in assets and liabilities:


Receivables, net
lnventories
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Compensated absences
Retiree health benefits


Net cash used in operating activities:


The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.


$ (10,904,515)


501,965


(405,000)
45,201


(17,998)
(335,528)


1,021,586
(48,4771
131.253


$__í_0-0tlãl.Í])
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


D¡SCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT -
FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.


(A NonProfit Organizatlon)


STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS


For the Year Ended June 30, 2009


Cash flows from operating activities:
lncrease in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to


net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization
Donated horses included in contributions
Gain on sale of horses
lncrease in accounts receivable
Decrease in prepaid expenses
Decrease in deposits
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued expense
lncrease in tenant deposits payable
Decrease in compensated absences


Net cash provided by operating activities


Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments for property and equipment
lncrease in investments
Proceeds from sale of horses


Net cash used in investing activities


Cash flows used in financing activities:
Payments on long-term debt


Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents


Cash and cash equivalents, July 1, 2008


Cash and cash equivalents, June 30, 2009


The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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$ 168,549


179,453
13,916


(125,931)
(10,069)
(34,709)


325
1,163


(11,616)
2,089


(3,315)


179.855


(15,140)
(114,4711


47,339


ß2.272)


n41.743)


(44,160)


312,467


$_______268-302







'4.


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POL¡CIES


Reporting Entitv


Feather River Community College District (District) is a political subdivision of the State


of California and provides educational services to the local residents of the surrounding


area. While the óistrict is a political subdivision of the state, it is not a component unit of


the state in accordance with the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards


Board (GASB) Statement No. 14. The District is classified as a state instrumentality


under lnternal Revenue Code Section 1 15, and is therefore exempt from federal taxes.


The decision to include potential component units in the reporting entity was made by


applying the criteria set forth in accounting principles generallV Sgcqnted in the United


Siatés óf America and GASB Statement 14 as amended by GASB Statement 39. The


three criteria for requiring a legally separate, tax-exempt organization to be presented as


a component unit are the "direct benefit" criterion, the "entitlemenUability to access"


criterion, and the "significance" criterion. The District identified the Feather River


Community College Foundation, lnc. (Foundation) as its potential component unit.


The Foundation is a nonprofit, tax-exempt organization. The purpose of the Foundation
is to provide supportive services and specialized programs for the general benefit of the


District and the District's various organizations. The Foundation's funds consist of the
following:


General- As a service to college affiliated organizations and projects, the Foundation
performs fund-raising activities, provides scholarships, and acts as a collecting and


disbursing agent for special activities of certain campus organizations.


Feather River Fifness and Recreafion - As a service to students and the community, the


Fitness and Recreation Center provides exercise facilities on a fee basis.


Feather River Cottege Residence Halls - As a service to students, the Feather River


College Residence Halls provide housing for students.


The District applied the criteria for identifying component units in accordance with GASB


Statement 39 and, therefore, the District has classified the Foundation as a component
unit that will be discretely presented in the District's financial statements. The
Foundation also issues a stand-alone audited financial report, which can be obtained


from the District or the Foundation.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)


Basis of Presentation


GASB released Statement No. 34, "Basic Financial Statements and Management's
Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments" in June 1999, which


established a new reporting format for annual financial statements. ln November 1999,


GASB released Statement No. 35, "Basic Financial Statements and Management's
Discussion and Analysis for Public Colleges and Universities," which applies the new


reporting standards of GASB Statement No. 34 to public colleges and universities. The


GASB then amended those statements in June 2001 with the issuance of GASB
Statements No. 37 and No. 38. The District adopted and applied these new standards
for 2003-04 as required. ln May 2002, the GASB released Statement No. 39,


"Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units," which amends
GASB Statement 14, paragraphs 41 and 42, to provide guidance for determining and


reporting whether certain organizations are component units. The District adopted and


applied this standard for the 2003-04 fiscal year as required. The Distríct now follows
the financial statement presentation required by GASB Statements No. 34, 35, 37, 38


and 39. This presentation provides a comprehensive, entity-wide perspective of the
District's assets, cash flows, and replaces the fund-group perspective previously


required.


Basis of Accountinq


For financial reporting purposes, the District is considered a special-purpose government


engaged only in business-type activities. Under this model, the District's financial
statements provide a comprehensive one-line look at its financial activities. Accordingly,
the District's financial statements have been presented using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. All significant intra-agency
transactions have been eliminated.


The Foundation's financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
For the Foundation, contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily
restrícted or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of
any donor restrictions.


The District records revenues when earned and expenses when a liability is incurred
regardless of the timing of the related cash flow. The budgetary and financial accounts
of tlre District are recorded and maintained in accordance with the Chancellor's Office's
Budget and Accounting Manual.


The District has the option to apply all Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989, unless FASB conflicts with GASB.
The District has elected to not apply FASB pronouncements issued after that date.


Cash and Cash Equivalents


For the purposes of the financial statements, cash equivalents are defined as financial
instruments with an original maturity of three months or less. Funds invested in the
Plumas County Treasury are considered cash equivalents.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)


Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents


Cash that is externally restricted to make debt service payments, maintain sinking or
reserve funds, or to purchase or construct capital or other noncurrent assets, is
classified as non current assets in the statement of net assets. Restricted cash and


cash equivalents are included in cash and cash equívalents in the statement of cash
flows.


Fair Value of lnvestments


The District records its investment in funds held by Plumas County Treasury at fair
value. Changes in fair value are reported as revenue in the statement of revenues,
expenses and change in net assets. The fair value of investments, including the Plumas
County Treasury external investment pool, at June 30, 2009 approximated their carrying
value.


The Foundation records investments in marketable securities with readily determinable
fair values and all investments in debt securities at their fair values. Unrealized gains
and losses are included in the change in net assets.


Accounts Receivable


Accounts receivable consist of tuition and fee charges to students and auxiliary
enterprise services provided to students, faculty and staff, the majority of each residing
in the State of California. Accounts receivable also include amounts due from the
Federal Government, State and Local Governments, or private sources, in connection
with reimbursement of allowable expenditures made pursuant to the District's grants and
contracts.


lnventorv


lnventory consists of cafeteria food, textbooks and educational supplies at the Campus
Center, which are valued using the retail method. lnventories are stated at the lower of
cost (first in, first out) or market.


CapitalAssets


Capital assets are recorded at the date of acquisition, or fair market value at the date of
donation in the case of gifts. For equipment, the District's capitalization policy included
all items with a unit cost of $5,000 or more, and estimated useful life of greater than one
year. Renovations to buildings, infrastructure, and land improvements that significantly
increase the value or extend the useful life of the structure are capitalized. Routine
repairs and maintenance are charged to operating expense in the year in which the
expense was incurred.


Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the assets, ranging from 5 - 30 years depending on asset type.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)


Capital Assets (Continued)


The District evaluates capital assets for financial impairment as events or changes in


circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of such assets may not be fully
recoverable.


Compensated Absences


Compensated absences are recorded as a liability of the District. This liability is for
earned but unused benefits.


Accumulated Sick Leave


Sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the District. The District's policy is


to record sick leave as an operating expenditure or expense in the period taken since


such benefits do not vest nor is payment probable; however, unused sick leave is added
to the creditable service period for calculation of retirement benefits for certain STRS


and PERS employees, when the employee retires.


Deferred Revenue


Revenue from federal, state and local special projects and programs is recognized when
qualifíed expenditures have been incurred. Funds received but not earned are recorded
as deferred revenue until earned.


Net Assets


The District's net assets are classified as follows:


lnvested in capitat assefs, net of related debt: This represents the District's total
investment in capital assets, net of outstanding debt obligations related to those capital
assets. To the extent debt has been incurred but not yet expended for capital assets,
such amounts are not included as a component invested in capital assets, net of related
debt.


Restricted nef assets - expendable: Restricted expendable net assets include
resources in which the District is legally or contractually obligated to spend resources in
accordance with restrictions imposed by external third parties.


Resfricfed nef assefs - nonexpendable: Nonexpendable restricted net assets consist of
endowment and similar type funds in which donors or other outside sources have


stipulated, as a condition of the gift instrument, that the principal is to be maintained
inviolate and in perpetuity, and invested for the purpose of producing present and future
income, which may either be expended or added to principal.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


sUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)


Net Assets (Continued)


Unrestricted net assefs: Unrestricted net assets represent resources derived from


student tuition and fees, state apportionments, and sales and services of educational


departments and auxiliary enterprises. These resources are used for transactions


retäting to the educational and general operations of the District, and may be used at the


discretlon of the governing board to meet current expenses for any purpose.


When an expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted


resources, the District's policy is to utilize available restricted resources, followed by


unrestricted resources.


The Foundation's net assets are classified as follows:


lJnrestricted. Unrestricted net assets consist of all resources of the Foundation, which


have not been specifically restricted by a donor.


Temporarity restricted: Temporarily restricted net assets consist of cash and other


assets recéived with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a


stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily


restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the


Statement of Revenue, Expense, and Changes in Net Assets as net assets released


from restriction.


Permanentty restricted: Permanently restricted net assets are nonexpendable net


assets coniirting of endowment and similar type funds in which the donor has stipulated


as condition of the gift, that the principal be maintained in perpetuity.


ln August 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. 117-1, Endowmenfs of Nof-


for-prôt¡t Organizations: Nef Assef Classification of Funds Subiect to and Enacted


Version of the tJniform Prudent Management of tnstitutional Funds Act, and Enhanced
Dr.sc/osures for Att Endowment Funds (FSP FAS 117-1), which provides guidance on the


net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for a not-for-profit


organization that is subject to an enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management of


tnðtitutional Funds Act of 2006 (UPMIFA) and additional disclosures about an


organization's endowment funds. ln 2008, the State of California adopted UPMIFA,


wh-ich is effective beginning January 1, 2009. The following disclosures are made as


required by FSP FAS 117-1.


The Foundation's endowment currently consists of one individual fund established for


the purpose of supporting education at the District. The endowment includes donor-


restiicted endowment funds. Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified


and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


sUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)


Net Assets (Continued)


The Board of Directors of the Foundation has interpreted UPMIFA as requiring the


preservation of the fair value of the original gift gs of the. gift date of the donor-restricted


ändowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this


interpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the


orilihaf value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of


rrËr"qu.nt gifts tó tne permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent


endowment made in acòordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument


at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-


restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is


classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for


eifenditure by tire organízation in a manner consistent with the standard prudence


prescribed by UPMIFA.


The Foundation follows the Foundation's adopted investment and spending policies for


endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs


supported by its endowmeni wnile seeking to maintain purch.asing power of the


enbowment åssets. Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds


that the Foundation must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specific period(s)'


The investment objective is to optimize earnings on all invested funds, while maintaining


ttre preservation of capital. Risk will be minimized by investing in high quality fixed


income and equity instruments with the objective of maintaining a balanced portfolio in


accordance with the Foundation's investment policy.


State Apportionments


Certain current year apportionments from the State are based on various financial and


statistical information' of the previous year. Prior year corrections due to the


recalculation in February 2009 will be recorded in the year computed by the State.


On-Behalf Payments


GASB Statement No. 24 requires that direct on-behalf payments for benefits and


salaries made by one entity io a third party recipient for the employees of another,


legally separate entity be rêcognized as revenue and expenditures by the employer


go-ueinrent. The Stãte of California makes direct on-behalf payments for retirement


6enefits to the State Teachers and Public Employees Retirement Systems on behalf of


ãll Corrrnity Colleges in California. However, a fiscal advisory issued by the California


Department ót gOucätion instructed districts not to record revenue and expenditures for


these on-behalf PaYments.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)


Classification of Revenue


The District has classified its revenues as either operating or nonoperating revenues.
Certain significant revenue streams relied upon for operations are recorded as


nonoperatiñg revenues, as defined by GASB Statement No. 35 including state


appropríations, local property taxes, and investment income. Nearly all the District's


expenses are from exchange transactions. Revenues and expenses are classified
according to the following criteria:


Operating revenuesi Operating revenues include activities that have the characteristics
oi exchañge transactions, such as (1) student tuition and fees, (2) sales and services of
auxiliary enterprises, (3) most federal, state and local grants and contracts and federal


appropriations, and (4) interest on institutional student loans.


Nonoperating revenues: Nonoperating revenues include activities that have the
characteristics on nonexchange transactions, such as gifts and contributions, and other
revenue sources described in GASB Statement No. 35, such as state appropriations and
investment income.


Scholarshio Discounts and Allowances


Student tuition and fee revenue are reported net of scholarship discounts and


allowances in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets.


Scholarship discounts and allowances represent the difference between stated charges
for goods and services provided by the District and the amount that is paid by students
andTor third parties making payments on the students' behalf. Certain governmental
grants, such as Pell grants and other federal, state or nongovernmental programs, are


iecorded as operating revenues in the District's financial statements. To the extent that
revenues from such programs are used to satisfy tuition and fees and other student


charges, the District has recorded a scholarship discount and allowance.


Estimates


The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally


accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and


assumptions. These estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets


and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the


financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the
reporting period. Accordingly, actual results may differ from those estimates.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)


New Financial Accountino Pronouncements


Fair Value Measurements


ln September2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, FairValue Measuremenfs, which


defines and establishes a framework for measuring fair value used in FASB
pronouncements issued by FASB that require or permit fair value measurement. This


statement expands disclosures using fair value to measure assets and liabilities in


periods subsequent to the period of initial recognition. SFAS No. 157 is effective for the
Foundation's financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15,


2007, and interim periods within those years. The Foundation adopted this statement on


July 1, 2008. The impact of adoption was not material to the Foundation's financial


condition or results of operations. See Note 2 - Cash, Cash Equivalents and


lnvestments.


Determining the Fair Vatue of a Financial Asset When the Market for That Assef /s Nof
Active


ln October 2008, the FASB issued FSP FAS 157-3, Determining the Fair Value of a
FinancialAssef When the Market for That Assef /s Nof Active. The FSP clarifíes the
application of SFAS No. 157 in a market that is not active and provides an example to
ill.ustrate key considerations in determining the fair value of a financial asset when the
market for ihat financial asset is not active. The FSP is effective immediately, and


includes prior period financial statements that have not yet been issued, and therefore
the Foundation is subject to the provision of the FSP effective immediately. The impact


of adoption was nof material to the Foundation's financial condition or results of
operations.


Determining Fair Value When the Volume and Level of Activity for the Ássef or Liability
Have Significantly Decreased and ldentifying Transactions That Are Not Orderly


ln April 2009, the FASB issued FSP FAS 157-4, Determining Fair Value When the
Volu'me and Level of Activity for the Assef or Liability Have Significantly Decreased and
tdentifying Transactions That Are Not Orderly, which provides additional guidance for
estimãting fair value in accordance with SFAS No. 157 when the volume and level of
activity fõr the asset or liability have decreased significantly. FSP FAS 157-4 also
provid-es guidance on identifying circumstances that indicate a transaction is not orderly.


The provisions of FSP FAS 157-4 are effective for the Foundation's year ending on


June 30, 2009. The impact of adoption was not material to the Foundation's financial


condition or results of operations.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)


New Financial Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)


Subseguent Events


ln May 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 165,


Suósequent Events (SFAS 165). Under SFAS 165, entities are required to evaluate


events and transactions that occur after the balance sheet date but before the date the


financial statements are issued, or available to be issued in the case of non-public


entities. SFAS 165 requires entities to recognize in the financial statements the effect of
all events or transactions that provide additional evidence of conditions that existed at


the balance sheet date, including the estimates inherent in the financial preparation


process. Entities shall not recognize the impact of events or transactions that provide


evidence about conditions that did not exist at the balance sheet date but arose after


that date. SFAS 165 also requires entities to disclose the date through which


subsequent events have been evaluated. SFAS 165 was effective for interim and


annual reporting períods ending after June 15,2009. The Foundation adopted the
provisions of SFAS 165 for the yêar ended June 30, 2009, as required, and adoption did


not have a material impact on ihe Foundation's financial statements taken as a whole.


The Foundation evaluaied all events or transactions that occurred from June 30, 2009 to


February 18,2010, the date the Foundation issued these financial statements'


CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS


District cash, cash equivalents and investments at June
following:


Pooled Funds:
Cash in County Treasury


Deposits:
Cash on hand and in banks


Total cash and cash equivalents


Less: restricted cash and cash equivalents:
Cash held by FiscalAgent


Net cash and cash equivalents


30, 2009, consisted of the


ln accordance with Education Code Section 4100'1, the District maintains substantially


all of its cash in the Plumas County Treasury. The County pools and invests the cash.


These pooled funds are carried at fair value. tnterest earned is deposited quarterly into


participäting funds. Any investment losses are proportionately shared by all funds in the


pool.


$ 5,109,631


200,971


5,310,602


1,370,545


$___3*940-052
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FEATHER RIVER GOMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


CASH, CASH EQUTVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)


Because the District's deposits are maintained in a recognized pooled investment fund


under the care of a third party and the District's share of the pool does not consist of


specific, identifiable invesimeñt securities owned by the District, no disclosure of the


¡dOìviàuâ deposits and investments or related custodial credit risk classifications is


required.


ln accordance with applicable state laws, the Plumas County TreasurerLnay invest in


derivative securities. 
'i-lowever, 


at June 30, 2009, the Plumas County Treasurer has


indicated that the Treasurer's pooled investment fund contained no derivatives or other


investments with similar risk profiles.


The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan


associations to secure the District's deposits by pledging government securities as


collateral. The market value of pledged securities must equal 110 percent of an


ãéàn.V,r deposits. California law aiso allows financial institutions to secure an agency's


àãpoiítr Uy þteOg¡ng first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150 p-ercent of an


ãgãn.y'r tótär oe-poõits and coilateral ¡s cóné¡dered to be held in the name of the District.


nìi casn held by financial institutions is entirely insured or collateralized.


Under provision of the District's policy, and in accordance with Sections 53601 and


s3602 öt tne california Government còde, the District may invest in the following types


of investments:


. Securities of the U.S. Government, or its agencies


. Small Business Administration Loans


. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit


. Bankers'AccePtances


. Commercial PaPer


. LocalAgency lnvestment Fund (State Pool) Deposits


. Passbook Savings Account Demand Deposits


. RePurchase Agreements


Cash balances held in banks are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal. Depository


lnsurance Corporation (FDIC). At June 30, 2009, the carrying am.ount of the District's


cash on hand and in bànks was $200,971 and the bank balance insured by the FDIC


was $293,117.


Foundation cash consists of cash balances that are held in banks and are insured up to


$ZSO,OOO by the FDIC. At June 30, 2009, the carrying amount of the Foundation's cash


on hand and in banks was $268,307 and the bank balance was $280,277' The bank


balance amount insured by the FDIC was $250'000.


lnterest Rate Risk


The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits cash and investment


maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from


increasing interest rates. At JunJ30-, 2009, the District has no significant interest rate


risk related to cash and investments held.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


2. CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)


Credit Risk


The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits its investment choices
other than the limitations of state law.


Concentrations of Credit Risk


The District does not place limits on the amount it may invest in any one issuer. At
June 30, 2009, the Dístrict had no concentrations of credit risk.


Foundation lnvestments


lnvestments are stated at fair value as of June 30, 2009 and consist of revenue bond
proceeds invested in the following mutualfund and guaranteed investment contract:


First American Treasury Obligations Fund, short-term $ 381'456
Bayerische Landesbank lnvestment Agreement, long{erm 319.828


Total investments S----f91,2ß4


The following presents information about the Foundation's assets and liabilities
measured at iair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2009, and indicates the fair
value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized by the Foundation to determine such
fair value based on the hierarchY:


Level 1 - Quoted market prices or identical instruments traded in active exchange
markets.


Level 2 - Significant other observable inputs such as quoted prices for identical or
similar instruments in markets that are not active, and model-based valuation techniques
for which all significant assumptions are observable or can be corroborated by


observable market data.


Level 3 - Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a reporting entity's own
assumptions about the methods that market participants would use in pricing an asset or
liability.


The Foundation is required or permitted to record the following assets at fair value on a
recurring basis:


Description Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3


lnvestment securities $---JO1¿S4


Certain investments were classified as Level 2 as comparable investment securities
were used to determine fair value measurements.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE D¡STRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


2. CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)


Foundation lnvestments (Continued)


The Foundation had no non recurring assets and no liabilities at June 30, 2009 which
were required to be disclosed using the fair value hierarchy.


For the year ended June 30, 2009, the Foundation recognized interest income of
$11,691 related to these investments.


3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE


The District's receivable balances at June 30, 2009 are summarízed as follows:


Accounts receivable:
Federal $ 255'546
State 805,551


Local and other 160'112


s_J-?2J299


Student fees receivable $ 936'997
Less allowance for doubtful accounts Q37967)


$__699.030


The allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained at an amount that management


considers sufficient to fully reserve and provide for possible uncollectibility of student


fees receivable.


At June 30, 2009, the Foundation had $39,589 in accounts receivable due from local


sources.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


CAPITAL ASSETS


District capital asset activity consists of the following:


Land
Building improvements
Buildings
Equipment
Construction in process


Total


Furniture and fixtures
Land
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equiPment
Horses


Total


$ 162,894
1,011,903


$ 617.500 251 .058


Balance
June 30,


2009


$ 277,099
476,563


7,267,327
3,343,114


868.558


(312,915)
(4,925,526)
(1.901.663)


0J40.'1041


(638,965)
(151,698)


2,766 (52,750)


Balance Disposals
July 1, Adjustment and
2008 (Note 14) Additions Transfers


$ 277,099
476,563


7J04,433
2,331,211


10.189.306 617.500 1.425.855 12.232.661


Less accumulated depreciation:
Building improvemenls (297,754)
Buildings (4,785,407)
Equipment (1,554.978)


Total


Capital assets, net


(15,161)
(140,1 19)
(346,685)


(501.965)(6.638.139)


Foundation cap¡tal asset activity cons¡sts of the following:


Balance Balance
July 1, Additions/ Disposals/ June 30,
2008 Transfers Transfers 2009


$ 165,573
332,884


4,043,789 $
179,481


$ (23,565) $ 142,008
332,884


4,969 4,048,757
10,172 189,653


130.650 122.830 (33.400) 22o.o8o


4.852.377 137.970 (56.965) 4.933,382


Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and improvements (512,726)
Machinery and equipment (135,590)
Horses (39,989)
Furniture and fixtures


Total


Capitalassets, net


n07.541) Q1.579) 20,030 (109,090)


(795,846) (179,453) 22.7s6 (952.503)


$---4-050,ãÍ11 $-----l4tu183) $-_-f34J169) $---3-gfl0-Azg


(126,239)
(16,1 08)
(15,527)
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


DEFERRED REVENUE


Deferred revenue consists of the following at June 30, 2009:


Deferred federal and state revenue
Deferred student fees
Deferred tuition and other student fees


Total deferred revenue


LONG-TERM LIABILIT¡ES


Caoitalized Lease Obliqations


Less amount representing interest


Net present value of minimum lease payments


The District leases certain equipment and software with a net book value of


.ôptoi¡ràt.ty $OOS,OO0 under long-¡srr lease purchase agreements.r Tfle following is a


sähedule of future minimum lease payments for capitalized lease obligations as of June


30, 2009:


Year Ending
June 30.


2010
2011
2012
2013
2014


2015-2019


$ 1,155,719
55,893


340.526


$___ls5à138


$ 209,453
183,617
183,617
183,617
183,617
372j28


1,316,049


fi55,022',)


L_1Jil,427-


Notes Pavable


On April 6, 2005, the District entered into a note payable for $80,000 to fund a new


rooeo praciic" arena. The note is secured by equipment, has a fixed interest rate of


6.5% and matures in August 2011. Future payments are scheduled as follows:


Year Ending
June 30. Principal lnterest Total


2,411 $
1,658


13,150 855 14.005


$----lz-091 S-----Aß24 $---i2.q15
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)


District Changes in Lons-Term Liabilities


A schedule of changes in District long-term liabilities for the fiscal year ended June 30,


2009 as shown below:


Balance
July 1,


2008


$ 47,969Notes payable


Capitalized lease
obligations


Compensated
absences


Retiree health
benefits (Note 9)


214,568 $


362.168


Balance Amounts
June 30, Due Within


Additions Deductions 2009 One Year


$ 10,873 $ 37,091 $ 11,594


1 ,106,900 160,441 ',1,161,027 208,570


Principal lnterest Total


$ 135,000 $ 148,166 $ 283,166
145,OOO 141,691 286,691
150,000 134,869 284,869
160,000 127,700 287,700
160,000 120,300 280,300
935,000 464,413 1,399,413


1.265,000 162,558 1.427.558


$---2i50-00! $-_-l.299-097 $--AJA9ß97


48,477 313,691 313,691


1,216,254 338.286 207.033 1.347 '507


$.lJltt0.959 L1145J36 $----426i29 $-2-859.ÍÚ6 $-533¡55


Foundation Student Housino Bonds


On May 1, 2003, the California Community College Financing Authority issued Student


Housing Revenue Bonds in the amouni of $3,415,000, comprised of $3,250,000


Series Ã Tax-exempt bonds and $165,000 Series B Taxable bonds, to fund a loan to the


Foundation to acquire and improve a 110-bed student housing facility located on


property adjacent tò tfre main campus of Feather River Community CollegeDistrict' and


io funO'a dêbt service fund for thé bonds and pay a portion of the costs of issuing the


bonds. The bonds, with interest rates from 3.560/o to 5,3% will mature in varying


amounts through 2022. Future payments are scheduled as follows:


Year Ending
June 30.


2010
2011
2012
2013
2014


2015-2019
2020-2023
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)


Foundation Fitness Center Mortqaqe


On December 17,2001, the Foundation entered into a commercial real estate loan


agreement for $400,000 to purchase the Feather River Fitness and Recreation property.


Tñe loan is secured by a first deed of trust on the property, has a variable interest rate of


3.75o/o above the 5 Year Treasury Security, Adjusted to Constant Maturities index, and


matures in 2016. lnterest rate changes will not occur more often than each five years'


Future payments, at the current rate of 8.69%, are scheduled as follows:


Year Ending
June 30,


2010
20'11
2012
2013
2014


2015-2017


$ 5,523 $
10,824
11,806
12,877
14,045


Principal lnterest Total


24,437 $
23,537
22,555
21,484
20,316


29,960
34,361
34,361
34,361
34,361


205.553 44.961 250,514


s__--260-628 $----l-ãZ¿90 $-----47-Í8


Foundation Chanoes in Lons-Term Liabilities


A schedule of changes in the Foundation's long-term liabilities for the year ended


June 30, 2009 is as follows:


Balance Balance Amounts


July 1, June 30, Due Within


20bS Additions Deductions 2009 One Year


$ 120,000 $ 2,950,000 $ 135,000


21/43 260,628 5,528
12.468 14j26 14j26


Student housing bonds $ 3,070,000
Feather River Fitness and


Recreation mortgage 282,37"1


Compensated absences 17'44'l $ 9'153


7.


.t-1 69-S12 $-----lJ.ã:l s----154217 53224J-M $--1åL6åt


The Foundation is subject to certain covenants in accordance with its long-term liability


agreements. As of June 30, 2009, management believes the Foundation was in


compliance with these covenants.


PROPERW TAXES


All property taxes are levied and collected by the Tax Assessor of the County of Plumas


anci påiO úpon collection to the various taxing entities including the District. Secured


taxeé are ievied on July 1 and are due in two installments on November 1 and


February1, and become delinquent on December 10 and April 10, respectively' -The
lien daté for secured and unsecured property taxes is March 1 of the preceding fiscal


year.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS


Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans


maintained by agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members


of the State Teaõhers' Retirement System, and classified employees are members of the


Public Employees' Retirement System.


State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS)


Plan Description


Allcertificated employees and those employees meeting minimum standards adopted by


the Board of Govèrnórs of the California Community Colleges and employed 50 percg$


or more of a full-time equivalent position participate in the Defined Benefit Plan (DB
plan). Part-time educators hired under a contract of less than 50 percent or on an hourly


or Aâity basis without contract may elect membership in the Cash Balance Benefit


Þtograín (CB Benefit Program). Ttie State Teachers' Retirement Law (Part 13 of the


Cahifornia Education Cod-e, Séction 22OOO et seq.) established benefit provisions for


SfnS. Copies of the STRS annual financial report may be obtained from the STRS


Executive dffice, 100 Waterfront Place, West Sacramento, California 95605.


The State Teachers' Retirement Plan (STRP), a defined benefit pension plan, provides


retirement, disability, and death benefits, and depending on which component of the


STRp the employeé'is in, postretirement cosþof-living adjustments may also be offered'


erpioyér"in'thé DB Ptán attaining the age of 60 with. five yeaF of credited.California


iãr¡cé (service) are eligible for "noimal" rãtirement and are entitled to a monthly benefit


ói t*o pèrrent ót their f-inal compensation for each year of. service. Final compensation


¡s genérally defined as the aveiage salary earnable for.the highest three consecutive


V"ã" of sérvice. The plan permits early retirement options at age 5_5 or as early as


ägá SO witÀ at least 30 yeard of service. Disability benefits of up to 9O percent of final


cõmpensation to members with five years of service. After five years of credited service,


members become 100 percent vested in retirement benefits earned to date' lf a


member's employment is terminated, the accumulated member contributions are


réfundable. The ieatures of the CB Benefit Program include immediate vesting, variable


contribution rates that can be bargained, guaranteed interest rates, and flexible


retirement options. Participation in ihe CB benefit plan is optional; h.owever, if the


"rpìòy." 
selects the CB benefit plan and their basis of employment_changes to half


t¡mä oi more, the member will automatically become a member of the DB Plan.


Funding Policy


Active members of the DB Plan are required to contribute 8% of their salary while the


district is required to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods


and assumpt¡ons used for determining the rate are those adopted by the STRS


Teachers' Retirement Board. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year


2OOB-09 was 8.25% of annual payroil. The contribution requirements of the plan


members are established by state ðtatute. The CB Benefit Program is an alternative


SfnS contribution plan for instructors. lnstructors who choose not to sign up for the DB
plan or FICA may participate in the CB Benefit Program. The District contribution rate


for the CB Benefit Þrogrâm is always a minimum of 4o/o with the sum of the district and


employee contribution always being equal or greater than 8%'
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)


State Teachers' Retirement Svstem (STRS) (Continued)


Annual Pension Cost


The District's total contributions to STRS for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009, 2008'


and 2007 were $282,883, $266,770 and $254,141, respectively and equal 100o/o of the


required contributions for each year. The State of California may make additional direct


payments for retirement benefits to the STRS on behalf of all community-colleges in the


!tãte. The revenue and expenditures associated with these payments, if any, have not


been included in these financial statements. ln their most recent actuarial valuation of


the DB plan as of June 30, 2008, the independent actuaries for STRS determined that,


at June 30, 2008, the actuarial value of the DB program's actuarial accrued liabilities


exceeded the program's actuarial value of assets by $22.5 billion. Based on this


valuation, the ðurÉnt statutory contributions are sufficient to fund normal cost and


amortize the actuarial unfunded obligation of $22,5 billion by 2030. However, future


estimates of the actuarial unfunded obligation may change due to market performance,


tejisutive actions and other membership related factors,. ln their most recent actuarial


va]uation of the CB Plan as of June d0, 2008, the independent actuaries for STRS


determined that, at June 30, 2008, the actuarial value of the CB program's actuarial


value of assets exceeded the program's accrued liabilities by $861,000. The STRS


management is continually evaluatiñg the impact of market fluctuations on the assets of


the CÉ program. However, future estimates of the actuarial unfunded obligation may


change duJ to market performance, legislative actions and other membership related


factors.


California Public Emplovees' Retirement Svstem (CaIPERSì


Plan Description


All full-time classified employees participate in the CaIPERS, a multiple employer


contributory public employee ietirement system that acts.as a common investment and


administrativã agent ior- participating public entities within the State of California.


Èrpny""r are 
"ìigible 


for'retirement-as early as age 50 with five ye-ars. of service. At


ágd SS, the employle is entitled to a monthly benefit oÍ 2.0 percent of final.compensation


ioi ..ón y"ar'oi service credit. Retirement compensation is less if the plan is
coordinateä with Social Security. Retirement after age 55 increases the monthly benefit


percentage rate to a maximum- ol 2.5 percent at age 63. The plan also provides death


änC Oisaf¡tity benefits, Retirement benefits fully vest after. five years of credited service.


Úpãn r.p.åt¡on from the Fund, members' accumulated contributions are refundable


wi¡r inteiest credited through the date of separation. The Public Employees' Retirement


fr* (p.rt 3 of the Catifolnia Government Code, Section 20000 et seq.) establishes


Oenefìt provisions for CaIPERS. CaIPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual


financiai report that includes financial statements and required supplementary


information. Copies of the CaIPERS annual financial report may be obtained from the


CaIPERS Execuiive Office, 4OO P Street, Sacramento, California 95814.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


EM PLOYEE RETIREM ENT SYSTEMS (Continued)


California Public Employees' Retirement Svstem (CaIPERS) (Continued)


Funding Policy


Active plan members are required to contribute 7o/o of their salary and the. District is


requireä to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The District's contribution rate to


CaIPERS for fiscal year 2008-09 was 9.43o/o.


Annual Pension Cost


The District's contributions to CaIPERS for fiscal years ending June 30, 2009, 2008 and


2007 were $284,379, $262,584 and $233,105, respectively, and equaled 100 percent of


the required contributions for each year. The actuarial assumptions used.as part of the


June å0, 2001, actuarial valuation (the most recent actuarial information available)


included (a) an 8.25o/o investment rate of return (net of administrative expense); (b) an


overall gàunt¡ in payroll of 3.75% annually; and (c) an inflation component oÍ 3.5o/o


.ompou-nded annúdír7 that is a component of assumed wage growth,_ and assumed


futuie post-retiremeni cost of living increases. The actuarial value of pension fund


assets was determined by using a tãchnique to smooth the effect of short-term volatility


in the market value of investments.


Zahorik Tax Shelter Annuitv Plan


Effective January 1, 1993, the District established alternative retirement plan options for
part-time faculty as mandated by the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1990. The
'O¡str¡ct 


allows óart-time and substitute employees to select coverage under.either social


iecurity or the alternative retirement plan. Under the Zahorik Tax Shelter Annuity Plan,


the Dijtrict and the employee are required to each contribute 3.75o/o of the employee's


earnings. For the yeai enOed June 30, 2009, the District contributed $575 for the two


employees participating in the plan.


POST.RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS


ln addition to the pension benefits described in Note 8, the District provides retiree and


dependent medical coverage to eligible employees who retire from the District. Duration


of 
'benefits 


is calculated oñ a proráted basis, up to a maximum of 10 years, based on


years of service. The District pays a set amount each month towards the cost of the


medical coverage. Any costs in excess of this amount will be paid by the retiree.


Expenditures for post-retirement health care benefits for six of the current retirees are


recognized as the premiums are paid. During the year ended June 30, 2009,


expe-nditures of $50,'344 were recognized by the Retiree Benefit Fund. The District


funds the expenditures on the pay-as-you-go method.


9.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


POST-RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS (Continued)


For employees hired before August 1, 1994, a fund was established in 1995-96 to


accumuiaté funds to pay for the bistricfs share of future medical premiums of eligible


future retirees. An actuárial valuation was performed as of May 25,2006, to determine


the estimated cost of providing the above stated benefits to current employees upon


retirement. During the year ended June 30, 2009, expenditures of $156,689 were


recognized for poét-retiråment health care benefits. The approximate accumulated


futuré liability forthe District at June 30, 2009 amounts to $1,347,507.


CONTINGENCIES


There are various claims and legal actions pending against the District for which no


provision has been made in the bãsic financial statements. In the opinion of the District,


äny liabilities arising from these claims and legal actions are not considered significant.


The District has received federal and state funds for specific purposes that are subject to


review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could result in


eipenditure disallowänces under terms of the grants, it is management's opinion that


any required reimbursements or future revenue offsets subsequently determined will not


have a material effect on the District's financial position.


JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS


The District is a member of Northern California Community Colleges Self lnsurance


nuifror¡ty (NCCCSIA), a joint powers authority established to provide workers'


compeniation and propertyTliability insurance. The following is a summary of current


financial informatioh åvailable fór NCCCSIA at June 30, 2008 (the most recent


information available) :


11.


The District is also a member of Tri-County Schools lnsurance Group (TRl-SlG). This is


a joint powers authority providing health insurance. The following is a summary of


cuirent financial information for TRI-SIG at June 30, 2009:


Total assets
Total liabilities
Net assets
Total revenues
Total expenses
Change in net assets


Totalassets
Total liabilities
Net assets
Total revenues
Total expenses
Change in net assets


$ 13,032,136
$ 7,479,422
$ 5,552,714
$ 7,802,916
$ 8,697,521
$ (894,605)


$ 30,299,333
$ 9,462,303
$ 20,837,030
$ 52,951,112
$ 51,651,853
$ 1,299,259
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS (Continued)


ln addition, the District is a member of Statewide Association of Community Colleges


(SWACC). This is a joint powers authority, which provides excess liability coverage.


ine fonowing is a summary of financial information at June 30, 2008 (the most recent


information available) :


Total assets
Total liabilities
Net assets
Total revenues
Total expenses
Change in net assets


$ 39,034,338
$ 19,175,367
$ 19,858,971
$ 14,617,028
$ 12,646,297
$ 1,970,731


12.


The relationship between the District and the joint powers authorities are such that the


¡oint powers aüthorities are not component units of the District for financial reporting


purposes.


OPERATING EXPENSES


The following schedule details the functional classifications of the operating expenses


reported in tñe statement of revenues, expenses and change in net assets for the year


ended June 30, 2009.


Supplies,
Material


and Other
Operating DePre-


Salaries Benefits Eipenseé Utilities ciation Total


lnstruction
Academic supporl
Student services
Operating and mainten-


ance of plant
lnstitution support
Community services and


economic develoPment
Auxiliary operations
Student aid
Depreciation


$ 4,358,368 $ 801,809 $ 1,342,066 $ 6,502'243
907,410


2,459,966


1,880,046
2,791,660


2,234
455,057


3,403,976
s 501 .965 501.965


532,691
1,611,952


844,091
917,500


269,207


154,513
462,306


293,521


220,206
385,708


742,434
725,935 764,528 $ 383,697


76,966
2,234


108,884
3,403,976


$-s-83-409 S-2"t1å050 $--6J20036 $---383-692 S---lOLJl65 $18801552


13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS


The Foundation is economically dependent on the District and the financial statements


of the Foundation may not näcessarily be indicative of the conditions or results of


operations which would have existed had the Foundation been operated as an


unaffiliated entitY.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)


RELATED PARTY TRANSACT¡ONS (Continued)


The Foundation and the District have entered into an agreement regarding Fe-ather River


Fitness and Recre.iión *r..t"oy the District shall reim-burse the Foundation for the cost


io ;ûrt. and maintain the tacitity and to repay tne !e.b! created by lts purchase' For


the fiscal year endeJlrn" gO, 20ó9, these påyments totaled $188'714 and are included


in contributions by 
-f..fll"r 


iì¡ver bollege oir the Statement of Revenues, Support,


Expenses and Change in Net Assets'


PRIOR PER¡OD ADJUSTMENT


During 2009, the District determined that construction in progress costs were not being


ãrpiiri¡rø in tt,e fixed asset system. capital assets and net assets were increased by


$Oì Z,SOO as of July 1, 2008 to correct this error'


SUBSEQUENT EVENT


Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes


On July 8, 2009, the District issued $1,905,000 of Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes


(TRAN) held in trusi witn Plumas County Tre"grry,.m-aturing on June 30, 2010, with an


interest rate of 2.0óio, ts provide for antiäipated cãsh flow deficits from operations' The


TRAN is a gener.i-äóig"t,"n of the ó¡ttt¡tt, and is payable frorn revenues and cash


receipts to be genei.iãá UV ine Dist¡ct during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010'


'44.


15.
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rÉ PERRY-SMITH
El THE PowER oF coNFroENcE


Perry-Smith uue
4OO Capitol Mall I Suite 12OO


Sacramento, CA 95814
wwwperry-smith.com


916.441.1000


INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION


Board of Trustees
Feather River Community College District
Quincy, California


We have aud¡ted the basic financial statements of Feather River Community College District as


of and forthe year ended June 30, 2009, and have issued our report thereon dated February 18, 2010.


These basic fiñancial statements are the responsibility of the District's management. Our responsibility


is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our audit.


We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United


States of America; the standards for financial and compliance audits contained in Government Auditing


Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the California Community


Colleges óontracted District Audit Manual, presented by the Chancello/s office. Those standards


reôu¡rä that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic


finåncial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examinlng, on a test basis,


evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the basic financial statements. An audit also


includes assbbsing lhe accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as


well as evaluating-the overall finãncial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a


reasonable basis for our oPinion.


Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements


taken as a whole. The accompanying supplemental fiñancial and statistical information including the


Schedules of Federal and State F¡nãnciai Awards and the reports listed below, is presented for


purposes of additional analysis as required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular


Ã-t'às, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit organizations, and is not a required part


of the basic financial statements of Feather River Community College District and includes the


following schedules:


. Schedule of Federal FinancialAwards


. Schedule of State FinancialAwards


. Schedule of Workload Measures for State General Apportionment


. Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311) with Audited Basic


Financial Statements
. Notes to Supplemental lnformation


The information in these schedules has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in


the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in


relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.


Sacramento I San Francisco







INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
(Continued)


The supplemental combining statement of net assets by fund and combining statement of
revenues, expenditures and change in net assets by fund on pages 46 through 49 have been
presented for the purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial


itatements. Accordingly, we have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit


of the basic financial statements and we express no opinion on them.


a2^/ 'S'.',y'LLcla


Sacramento, California
February 18,2010
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


ORGANIZATION


June 30, 2009


The Feather River Community College District is located in Quincy, California. Geographically,


the District encompasses all óf Humãs County with the exception of the southeastern corner of


the County, near Calpine, California.


The District provides the first two years of instruction transferable to accredited four-year


colleges and universities as well as vocational and technical education.


The Board of Trustees and Distríct Administration for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 were


composed of the following members:


BOARD OF TRUSTEES


Members Office Term ExPires


November 2010
November 2012
November 2010
November 2012
November 2010


Mr. William Elliott
Dr. lrene BurkeY
Mr. John Schramel
Mr. John Sheehan
Ms. Leah West


President
Vice-President


Member
Member
Member


DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION


Dr. Ronald TaYlor
PresidenlDistrict Superintendent


Mr. James Scoubes
Chief Financial Officer


Dr. Michael BagleY
Chief lnstructional Officer


Mr. Dennis BaileY-Fougnier
Chief Student Services Officer
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS BY FUND


June 30, 2009


CaPitalOutlaY Child Student
Projects Development FinancialAid


General Fund Fund Fund


Assets


Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Student fees receivable, net
Accounts receivable, net
Due from other funds
Stores inventories
Prepaid expenses


Total current assets


Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets, net


Total noncurrent assets


Total assets


Liabilities


Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Compensated absences PaYable
Amounts held in trust
Long-term debt - current Portion
Due to other funds


Total current liabilities


Noncurrent liabililies:
Long-term debt - noncurrent portion


Total liabilities


Net Assets


lnvested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for caPital Projects
Restricted for other special purposes
Unrestricted


Total net assets


$ 2,561,656
699,030
879,479
154,957


80.258


4.375.380


$ 912,180


227,590
72,681


$ 34,925


4,175
47,431


$ 196,121


99,662
5,111


1.212.451 86.531 300.894


4.375.380 1.212.451 86.531 300.894


807,161
1,474,399


6,400


127.399


2,415.359


25,648
77,739


3.923


107,310


(9,563)


4.047


(5.516)


106,464


146.987


253.451


2.415.359 107.310 (5,516) 253/51


1,105,141
80,258


1,879,763


s----l-960021 $----Í1051141


92.047 47.443


$-92-o4z s---------4244"1


(Continued)
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS BY FUND
(Continued)


June 30, 2009


Reconciling
Bookstore Adjustments/ Statement of


Fund Totals Eliminations Net Assets


Assets


Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Student fees receivable, net
Accounts receivable, net
Due from other funds
Stores inventories
Prepaid expenses


Total current assets


Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets, net


Total noncurrent assets


Total assets


Liabilities


Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Compensated absences PaYable
Amounts held in trust
Long-term debt - current Portion
Due to other funds


Total current liabilities


Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt - noncurrent portion


Total liabilities


Net Assets


lnvested in capital assels, net of related debt
Restricted for capital Projects
Restricted for other special purposes
Unrestricted


Total net assets


279.289


279.289 6.254.545


$ 235,175


10,303


33,811


$ 3,940,057
699,030


1,22',1,209
280,180


33,811
80.258


6.254.545


$ (280,180)


(280.180)


1,370,545
5,092.557


6.463.102


6.182.922


$ 3,940,057
699,030


1,221,209


33,811
80.258


5.974,365


1,370,545
5,092.557


6,463.102


12.437.467


(2,518) 927J92
1,552,138


(3,550) 2,850


2,176


313,691
1,370,545


220,164


929,368
1,552,138


313,691
1,373,395


220,164
282.356 (282.356)


(6.068) 2,764.536 1.624.220 4.388.756


(6,068) 2.764.536


2.325.461 2.325.461


3,949.681 6.714.217


285.357


$___285"352


1,105,141
80,258


2,304.610


s___3190-009


3,894,439


(1.661,198)


g__J233241


3,894,439
1,105,141


80,258
643.412


fi___--_5J?32ÂO


See accompanying notes to
supplemental information
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, SUPPORT, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS BY FUND


Year Ended June 30, 2009


CaoitalOutlav Child Student
Þrojects Development Fina¡cialAid


General Fúnd Fund Fund


I 1,270,897
Operating revenues:


Tuition and fees
Less: Scholarship discounts and


allowance


Net tuition and fees


Grants and contracts, non-caPilal:
Federal
State
Local


Auxiliary enterprise sales and charges


Total operating revenues


Operating expenses:
Salaries
Employee benefits
SuÉpliès, materials and other operating


expenses and services
Utilities
Depreciation


Total oPerating expenses


Operating (loss) income


Non-operating revenues (expenses):
State apportionment, noncaPital
Local property taxes
State taxes and other revenues
lnterest expense on capital asset-related


debt, net
lnterest income
Debt reduction
I nterfund transfers out
lnterfund transfers in


Total non-operating revenues (expenses)


lncome (loss) before capital revenues


Capital revenues:
State apportionment
Local property taxes and other revenues,


capital
Grants and gifts, caPital


Total capital revenues


Change in net assets


Net assets, June 30, 2008, as previously reported


Prior period adjustment (Note 14)


Net assets, June 30, 2008, as restated


Net assets, end ofYear


1,270,897


1,335,745
1,407,415


740,459


5,398 $
251,058


94,302


12,379 $
130,686


20,'128


3,096,016
85,412


4154516 350.758 163.193 3j81J28


8,335,869
2,009,087


4,049,696 409,943


176,570
44,843


1'1,506 3,187,471


14.394.652 409.943


(9.640.136) (59,185)


232,919 3.187.471


(69.726) (6.043)


4,245,429
6,115,981


303,014


(10,080)
1 13,633


(172,790)
(85'1,872)


8.481


9.751.796


111.660


13,910


465.775


479.685


420,500


1,329


72.883


74.2"12


4.486 (6,043)


111.660 420,500


'1,848,361 684,641


4.486 (6.043)


87,561 53,486


1.848.361 684.641


$---l-96f1021 $----l;105141


(Continued)
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, SUPPORT, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS BY FUND
(Continued)


Year Ended June 30' 2009


Statement of
Revenues,


Reconciling ExPenses and
Bookstore Adjustments/ Change in


Fund Totals Eliminations Net Assets


Operating revenues:
Tuition and fees
Less: ScholarshiP discounts and


allowance


Net tuition and fees


Grants and contracts, non-caPital:
Federal
State
Local


Auxiliary enterprise sales and charges


Total operating revenues


Operating expenses:
Salaries
Emolovee benefits
Su¡ipliós, materials and other operating


expenses and services
Utilities
Depreciation


Total oPerating expenses


Operating (loss) income


Non-operating revenues (expenses) :


State appoñionment, noncaPital
Local propertY taxes
State taxes and other revenues
lnterest expense on capital asset-related


debt, net
lnterest income
Debt reduction
I nterfund transfers out
lnterfund transfers in


Total non-operating revenues (expenses)


lncome (loss) before capital revenues


Capital revenues:
State apportionment
Local property taxes and other revenues,


capital
Grants and gifts, caPital


Total capital revenues


Change in net assets


Net assets, June 30, 2008, as previously reported


Prior period adjustment (Note 14)


Net assets, June 30, 2008, as restated


Net assets, end ofYear


$ 1,270,897 $ (330,478) $ 940,419


(166.728) (166.728)


(497,206) 773,691


4,449,538
(77,6'19) 1,796,952


854,304
125.557


674.825\ 8.000.042


108,992 18.333.977


15.980 (9.75e,110)


(585)
125.557


124.972


69,847
25,134


14,011


1,270,897


4,449,538
1,874,571


854,304
125.557


8.574.867


8,582,286
2,079,064


7,672,627


8,533,809
2,515,050


6,970,036
383,697
501.965


18,904,557


(10,904.515)


4,245,429
6,1 15,981


303,014


(11,491)
131,263


(48,477)
435,986


(702,591)
383,697
501,965


570.580


(1.145.405)


(1,411)


172,790
851,872


(547.13s)


476.112


(669.293)


77,619


12,642
484.564


4,245,429
6,115,981


303,014


(10,080)
131,263


(172,790)
(851,872)
547.139


2.391 10.308.084


18,371 548.974


18.371 548.974


266,986 2,941,035


266,986 2.941,035


$-----285152 $---349q009


See accompanying notes to supplemental information.
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574.825 574.825


(94.468) 454.506


1,710,209 4,651,244


617.500 617.500


2.327.709 5.268.744


s---J233247 $-----ãJ23¿50


10.784.196


(120,319)


77,619


12,642
484.564







FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL AWARDS


For the Year Ended June 30' 2009


FederalGrantor/
Pass-Through Grantor/
Program or Cluster Title


U.S. Deoartment of Education


Student Financial Aid Cluster:
College Work-Study
Higher Education Act:


Pell Grant Program
FederalLoan Program
Supplementary Educational


Opportunity Grant
Academic ComPetitiveness Grant


Subtotal Student Financial Aid
Cluster


Vocational and Applied Technology
Educational Act - Title llC


Title lll
TRIO - Student SuPPort Services
California Community College Association


for Occupational DeveloPment


Total U.S. Department of Education


U.S. Department of Aqriculture


Child Care Food Program
Forest Reserve
Greenhouse Grant
Watershed Grant


Total U.S. DePartment of
Agriculture


U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services


Child Development Training Consortium
Temporary Assistance for NeedY


Families (TANF)


Total U.S. DePartment of Health
and Human Services


Total Federal Programs


Federal Pass-Through
Catalog Entity ldentifying Federal
Number Number ExPenditures


84.033


84,063
84.032


84.007
84.376


84,048
84.0314
84.042


84. unknown


10.558
10.670


10. unknown
10. unknown


93.575


93.558


See accompanYing notes to
supplemental information.
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ç 24,770


'1,501,370


1,597,190


24,400
1 1.400


3.159.130


49,451
125,061
680,298


18,873


4.032.813


12,379
365,775


4,278
1j20


383.552


7,048


26j25


33.1 73


$_____4J49-ãÍ18







FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


SCHEDULE OF STATE FINANCIAL AWARDS


For the Year Ended June 30, 2009


Proqram Entitlements


Current Prior Year Cash
Year Canvover Total Received


Prooram Revenues
Program


Accounts Deferred ExPend-
Receivable Revenue Total itures


State:
State Career Tech Education
CalGrants
Disabled Student Programs and Services
Extended Opportunity Programs and Services
Matriculation
Cooperative Agency Resource Education
AB 1725 Staff Development
Equal Employment Opportunity
Lottery/lnstructional Materials
Child Development
Ghild Development lnstruc{ional Equipment
Child Care Food Program
Child Development Early Childhood Mentoring


Program
Workability
lnstructional Equipment
CalWorks
Telecommunications
Boating Safety
Part Time Faculty Hours
Pre-K Grant
BFAP2%
Nursing Education
Deferred Maintenance
Transfer Education/Articulation
Basic Skills
One Time General Use Funds
Workforce Development Grant
Block GranU600 Remodel
Block Grant/Library Remodel
Siena Nevada Cons. Hatchery Grant
Child Care and Development Fund
LRC CapitalOutlay


Total State Programs


$ 500,000 $ 369,700 $
125,000
285,180
244,796
86¡82
38,612


4,950
2,403
6,941


1,749


59,341
3,294


869,700 $ 869,700
125,000 85,410
285,180 253,638
24,4,796 210,392
86,482 74,518
38,612 35,425
4,950 4,950
11,233 9,903
16,941 8,655


129,309 129,309
500 500
877 785


1,211 1,211
72,930 45,656
101,749 93,749
't11,375 84,2&
93,807 90,924
27,100
74,056 73,130
2,149 537


10,000 3,238
51,586 51,586
54,556 54,556
4,000 4,000


159,341 151,341
109,292 101,292


289 289
25,758 25,758
50,000 46,000
40,940 21,0U
2,000 500


8,830
10,000


129,309
500
877


1,211
72,930


100,000
111,375
93,807
27,100
74,056
2,149


10,000
51,s86
54,556
4,000


100,000
105,998


289
25,758
50,000
40,940


2,000


$ 29,095
31,041


3,187


1,730


92


27,258
8,000


27,135


1s,892
926


1,380
325


$ 765,151


5,536


1AU
1,117


45,012


$ 104,549
85,410


282,733
241,433


68,982
38,612


3,516
8,786


10,385
129,309


500
877


480
72.914


101,749
111,375


45,912
r5,892
74,056


1,917
3,563


45,772
15,436


129,683
1,034


158


36,884
1,980


$ 104,t49
85,410


282,733
241,433
68,982
38,612


3,516
8,786


10,385
129,309


s00
877


480
72,914


101,749
111,375


45,912
15,892
74,056


1,917
3,563


45,772
15,436


129,683
1,034


158


36,884
1,980


731


5,814
39,120
4,000


21,658
100,258


131
25,758
46,000


1s,850
1,480


7.524.000 7.524.OOO 24.719 226.339 251.058 251.058


$_-9.8S13t1 $_____44S328 $10.329.219 $__2-556-"15 $____389J30 $_10ÊL220 $__18e4-955 $_1884.955


See accompanying notes to
supplemental information.
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


SCHEDULE OF WORKLOAD MEASURES FOR
STATE GENERAL APPORTIONMENT


Annualized Attendance as of June 30, 2009


Reported Audit Revised


Categories Data Adjustments Data


A. Summer Intersession


1. Noncredit
2. Credit


B. Summer lntersession


1. Noncredit


2. Credit


C. Primary Terms


L Census Procedure Courses


a. Weekly Census Contact Hours
b. Daily Census Contact Hours


2. Actual Hours of Attendance Procedure
Courses


a. Noncredit
b. Credit


3. lndependent StudyMork Experience


a. Weekly Census Contact Hours
b. Daily Census Contact Hours
c. Noncredit lndependentStudy/Distance


Education Courses


D. TotalFTES


Supplemental lnformation:


E. ln-Service Training Courses (FTES)


H. Basic Skills Courses and lmmigrant Education


a. Noncredit
b. Credit


CCFS 320 Addendum


CDCP Noncredit FTES


Centers FTES
a. Noncredit
b. Credit


-------L192 ---------:- 
-----JJ92


124124


1,019
65


1,019
65


26
236


15
1


26
236


15
1


53


22
45


53


22
45


:


See accompanying notes to supplemental information'
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FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


RECONCILIATTON OF ANNUAL F¡NANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT
(ccFs€r1) wlTH AUDITED FINANC¡AL STATEMENTS


For the Year Ended June 30' 2009


Fund balance per CCFS-311


Understatement of inventory


Audited fund balance


There were no adjustments proposed to any other funds of the District.


See accompanYing notes to
supplemental information.


Bookstore
Fund


$ 269,374


15.984


$__195358







1.


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION


PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES


A - Schedule of Federal FinancialAwards


OMB Circular A-133 requires a disclosure of the financial activities of all federally


funded progirrr. To iomply with A-133 and state requirements, this schedule


was prepared by the District. Differences exist between the revenues shown on


the schedule aírO the general purpose financial statements for the following


reesons:


B


. Various program revenues are recorded in the current year for
prior year õlaims, related expenditures were incurred in prior


years.


. Amounts reported as revenue may not represent final claim


amounts, Ouä to the timing of filing the final claims, and the closing


of the District's records.


Full-time equivalent students is a measurement of the number of students


attending dåsses of the District. The purpose. oJ attendance accounting from a


fiscal stãndpãNtltto provide the basis on which apportionments. of state funds


are made to-óômmunity college districts. This schedule provides information


régarding the attendancê of stùdents based on various methods of accumulating


attendance data.


c - Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budoet Report (CCFS-3111with Audited


Financial Statements


This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balance


of all funds and ac.ount groups reported on the CCFS-311 to the audited


financial statements.
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IE PERRY.SMITH
El THE PowER oF coNFTDENcE


Perry-Smith uue
4OO Capitol Mall I Su¡te 12OO


Sacramento, CA 95814
wwwperry-smith.com


916.441.1000


INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS


Board of Trustees
Feather River Community College District
Quincy, California


We have audited the basic financial statements of Feather River Community College District for
the year ended June 30, 2009, and have issued our reportthereon dated February 18, 2010.


Our audit was made in accordance w¡th auditing standards generally accepted in the United


States of America and the standards for financial and compliance audits conta¡ned in Govemment
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and, accordingly, included


such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary


in the circumstances.


ln connection with our aud¡t referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records


to determine the District's compliance with the following state laws and regulations in accordance with


Section 400 of the Chancello/s Office's California Community Colleges Contracted District Audit


Manual(CDAM):


General Directives


Management tnformation System lmplementation - State General Apportionment
Required Data Elements


Administration


Apportionments - Apportionment for lnstructional Service Agreements/Contracts
Apportionments - Residency Determination For Credit Courses
Apþortionments - Concurrent Enrollment ol K-12 Students ln Community College Credit


Courses
Apportionments - Enrollment Fee
Apportionments - Students Actively Enrolled
Fiscal Operations - Salaries of Classroom lnstructors (50 Percent Law)


Fiscal Operations - Gann Limit Calculation
Open Enrollment
Student Fees - lnstructional Materials Fees and Health Fees


Student Services


Matriculation - Uses of Matriculation Funds
CalWorks - Use of State and FederalTANF Funding


Sacramento I San Francisco







INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS
(Continued)


Facilities


Scheduled Maintenance Program


Management is responsible for the District's compliance with those requirements. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the District's compliance based on our examination.


Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the
American lnstitute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a test
basis, evidence about the District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our examination
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our examination does not provide a legal determination
on the District's compliance with specified requirements.


In our opinion, the Feather River Community College District complied, in all material respects
with the aforementioned requirements for the year ended June 30, 2009, except as described in the
Schedule of Audit Findings and Questioned Costs section of this report.


This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees, District
management, and the Federal and State awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.


Q?-1|;¡1-¿Lf


Sacramento, California
February 18,2010
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PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 
The Professional Development requests for additional and enhanced training is 
available to all employees dependent upon availability of funding.  Every attempt 
is made to provide training and review to enhance job responsibilities and 
effectiveness at every position level.  The below list represents areas identified 
upon request to strengthen the Business Services area.  The below list is 
contingent upon specific needs that will be evaluated as required and is subject 
to changes and additions.  
 
Chief Accountant: 


� GASB requirements for financial statements 
� Community College level accounting  
� Banner 8 Financial Reporting System 


 
Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper: 
 


� Banner 8 Payroll and Financial Reporting System 
 
Purchasing: 


� Cal-Card Program training 
� Maximum Asset Management Services training 
� Banner 8 Financial Reporting System 


 
Payroll: 


� STRS (State Teachers Retirement System) 
� PERS (Public Employees Retirement System) 
� Banner 8 Payroll and Financial Reporting System 


 
Bookstore: 


� Bookstore Association and vendor conference 
� Banner 8 Financial Reporting System 


 
Duplicating Services: 


� Web-site Design workshop  
� Publishing/Graphic Design workshop 
� Banner 8 Financial Reporting System  


 
Switchboard: 


� Banner 8 Financial Reporting System 
� Postal rate mailings 


 
Food Services: 


� Banner 8 Financial Reporting System 
� Culinary classes 
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 a beautiful place to learn! 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


A GUIDE TO 


PURCHASING 
SERVICES 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


WHAT YOU SHOULD KNOW ABOUT 
FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 


PURCHASING PROCESS 







Employees are encouraged to seek information on products and 
services from vendors.  To help you avoid some of the common 
pitfalls in dealing with vendors, the following guidelines are 
suggested: 
 


� Advise the Purchasing Agent in advance of contacting 
vendors. 


� Contact more than one vendor whenever possible.  The 
more alternatives, the better. 


� Give the same information to all vendors, so each has an 
equal opportunity to compete. 


� Do not commit the District by offering an order to a vendor.  
ONLY a signed purchase order can commit the District. 


� NEVER accept payments, gifts, or favors from vendors. 
 
HOW CAN I HELP? 
 


� Get a faxed price quote from the vendor.  Catalog prices 
are subject to change.  Ask the vendor to include all 
shipping and handling charges in quote. 


� Plan ahead.  Provide the Purchasing Agent with as much 
advanced notice as possible to ensure quality service. 


� Verify that funds are available before submitting a request. 
� Type or write legibly. 
� Don’t underestimate shipping and handling charges (most 


people do!) 
� If you have a problem or if in doubt, call the Purchasing 


Agent. 
 
 
 


TO ALL EMPLOYEES OF FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE DISTRICT: 
 
This brochure is designed as a guide to Feather River 
Community College District purchasing services and 
procedures.  For further information, please contact the 
Purchasing Agent at extension 231. 
 
 
WHAT SERVICES DOES THE PURCHASING AGENT 
PROVIDE? 
 


� Purchases of goods and services. 
� Provide information about products, prices, and 


specifications. 
� Maintains a Mini-Mall of commonly used, expendable office 


supplies. 
� Maintains an inventory of assets with a value of $750 or 


greater. 
� Controls the disposal of surplus property. 
� Purchasing assistance to District employees. 


 
WHAT OTHER SERVICES ARE OFFERED? 
 


� Purchasing orientation for new personnel—call to schedule 
a meeting. 


� List of all supplies carried in the Mini-Mall—call for a copy. 
� Vendor catalog library—hundreds of catalogs and 


contracts available for your use. 
� Purchasing assistance—when in doubt, call the 


Purchasing Agent.  The Purchasing Agent can help you 
through the purchasing process. 


 
 







 
WHO HAS THE LEGAL AUTHORITY TO PURCHASE? 
 


� Board policy prohibits individuals from incurring any 
expense without a purchase order signed by the 
Superintendent/President or the Chief Financial 
Officer/Director of Business Services. 


 
� Individuals who purchase goods and services prior to the 


issuance of a purchase order may be held personally liable 
for those expenditures.  The District is legally responsible 
ONLY for purchases made pursuant to policy. 


 
PLEASE REMEMBER:  A REQUISITION IS NOT A PURCHASE 
ORDER 
 
HOW DO I REQUEST GOODS AND SERVICES? 
 


� Submit a purchase requisition.  (Please note that a 
requisition is not a purchase order.) 


 
� Forms available in the Purchasing Office or 


Business Office.   
� The requisition form comes in three parts.  Submit 


the first two copies, with approval, to the 
Purchasing Office.  Retain the last copy for your 
records. 


� Requisitioner may designate a vendor, although the 
Purchasing Agent may substitute vendors in order 
to obtain better pricing. 


� If Requisitioner designates a vendor, please 
provide vendor name, address, fax number, and 
phone number. 


� If Requisitioner designates a vendor that has been 
used in the past, please include the vendor number 


� Once goods or services are received, payment is normally 
made within two (2) weeks of receipt of an invoice. 


 
WHAT ABOUT END-OF-YEAR PURCHASES? 
 


� The Fiscal Year ends on June 30th.   
� April 15th is the recommended deadline for submitting 


purchase requisitions for the current fiscal year. 
� Goods must be received by June 30th and invoices 


received by July 15th in order to be charged to the current 
year’s budget. 


 
HOW IS PURCHASED MATERIALS RECEIVED AND 
DELIVERED? 
 


� Receiving (Facilities/Maintenance Department) accepts all 
shipments, verifies that the correct items and quantities 
were shipped, and notifies the requisitioner. 


� If you receive a shipment directly, please notify Receiving 
immediately. 


� If you need to return something, please contact the 
Purchasing Agent prior to returning the item(s). 


 
HOW ARE ASSETS CONTROLLED? 
 


� Receiving (Facilities/Maintenance Department) tags all 
items valued at $750.00 or more. 


� Complete an Inventory Change Notice and forward to the 
Purchasing Agent before relocating any tagged item.  
(Forms are available in the Business Office.) 


� As a property custodian, you may occasionally be asked to 
verify a list of tagged items in your area. 


 
SUGGESTIONS FOR DEALING WITH VENDORS 
 







� Blanket purchase orders that do not enable the District to 
obtain the best pricing may be denied. 


 
ARE THERE ALTERNATE METHODS OF OBTAINING GOODS 
AND SERVICES? 
 
 
 
Mini-Mall 
 


� Located inside the Purchasing Office. 
� Open 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday 
� Contains commonly used, expendable office supplies.   
� All items are provided at no charge to the individual’s 


budget code. 
 
Petty Cash 
 


� Obtain verbal approval from Budget Authority to expend 
funds. 


� Submit original receipt to Purchasing Agent to receive 
reimbursement.  Receipt must indicate budget to be 
charged and be signed by Budget Authority. 


� Petty Cash is limited to expenditures of $100.00 or less. 
 
Bookstore Purchases 
 


� Supplies not available through the Mini-Mall may be 
purchased at the Bookstore and charged to the 
appropriate budget.   


� All Bookstore charges must be pre-approved by the Site 
Manager. 


 
HOW ARE GOODS AND SERVICES PAID FOR? 
 


on the purchase requisition.  The vendor number 
can be obtained from the requisition copy of prior 
purchase requisitions. 


� Provide complete description of the item(s) or 
service(s) to be purchased.  Include catalog 
numbers if applicable. 


� Sales tax must be included for all taxable items.  If 
the vendor does not charge sales tax, it will be paid 
directly to the state of California as a use tax.  The 
current sales tax rate for Plumas County is 7.25%. 


�  Include shipping and handling charges.  Estimate if 
exact cost is unknown.  Enter zero (0) if none. 


� Obtain Budget Authority’s signature. 
� Obtain Information Services Director’s signature 


when purchasing computer hardware or software. 
 


� Quotes—Purchasing Agent will solicit quotes/bids in 
accordance with the following Board Policy: 


� Less than $4,000.00—One (1) verbal quote. 
� $4,000.000 to 10,000—Three (3) verbal quotes. 
� $10,000.00 or more—Three (3) written quotes. 
� Work consisting of $15,000 or more or tangible 


goods costing more than $78,500-Formal 
Advertising and receipt of sealed bids. 


 
� Sole Source or Proprietary Purchases—Quotes are not 


required.  In some cases, there is only one source for your 
purchase requirement.  Sole source purchases MUST 
include a COMPLETE justification for the sole source.  
Submission of justification, even though approved by 
purchasing, does not negate the requirement to obtain 
pricing confirmation from the specified vendor.  For 
examples of sole source justifications, please contact the 
Purchasing Agent. 


 







� Independent Contractors—To purchase the services of an 
independent contractor, contact the Human Resources 
Department.  They will provide you with the necessary 
forms and instructions. 


 
NOTE:  A service contract must be completed and a purchase 
order issued before an independent contractor provides services 
or goods.  Independent contractors will receive payment for their 
services by submitting an invoice to the District.  Invoices will not 
be accepted for work not yet performed. 
 
HOW LONG DOES IT TAKE TO GET A PURCHASE ORDER? 
 


� Purchase orders are issued with two (2) weeks of receipt 
of an approved requisition.  Allow at least ninety (90) days 
if the purchase requires formal advertising and the receipt 
of sealed bids. 


 
HOW WILL I KNOW MY REQUEST HAS BEEN PROCESSED? 
 


� The Purchasing Agent will return a copy of your requisition 
to you, showing the date ordered and purchase order 
number. 


� Contact the Purchasing Agent for status of pending orders. 
 
HOW CAN I SPEED UP THE PURCHASING PROCESS? 
 


� Provide a fax number. 
� Obtain your own quotes.  Documentation must include: 


� Specifications 
� Name, title, and phone number of person providing 


quote. 
� Date of quote. 
� Price quoted (including sales tax and 


shipping/handling fees) 


� Signature of person obtaining quote (if verbal 
quote). 


� Signature of person providing quote (if written 
quote). 


� Include the vendor number.  The vendor number 
can be obtained from the requisition copy of prior 
purchase requisitions (yellow copy). 


 
� Attach above information to your requisition before 


forwarding to purchasing. 
� Purchasing Agent must handle purchases that require 


formal advertising and the receipt of sealed bids 
 
IT’S AN EMERGENCY!  HOW DO I GET A PURCHASE ORDER 
FAST? 
 
In an emergency, you may submit an approved requisition and 
obtain a purchase order number immediately.  This procedure is 
reserved for actual emergencies.  In general, purchasing 
requirements should be anticipated and requisitions submitted 
well before the goods and services are received. 
 
HOW DO I GET A PURCHASE ORDER FOR THAT “REGULAR” 
VENDOR? 
 


� Request a blanket purchase order by submitting a 
requisition formatted as follows: 


 
Blanket purchase order for 
___________________________ 
     (goods or services covered) 
Authorized Signatures: 
Total charges not to exceed $ ____________ 
Expires June 30, 2_____ 
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Superintendent/President’s Message
 
 
The faculty, staff and students of Feather River College are proud to present the 
following new Strategic Plan to our Board of Trustees and to the larger 
community we serve. As you will see, the new plan is based on thorough 
consideration of input from the
students, and from the staff and the teachers who interact daily with our students. 
While the college’s Strategic Plan is 
objectives due to the changing times in which we live
central point of reference for our work. It embodies our response to the changing 
conditions under which we strive to provide outstanding instruction and support 
services to students seeking a higher education in our area. It e
honor. 
 
I hope you will be pleased with the new directions mapped out in this document. 
If you have questions about any aspect of the plan, please do not hesitate to 
contact my office. 
 
You will find updated information on the college’s
and type “Planning” in the search bar to access the planning webpage
will find the Strategic Plan
these objectives. 
 
Sincerely, 
 


 
 
Ron Taylor 
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The faculty, staff and students of Feather River College are proud to present the 
following new Strategic Plan to our Board of Trustees and to the larger 
community we serve. As you will see, the new plan is based on thorough 
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I hope you will be pleased with the new directions mapped out in this document. 
If you have questions about any aspect of the plan, please do not hesitate to 
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Development of the Plan 
 


The 2010-13 Strategic Plan has been developed in a thoroughly collaborative, reflective, 
and data-based manner, using a variety of inputs and perspectives. The college’s Strategic 
Planning Committee took the lead responsibility, but many faculty, staff and students 
contributed comments and suggestions that worked their way into the finished product in 
one way or another. Community members also contributed ideas through several 
community forums. The temporal development of the plan is detailed in Appendix A, 
“Development of the 2010-13 Strategic Plan and Revised Mission Statement.” 
Assumptions on which the plan was based are reviewed in Appendix B, “Planning 
Assumptions and Relation to Other Plans.”  
 


Structure and Philosophy of the Plan 
 
The goals and objectives of Feather River College’s 2010 – 2013 Strategic Plan are 
organized under the four ACCJC accreditation standards and provide a foundation for 
integrated planning.   
 
Each specific objective is also tied to an underlying principle or theme that serves as the 
philosophical underpinnings for the operations and relationships of the College.  These 
themes are Communication, Culture, Leadership and Sustainability.   
 
As a college, we believe that quality communication is essential in all our relationships 
within and outside of the campus setting.  We believe that a culture of respect, 
appreciation for the benefits of higher education, and enthusiasm for working with 
students is foundational for our operations.  Feather River College acknowledges and 
embraces its leadership role in our communities and region:  as an institution of higher 
education, we believe that we can and should lead with creative thought, ethical 
leadership, and innovation.  The theme of sustainability aims to “meet the needs of the 
present without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs.”1 
Within the context of FRC, sustainability includes support for regional economic growth, 
energy self-sufficiency, environmental stewardship, social responsibility, and the 
integration of these ideas into curriculum where appropriate.  Communication, Culture, 
Leadership and Sustainability reach across all aspects of college philosophy and 
operations, and will frame decision-making that guides the future of Feather River 
College.  
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


 
1 Brundtland Commission, 1987 
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Statement of Mission 
 


Feather River College provides high-quality, comprehensive student learning and education and 
workforce preparation in a small college environment. The College provides general education, 
Associate’s Degrees, transfer programs, and life-long learning for a diverse student population.   
The College serves as a community, cultural, and economic leader encompassing all 
communities that lie within the District and embraces the opportunities afforded by its natural 
settings. 
 


Statement of Vision 
 
Feather River College believes that the world of tomorrow will be shaped by what happens to the 
individual and the community today. Our mission is to enhance, through learning, the unique 
potential of every person entering our doors and to nourish the quality of life in our communities 
and service areas. The fulfillment of our mission involves the following values: 


 
 
� Develop the Mind 
 We believe that diversity of opinion in all issues helps develop the minds of 


students so that they may make sound judgments of value in the continuing 
pursuit of lifelong learning.  


 
� Celebrate the Individual 
 We celebrate the uniqueness of the individual by affirming that personal 


identity and cultural heritage are the base from which each person may aspire 
to any height.  


 
� Open Doors 
 We pledge that the doors of opportunity and encouragement will be open to 


everyone who can benefit and that our guiding principle in approaching 
students is to provide accessibility to all that the College has to offer.  


 
� Nourish the Communities 
 As a member of our communities, we take pride in affirming an active 


partnership in improving the quality of life and economic development in our 
area. 


 
� Strive for Excellence 
 We are committed to the creation of a quality learning environment, striving 


for excellence at all levels, fully supported by adequate resources, so that our 
students will have the best chance to learn. 
 


 
 
 


The following goals and objectives were adopted by the Feather River Community College 
Board of Trustees on August 19, 2010.
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Strategic Direction I 
 
Institutional Effectiveness:  College policies 
and processes ensure the effectiveness of the 
teaching / learning culture while improving 
communication and collaboration. 
 
 
Goal 1.1 - To achieve the institutional capacity 
necessary to fulfill the College’s mission, the 
College will implement processes and allocate 
resources to ensure effectiveness in completing 
its activities and maintaining compliance with 
legal requirements. 
 
 
• Objective 1.1.1: An evaluation of the annual 


planning process will be conducted and findings 
used to improve overall integrated planning.  This 
will include the development of a timeline for 
regular evaluation of core values, ethics, mission 
and vision. 


 
• Objective 1.1.2: The academic calendar 


committee will continue to lead the process of 
developing, analyzing and potentially 
implementing an alternative academic calendar. 


 


 
 
• Objective 1.1.3: A process analysis will take 


place to examine College systems that need 
improvement, such as student registration and 
payment procedure. 


 
• Objective 1.1.4: Strategies will be implemented 


to communicate internally and externally about 
College events and programs and to promote 
Board of Trustees participation. 


 
• Objective 1.1.5: Decision-making bodies will 


base recommendations and actions on data and 
input from internal and external sources. 


 
• Objective 1.1.6: The College will expand and 


reinstate student learning opportunities in 
appropriate fields and disciplines based on the 
Educational Master Plan. 


 
• Objective 1.1.7: The College will build a stronger 


connection with its geographically expansive 
community by identifying needs and interests and 
working to meet them.   


 
• Objective 1.1.8: The College will encourage 


community diversity and deepening of students’ 
relationships with the broader community 
through the use of experiential teaching methods 
like internships and service learning. 


 
 
Strategic Direction II 
 
Student Learning:  Educational programs and 
comprehensive instructional and other student 
services are responsive to the assessment of 
learning outcomes. 
 


 
Goal 2.1 - To create a campus culture of 
collaborative inquiry and continuous 
improvement of instruction and student services, 
the College will achieve proficiency 
institutionalizing the use and assessment of 
student learning outcomes at the course, 
program, and institutional levels. 







 


Objective 2.1.1: Accreditation rubrics for planning, 
program review and student learning outcomes will 
be reviewed by the appropriate collegial governance 
committees, leading to full implementation of an 
action plan. 
 
 
Goal 2.2 - The College will support coursework, 
programs and services that promote the “whole 
student” to bring success and civic engagement 
to its diverse student population while promoting 
self-sufficiency. 
 
 
• Objective 2.2.1: The Basic Skills Committee will 


annually review and update its basic skills plan to 
ensure resources are adequate for expected 
increased student demand for basic skills support.


 
• Objective 2.2.2: The Office of Instruction will 


work with the Council on Instruction to review 
and improve class scheduling and academic 
calendar procedures. 


 
• Objective 2.2.3: A review of current practices in 


counseling, advising, transfer and articulation 
will be completed and compared to best 
practices, resulting in an action plan that 
addresses a “self-sufficient student” model.


 
• Objective 2.2.4: An action committee will be 


formed to address student needs in housing, 
food service, student activities, student 
employment, scholarships, teacher-assistant 
program, access to technology, bookstore, and 
other aspects of student life. The committee 
will review student satisfaction surveys to 
identify areas for improvement, and will form 
action plans to address needs in a 
comprehensive, integrated way. 
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The College will support coursework, 
and services that promote the “whole 
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practices, resulting in an action plan that 
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An action committee will be 
formed to address student needs in housing, 
food service, student activities, student 


assistant 
program, access to technology, bookstore, and 
other aspects of student life. The committee 


rveys to 
identify areas for improvement, and will form 


Goal 2.3 - The College will offer quality 
educational opportunities via multiple modes 
of delivery that address our students’ varied
learning styles. 
 


 
• Objective 2.3.1: Excellence in the “classroom” 


will be achieved through assessment and course 
placement as well as innovative instructional 
techniques using technology, media, experiential 
education and distance learning.    


 
• Objective 2.3.2: The College will address student 


learning styles, entry level skills and knowledge 
to meet the stated student learning outcomes.


 
Goal 2.4 - The College will review and improve 
its academic planning and evaluation processes
 
 
• Objective 2.4.1: A distance education plan will 


be completed that includes policy suggestions 
and program recommendations to promote the 
offering of quality online instruction.


The College will offer quality 
pportunities via multiple modes 


f delivery that address our students’ varied 


Excellence in the “classroom” 
will be achieved through assessment and course 
placement as well as innovative instructional 
techniques using technology, media, experiential 
education and distance learning.     


: The College will address student 
learning styles, entry level skills and knowledge 
to meet the stated student learning outcomes. 


The College will review and improve 
its academic planning and evaluation processes. 


distance education plan will 
be completed that includes policy suggestions 
and program recommendations to promote the 
offering of quality online instruction.
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• Objective 2.4.2: The Strategic Enrollment 


Management Committee will complete a 
Strategic Enrollment Management Plan that will 
provide consistent review and evaluation upon 
which to make recommendations to the Strategic 
Planning Committee.  Optimal program 
enrollments will be studied based on an agreed- 
upon definition of the concept of optimal. 


 
• Objective 2.4.3: The Education Plan will be 


updated based on an analysis of 2009-2010 
annual program reviews and external data 
collected.  In addition, the update will provide for 
a new section on potential future programs based 
on external data and input, and the Student 
Services Plan will be folded into the Education 
Plan to produce an Educational Master Plan. 
 
 


Strategic Direction III 
 


 Resources:  The College will maintain 
responsible and effective management of 
institutional resources (human, financial, 
technology, facility).   
 
 


 
Goal 3.1 - The College will recruit and retain 
quality employees and will provide sufficient 
staff to respond to its educational opportunities 
and achieve goals. 
  
• Objective 3.1.1: The College will increase 


diversity awareness and sensitivity of faculty, 
staff, and students. 


 
• Objective 3.1.2: All campus employees will be 


supported and encouraged to participate in 
campus-sponsored events, on- and off-campus. 


 
• Objective 3.1.3: The College will develop a 


staffing plan that aims at recruiting and retaining 
high-quality employees, diversifying faculty and 
staff, and providing a succession plan to address 
the near- and short-term retirement vacancies of 
employees, as appropriate for institutional 
effectiveness and student success.  


 
• Objective 3.1.4: Professional development 


opportunities with a focus on creating a 
supportive teaching and learning environment, as 
well as sustainability, will be developed. 


 
• Objective 3.1.5: An analysis of student 


employment will be completed and a new plan 
and process for improving student employment 
practice will be developed. 


 
 
Goal 3.2 - The College will develop financial 
resources adequate to support quality programs 
and services. 


 
 


• Objective 3.2.1: Partnerships with the community 
will be formed to promote economic 
development and College vitality.
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Goal 3.3 - The College will enhance and maintain 
currency in technology usage and applications in 
support of student, faculty, and staff efficiency 
and operational effectiveness.                                                                                  
 
• Objective 3.3.1: Internal and external 


communication practices will be reviewed and 
improved so that students and community 
members will be more aware of campus 
opportunities.  


 
• Objective 3.3.2: Policies and procedures for 


campus communication related to technology 
practices, training and resources will be 
developed and approved by the major governance 
groups. 


 
 


 
• Objective 3.3.3: The College will provide 


comprehensive and responsive technology 
training to all campus constituents. 


 
 
Goal 3.4 - The College will provide a safe, 
attractive, and accessible physical environment 
that enhances the ability to teach, learn, and 
work. 
 
 
• Objective 3.4.1: The facilities committee will 


lead the necessary steps to complete a facilities 
master plan, which will include systematic 
upgrades to existing facilities. 


 
• Objective 3.4.2: At least one initial project 


proposal or final project proposal will be 
submitted to the Chancellor’s Office for 
placement in the state funding queue. 


• Objective 3.2.2: The College will pursue grants 
to support its mission and to fulfill the goals and 
objectives of the strategic plan and the academic 
planning guidelines contained in the Education 
Plan. 


• Objective 3.2.3: The College will implement the 
Strategic Enrollment Management Plan to 
maximize FTES apportionment revenue, and to 
bring new students to Plumas County. 


• Objective 3.2.4: The College will update and 
enhance its budget practices to provide more 
clarity and confidence in budget committee 
review.  The extra budget reviews will ensure 
financial resources are adequate to support 
quality programs and services. 


• Objective 3.2.5: The College will work closely 
with the Feather River College Foundation to 
increase fundraising and community outreach. 


• Objective 3.2.6: The College will demonstrate 
leadership in sustainable economic development 
by strengthening our strategic partnerships with 
business, local government, and other regional 
organizations. 
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• Objective 3.4.3: The Safety Committee will 


further enhance policy and procedures related to 
emergency response and safety.  These policies 
and procedures will be widely disseminated, and 
appropriate trainings conducted. 


 
• Objective 3.4.4: To ensure safety, efficiency, 


effectiveness and a quality learning environment, 
as well as proper budget and staffing allocations, 
a plan for facility and equipment 
replacement/upgrades and general maintenance 
will be regularly updated. 


 
• Objective 3.4.5: The College will explore the 


possibility of alternative funding sources to 
finance facility improvement and development. 


 
• Objective 3.4.6:  The College will continue to 


initiate and complete projects on, and adjacent to, 
campus that demonstrate a strong commitment to 
environmental health and sustainability and meet 
state and federal mandates regarding water 
quality, energy use, and solid waste reduction.   


 
 


Goal 3.5 - To model sustainability through 
environmental stewardship, energy self-
sufficiency, social responsibility, and the support 
of regional economic growth, the College will 
complete a Sustainability Management Plan 
informed by a Campus Carbon Audit and 
appropriate campus constituents. 


 
 
• Objective 3.5.1: The College will complete an 


annual Campus Carbon Audit to track campus 
emissions and resource consumption.  Results 
will be shared widely. 


 
• Objective 3.5.2: The College will engage the 


surrounding communities in open dialogue about 
sustainability, sharing insights and models of 
responsible practice. 


 
 


 
Strategic Direction IV 
 
Leadership and Governance:  The College will 
practice ethical and effective leadership, shared 
governance, and communication responsive to 
College and community change. 
 
 


 Goal 4.1 - The College will ensure the 
effectiveness of its ongoing institutional planning 
and budget allocation methods by regularly 
reviewing and modifying, if necessary, each part 
of its annual planning process. 
 
• Objective 4.1.1: The institutional researcher will 


develop and utilize a consultation framework that 
includes input from all sectors of employees, the 
board of trustees, the Foundation, and the 
surrounding communities. 


 
• Objective 4.1.2: Campus community meetings 


will be held to further clarify and demonstrate the 
links between campus planning (such as facilities 
planning) and the strategic plan.   


 
 
Goal 4.2 - The College will create a culture of 
data-supported decision making and 
prioritizations based upon institutional research 
and campus input, aligned with the College 
mission and vision. 







 


 
• Objective 4.2.1: The institutional research group 


and institutional researcher will identify data 
needs and set up processes to extract and update 
data on a regular basis. 


 
• Objective 4.2.2: An institutional fact book will be 


developed, updated on a regular basis and used 
by program leaders in preparing program 
reviews, as well as by the Strategic Planning 
Committee and other committees in institutional 
planning. 


 
• Objective 4.2.3: The College will ensure that all 


communication and planning processes (e.g., 
program review, marketing and outreach) include 
opportunities for regular assessment, discussion 
of effectiveness, and revision. 


 
• Objective 4.2.4: College leaders will establish 


compliance calendars to ensure that state, federal 
and accreditation requirements are being met. 


 
 


 Goal 4.3 - The College will exercise leadership to 
ensure effective campus communication and 
appropriate participation in governance.


 
 
 


 


10 


: The institutional research group 
and institutional researcher will identify data 
needs and set up processes to extract and update 


An institutional fact book will be 
, updated on a regular basis and used 


by program leaders in preparing program 
reviews, as well as by the Strategic Planning 
Committee and other committees in institutional 


: The College will ensure that all 
ing processes (e.g., 


program review, marketing and outreach) include 
opportunities for regular assessment, discussion 


College leaders will establish 
compliance calendars to ensure that state, federal 


creditation requirements are being met.   


The College will exercise leadership to 
ensure effective campus communication and 
appropriate participation in governance. 


 
• Objective 4.3.1: The College will ensure 


collaboration among College committees and 
officers to identify and implement opportunities 
and strategies that will enhance communication 
between and among College constituents and the 
community. 


 
• Objective 4.3.2: The College will


events and steps to unite constituent groups 
around a shared vision for the College’s unique 
identity. 


 
• Objective 4.3.3: The College will ensure fair, 


equitable and consistent application of College 
policies and procedures related to employment.


 
• Objective 4.3.4: The College will ensure 


stabilization of the administration, 
implementation of administrative evaluations, 
and effective direction of administrators.


 
• Objective 4.3.5: The College will ensure that the 


Board of Trustees is appropriately o
concerning, and involved in, accreditation 
standards and their implementation.


 
• Objective 4.3.6: The College will take steps to 


ensure adequate and appropriate opportunities 
exist for students’ participation in governance.


 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 


 


The College will ensure 
collaboration among College committees and 
officers to identify and implement opportunities 
and strategies that will enhance communication 
between and among College constituents and the 


: The College will implement 
events and steps to unite constituent groups 
around a shared vision for the College’s unique 


: The College will ensure fair, 
equitable and consistent application of College 
policies and procedures related to employment. 


The College will ensure 
stabilization of the administration, 
implementation of administrative evaluations, 
and effective direction of administrators. 


The College will ensure that the 
Board of Trustees is appropriately oriented 
concerning, and involved in, accreditation 
standards and their implementation. 


: The College will take steps to 
ensure adequate and appropriate opportunities 
exist for students’ participation in governance. 
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The 2010-13 Strategic Plan is the product of 
approximately a year and a half of collective 
work. In a formal sense, the development of 
this new plan was initiated after the college 
adopted a revised planning process in the early 
fall of 2009. As you will see, however, many 
of the ideas represented in the plan had their 
origin much earlier, in the previous Strategic 
Plan, or in input collected during the 2008-09 
year. The current plan was adopted by the 
Feather River Community College District 
Board of Trustees on August 19, 2010. Any 
updates to the plan will be posted at 
www.frc.edu. 
 
The 2010-13 Strategic Plan, and the revised 
Mission Statement, are based on committee 
review of the following sources of 
information: 
 
• Environmental Scan conducted in 2007-08 


by Madrid Consulting under a grant from the 
California Community Colleges Chancellor’s 
Office 
• Plumas County Economic & Demographic 


Profile 2008, 2009 by Center for Economic 
Develop of CSU, Chico Research 
Foundation 
• Annual Student Satisfaction Surveys Spring 


2008, Spring 2009 
• Title IX Gender Equity Review conducted by 


Good Sports Inc. in 2008-09 
• Athletic Program Review conducted by 


California Community Colleges Athletic 
Association, Spring 2009 
• Confidential Employee Survey conducted by 


ModernThink LLC in Spring 2009 (n = 98 
respondents out of 207 distributed) 
• Campus Climate Survey by Political Science 


140 class, Fall 2009 (n = 277 respondents out 
of total population of 1,743) 
• Historical enrollment data since 2005 
 
 


 
 


 
• Student success data per MIS Data Mart, 


Student Right to Know reports, and IPEDS  
reports (U.S. Federal “Integrated 
Postsecondary Education Data System”). 
• Surveys of Institutional Student Learning 


Outcomes conducted in May 2009 
• Staff vision exercise in January 2009 
• Student focus groups and survey using vision 


exercise categories, April-May 2009 
• Annual Program Reviews submitted by all 


college departments by Oct. 31, 2009 
• Comprehensive Program Reviews 
• Additional visioning exercise with all staff in 


January 2010, using fresh categories 
applicable to SEM planning, program 
planning and quality improvements to FRC 
• Input from community forums conducted in 


Quincy, Chester, Greenville and Portola 
during 2009-10 


 
Additionally, prior to formulation of the first 
draft of the revised Mission Statement and the 
first draft of the new Strategic Plan, several of 
the above data inputs were reviewed in 
summary form by all staff at campus meetings. 
 
The process of developing the 2010-13 
Strategic Plan began formally with the 
implementation of a revised planning process 
(AP 3250) in early fall, 2009. Under the new 
planning cycle, the Strategic Plan is to be 
reviewed and revised every three years, and 
the Strategic Planning Committee determined 
that the 2009-10 academic year would be 
“Year One” of this cycle. 
 
In practical terms, however, the impetus for 
changes to the college’s Strategic Plan came 
earlier. In Fall 2008, the Strategic Planning 
Committee and the new Superintendent/ 
President conducted a careful review of the 
existing 2007-2010 Strategic Plan, and after  


  


Appendix A 
Development of the 2010-13 Strategic Plan and Revised Mission 


Statement 
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collaboration with the college’s constituency 
groups, a revised Strategic Plan for 2008-2011 
was approved by the Board of Trustees in 
December, 2009. Immediately following this 
review and revision process, the 
Superintendent/President conducted a vision 
exercise with college staff on Institutional Day 
in January, 2009, intended as the initial basis 
for a long-term vision of the college’s future 
development. An ad hoc subcommittee of the 
Strategic Planning Committee digested the 
input received from this vision exercise, 
organizing it into categories which were then 
used as the basis for surveying students and 
student focus groups in April and May of 
2009, and as the basis for community forums 
held in Quincy, Chester, Greenville and 
Portola over the following months. The ideas 
and responses collected from these forums 
formed a key part of the basis for a fresh 
revision of the Strategic Plan during the 2009-
10 year. 
 
After revising the planning process itself in 
Spring 2009 and early Fall 2009 (approved by 
the Board of Trustees on September 17, 2009), 
in Fall 2009 the Strategic Planning Committee 
set about a fresh review as called for under the 
new process. The Strategic Planning 
Committee delegated revision of the Mission 
and Vision statements to an ad hoc committee 
organized by the Academic Senate. The 
Strategic Planning Committee itself reviewed 
sample strategic plans from other institutions 
during the Fall 2009 semester and the first part 
of the Spring 2010 semester. The Committee 
became well acquainted with the college’s 
needs through a thorough, tiered review of 
departmental Annual Program Reviews 
submitted in October, and also through 
reviewing the various surveys, forums and data 
sources listed above. The Strategic Planning 
Committee organized a subcommittee for 
initial drafting, and later re-drafting. The 
Strategic Planning Committee as a whole 
reviewed and made changes to drafts before 
they were shared with the campus community 
or the Board of Trustees. 


After the drafting committee for the Mission 
and Vision statements finished its work on a 
first draft of a new Mission Statement in April 
2010, and after the Strategic Planning 
Committee completed its work on a first draft 
of a new Strategic Plan in March 2010, all staff 
were allowed the opportunity to submit 
individual responses and suggestions on both 
documents during the April 1 – 15 period, and 
a campus meeting was held to review the draft 
plan. Many suggestions and questions were 
received from individual staff. The same drafts 
were presented to the Board of Trustees for 
preliminary review as well. In the latter part of 
April, the Strategic Planning Committee made 
adjustments to the Strategic Plan draft based 
on the input received, which included a first 
review by the Associated Students of FRC, the 
Classified Senate, and the Academic Senate. 
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On May 6, after the Strategic Planning 
Committee had made significant revisions based 
on the input received both from individuals and 
from the constituency groups, the 
Superintendent/President issued a revised 
version of the draft plan to the campus 
community, along with a summary of the 
comments received to date, and responses to 
common questions based on the initial draft. 
This new draft of the Strategic Plan, and a 
revised draft of the Mission Statement, were 
reviewed by Cabinet on May 6, approved by the 
Classified Senate on May 13, and approved by 
the Academic Senate on May 20. Cabinet 
confirmed its approval in early June 2010. The 
Board of Trustees reviewed the resulting final 
draft at their annual planning retreat on June 28, 
in preparation for adoption at their August 19, 
2010, meeting. 
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The 2010-13 Strategic Plan is a revision and 
update to its immediate predecessor, the 
Feather River College 2008-2011 Strategic 
Plan, which was itself a revised version of the 
2007-2010 Strategic Plan. 
 
Base assumptions for 2010-2013 Strategic Plan 
begin with the information and goals in the 
college’s 2007-2011 Education Plan—which is 
a long-term master plan, rather than a short-
term, working plan as the Strategic Plan is 
intended to be. As a key working assumption 
during the formulation of the 2010-2013 
Strategic Plan, the college’s Strategic Planning 
Committee considered the existing Education 
Plan as a general, long-term guiding document, 
with base assumptions and long-term goals 
that continue in force. 
 
Relationship of the Strategic Plan to Other 
Plans: In the early fall of 2008, the new 
Superintendent/President provided to the 
Strategic Planning Committee a set of 
“Strategic Planning Notes, Assumptions & 
Guidelines,” intended to clarify how the 
strategic planning process should operate, and 
how the various college plans reinforce each 
other. In this document, the 
Superintendent/President indicated his 
assumption that “The Strategic Plan is the 
central organizing plan of the college, driving 
actions annually and assisting staff in 
coordinating efforts toward the improvement 
of instruction and services.” The Strategic Plan 
was distinguished from the college’s master 
plans: “College master plans are longer and 
grander in scope than is the Strategic Plan, and 
provide a groundwork and guiding principles 
for the development of each Strategic Plan.” 
These two kinds of plans are thus both distinct 
and inter-related. And they are different in 
time-scope: as the guidelines stated, 
“Generally speaking, master plans are 
expected to be ten years or longer in scope,” 
whereas “The Strategic Plan contains goals, 
which are approximately three years in scope  


 
 
(i.e., each goal should be achievable within 
three years).” In the new Strategic Plan 2010-
13, due to the fact that the Strategic Planning 
Committee chose to organize the new plan 
around the ACCJC Accreditation Standards, 
the four larger “strategic directions” are 
certainly long-term in their scope, and some of 
the goals subsumed under them are open-
ended and therefore inherently long-term. 
Nevertheless, many of the goals and all of the 
objectives intended to implement the goals are 
framed as achievable within the three-year 
scope of the plan as a whole. 
 
Updating of the Education Plan, and Other 
Master Plans: From the beginning of the 
process of developing the 2010-13 Strategic 
Plan, it was understood that the Education Plan 
would eventually need updating based on new 
information, and also to take into account the 
work done to develop a new Student Services 
Plan in 2008-09, as well as the research and 
study done by the Strategic Enrollment 
Management Committee in 2008-09 and 2009-
10 toward a multi-year Strategic Enrollment 
Management Plan. Moreover, during the year-
and-a-half process leading to the 2010-13 
Strategic Plan, the college has also been 
engaged in reviewing and reformulating its 
Mission and Vision Statements. At the time of 
this writing, a new Mission Statement is being 
proposed to the Board of Trustees; this 
revision will need to be taken into account in 
an updated Education Plan as well. 
Meanwhile, the college is engaged in 
formulating a Facilities Master Plan for the 
campus (see Strategic Plan objective 3.4.1), 
and will develop or update other long-term 
plans as needed (staffing/EEO per objective 
3.1.3, technology, matriculation, etc.). 
 
The continuing aim of the Strategic Planning 
Committee over the last year has been to 
update the Education Plan and consolidate the 
Education Plan and Student Services Plan into 
a new Educational Master Plan. Prior to 


Appendix B 
Planning Assumptions, and Relation to Other Plans 
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beginning this task, however, the Committee 
chose to focus first on developing a new 
Strategic Plan under the new planning process, 
within the guiding assumptions of the 
Education Plan and utilizing new data and new 
staff and community input. In the event that 
any of the new information motivated a 
significant revision to the Education Plan or 
the Student Services Plan, these changes would 
be proposed—but as the work progressed, it 
became increasingly clear that no immediate 
revision to the Education Plan or the Student 
Services Plan would be needed until the 
consolidation was attempted. Thus, the 
information and long-term goals presented in 
the 2007-2011 Education Plan remain the 
initial base for the new Strategic Plan. 
 
Modifications and Flexibility: The college’s 
planning process (as framed in AP 3250) 
acknowledges that flexibility is important to 
effective planning and that modifications to the 
Strategic Plan may be necessary—especially 
given the volatile nature of state funding in 
recent years. One of the key operating 
assumptions in the college’s planning process, 
therefore, is that once the overall plan is 
approved by the Board of Trustees, a specific 
action plan for each objective in the plan will 
be formulated, including timeline, cost, and 
assignment of responsibility. It is expected that 
by the time these action plans are completed, 
the state budget for 2010-11 will have been 
adopted, thus enabling the college to finalize 
its own budget for the year and providing 
college staff with the information necessary for 
decisions on feasibility of any objectives 
requiring additional funding. If any objectives 
should appear to be not feasible immediately, 
the timeline for their implementation will be 
adjusted. If changes in circumstances are so 
dramatic as to call for the complete non-
implementation of a particular objective within 
the 2010-13 time-span, a modification to the 
Strategic Plan will be discussed with the 
campus community and proposed to the Board 
of Trustees, per AP 3250. 
 


Long-term Master Plan Goals: The 2007-11 
Education Plan presents several over-arching, 
long-term goals for the college, focused on the 
general areas of Quality Education, Diverse 
Educational Objectives, Quality Student 
Services Programs, maintaining the breadth of 
classes needed for a Comprehensive General 
Education, maintaining an appropriate balance 
between Liberal and Vocational Studies, and 
developing Student Learning Outcomes 
(Education Plan 2007-2011, pp. 2-4). 
 
Planning Assumptions: The Education Plan 
also presents several general assumptions, and 
the demographic data on which these were 
based (Education Plan 2007-2011, pp. 5-14). 
The Education Plan’s demographic 
assumptions included the general recognition 
that to satisfy the educational needs of a 
changing population, the college would need to 
engage in “ongoing review of course offerings 
and methods of delivery.” The plan noted that 
Plumas County had been experiencing a 
decline in traditional school-age children, a 
relative increase in the retirement-age 
population, increases in the Hispanic 
population, and relative increases in the eastern 
part of the county, as well as in the Lake 
Almanor basin. Course offerings and methods 
would need to change to address these 
population changes. The plan also 
acknowledged the growing importance of the 
Internet as a delivery mechanism and means of 
communication. 
 
The Education Plan postulated that 
intercollegiate sports would continue to play a 
large role at the college, and that accordingly, 
college planning and resource allocation would 
need to take into account the likely continuing 
variation in enrollment between fall and spring 
semesters due to the transfer patterns of 
students in sports programs, and the 
concomitant variation in demand for student 
housing, as well as the fiscal implications of 
the “Good Neighbor Policy” between Nevada 
and California. 
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The Education Plan also placed emphasis in its 
assumptions on the importance of the college’s 
specialized programs (such as Equine Studies, 
Outdoor Recreation Leadership and 
Environmental Studies) in their ability to draw 
students to the college. Likewise, the plan 
emphasized the need for the college to 
maintain the quality and breadth of its 
academic programs, to ensure student 
persistence at the college beyond the first year. 
 
The final major assumption of the Education 
Plan was that the continuing uncertainty of 
significant social and environmental concerns 
such as an unstable economy and climate 
change would motivate “constant attention and 
adaptive planning.” In the wake of the 2008 
recession, with its severe impact on 
California’s economy and tax revenues, the 
plan’s note about an “unstable economy” 
appears strikingly prescient. 
 
Generally, the assumptions of the Education Plan 
remain in force. Plumas Unified School District 
enrollments and numbers of graduates have 
continued a steady decline, for example (a 4.4% 
decline per year in overall enrollment from 2006-
07 through 2009-10—source: PUSD Annual 
Report 2009-10), so the college continues to 
assume that it needs to recruit students 
aggressively from outside Plumas County. 
Technological change continues in the direction 
envisioned; the college’s specialized programs 
remain important in drawing students to the 
college, as do the athletic programs. Student 
learning outcomes remains an area of focus for 
the college, for the same reasons as in 2007, but a 
great deal of activity since then has resulted in a 
comprehensive SLOAC development timetable, 
which is reinforced and renewed in the 2010-13 
Strategic Plan. 
 
Changes to a few elements in the Education Plan 
assumptions have been considered in the 
development of the 2010-13 Strategic Plan as 
well, however. Overall enrollment has increased 
dramatically in the last two years, from a level of 
just under 1500 full-time equivalent students 


(FTES) for the 2007-08 year, to 1792 FTES for 
the 2008-09 year, and dramatically higher initial 
numbers for the 2009-10 year (until the cuts to 
state funding enforced an artificial enrollment 
ceiling of 1559 FTES for 2009-10 and 2010-11; 
final FTES for 2009-10 were 1563 as of July). 
The increases were partly the result of effective 
student recruitment leading into the 2007-08 and 
2008-09 years, but the dramatic downturn in the 
national and regional economies in 2008-09 
undoubtedly also played a role in these 
enrollment increases. The local economy 
experienced a shock in Spring 2009 with the 
closure of one half of the Sierra Pacific Industries 
mill in Quincy, and later in the same year a 
temporary closure of the Collins Pine mill in 
Chester. These events drove additional students 
to the college for retraining and further education. 
Collectively, these forces have continued to put 
pressure on enrollment with larger enrollments 
per class section than experienced historically. 
These pressures resulted in several distinct 
adjustments for the college: 
 
� In 2008-09, recognizing that it was going to 
grow beyond the 1500 threshold for Good 
Neighbor enrollment of Nevada residents (above 
this threshold, the district can only claim 
California state apportionment for 100 Good 
Neighbor FTES), the college developed a 
strategy that was implemented for the 2009-10 
year, limiting Good Neighbor registration and 
enforcing out-of-state tuition levels for Nevada 
residents beyond a certain level. 
 
� Heading into the 2009-10 year, the State 
budget reduced state allocations to community 
colleges by 8%. Much of this budget reduction 
was taken in categorical student services 
programs. Included in the reduction, however, 
was a statewide reduction in enrollment 
“workload,” i.e., the college’s enrollment cap was 
lowered by 3.39%, to a total fundable enrollment 
level of 1559 FTES. Since the adoption of the 
2009-10 budget in July 2009, the college has 
been engaged in cutting back class offerings so as 
to bring costs in line with the reduced 
apportionment level. 
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� Both as part of the 2009-10 Budget Act, and as a 
request/recommendation from the state Chancellor, 
a lower priority was set on courses and enrollments 
that could be identified as essentially avocational 
and activity-oriented (as opposed to transfer-
oriented curriculum, vocational training, or basic 
skills offerings). This directive resulted in the 
college withdrawing apportionment-funded 
enrollment from Feather River Fitness and 
Recreation, the fitness center operated by the 
Feather River College Foundation, for the 2008-09 
and 2009-10 years, and for the foreseeable future. 
The District proposed to renegotiate its related 
agreement with the Foundation, with the result that 
effective in July 2010, the District will operate 
Feather River Fitness and Recreation as a 
community education center. Similar, smaller 
reductions in avocational, activity-oriented course 
offerings have been implemented in other segments 
of the college’s offerings, and this priority directive 
is expected to continue as a factor in college 
planning henceforth. 
 
� The 2008 recession has escalated the chronic 
uncertainty in the state budgeting process, and 
economic forecasts continue to indicate a significant 
downturn in state tax revenues for several years (the 
Legislative Analyst’s Office, for example, projects 
depressed tax revenues at least through 2015). This 
gloomy projection, along with the attendant 
continued volatility of state apportionment, is in 
itself a new planning assumption for the college, and 
has been taken into account in the formulation of the 
2010-13 Strategic Plan, as well as in the college’s 
continuing work on thorough linkage between the 
planning and budgeting processes. 
 
� As noted above, in the development of the 2010-
13 Strategic Plan, the college received significant 
input not only from staff, but also from community 
members. Included in the input from the community 
was a renewed encouragement of the college’s 
outreach to the various population centers in the 
college’s service area. This factor has been taken 
into account in the formulation of the new Strategic 
Plan, as well as in the revised Mission Statement 
and the work toward a new Vision Statement. The 
environmental scan conducted by Madrid 


Consulting on behalf of the California Community 
Colleges Chancellor’s Office in 2007-08 reinforced 
this strategic goal, and provided additional context 
for the 2010-11 Strategic Plan.  
 
� Included in the input from college staff was a 
new emphasis on student responsibility and 
addressing the needs of “the whole student.” This 
emphasis had also surfaced in the formulation of the 
Student Services Plan and the Matriculation Plan, in 
budget reduction discussions in Spring and Summer 
2009, and in Academic Senate discussions 
concerning counseling/advising. Accordingly, it has 
been represented in the 2010-13 Strategic Plan. 
 
� Annual Student Satisfaction Surveys have 
indicated increasing dissatisfaction among students 
with the Feather River College Residence Halls, 
with marked emphasis in both Spring 2009 and 
Spring 2010. The Associated Students of Feather 
River College (ASFRC) published articles critical of 
the condition of the Residence Halls in their 
newsletter during the Spring 2010 semester. Need 
for dependable student housing has been noted as a 
planning assumption in the past, and due to the 
deteriorating condition of the Residence Halls in 
recent months, as well as the input from ASFRC, it 
has been given renewed attention in the concluding 
months of development of the 2010-13 Strategic 
Plan. As of August 2010, the District is in 
discussions with the Feather River College 
Foundation with the aim of the District operating the 
Feather River College Residence Halls under a 
management services agreement. 
 
� In Spring 2008, the college determined to adopt 
Sungard Higher Education’s Banner database 
system as its comprehensive enterprise system. This 
decision initiated a year-long training and 
implementation process, which continues in 2010 
and which is likely to influence allocations of 
resources as well as staff time and attention for a 
significant portion of the 2010-13 time period. 
During the process of implementation, staff have 
learned about needed improvements to business 
processes. Similar recommendations for process 
improvements have been received from the 
District’s auditor during recent annual audits. 







 


� In Spring 2009, the college’s regular midterm 
accreditation review resulted in a sanction of 
“warning,” due to a failure to resolve previous 
recommendations concerning integrated planning 
and budgeting, program review, insti
and research, and course outlines and student 
learning outcomes. These recommendations have 
been a significant focus of attention in the last year, 
and have served as a new set of planning 
assumptions in their own right. 
 
� In the Education Plan, the college recognized the 
need to factor Title IX (gender equity) compliance 
into its planning, especially for athletics
the formulation of the Education Plan, the college 
contracted with Good Sports Inc. to conduct an 
additional, comprehensive Title IX review 
(completed in February 2009), and the college’s 
athletic programs were reviewed comprehensively 
by the California Community College Athletic 
Association in Spring 2009. From these reviews, the 
college received a number of recommendations
is in the process of implementing them.
 
� At the initiative of the Superintendent/
and in response to input he received on assuming 
office, a third-party confidential survey of 
employees was conducted in Spring 2009 by 
ModernThink LLC as part of the Great Colleges to 
Work For program of the Chronicle of Higher 
Education. The resulting report, received in July 
2009, presented findings indicating employee 
dissatisfaction in areas of fairness and consistency of 
application of college policies, l
environment, communication, and administration
supervision. The findings of this survey were taken 
into consideration in formulating the 2010
Strategic Plan.  


 
� During the course of the development of the 
2010-13 Strategic Plan, a Sustainability
was formed, a Sustainability Coordinator was hired 
with SB 70 funds, and a quorum of interest arose in 
the campus community toward developing a 
strategic direction for the college in the area of 
sustainability. In the end, the campus community 
felt that this strategic direction should be approached 
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application of college policies, learning 


administration/ 
supervision. The findings of this survey were taken 
into consideration in formulating the 2010-13 


During the course of the development of the 
13 Strategic Plan, a Sustainability task force 


was formed, a Sustainability Coordinator was hired 
with SB 70 funds, and a quorum of interest arose in 
the campus community toward developing a 
strategic direction for the college in the area of 
sustainability. In the end, the campus community 
felt that this strategic direction should be approached 


incrementally, and it has accordingly been addressed 
in the Strategic Plan in this way.
 
� Finally, it is important to note that the 
Superintendent/President has encouraged staff to 
seek grant funds to develop new instructional 
breadth and capacity at the college, and to formulate 
plans for new program development in anticipation 
of eventual availability of fun
growth. The Superintendent/President’s 
ment of these efforts to date has been guided by the 
program development principles ensconced in the 
Education Plan. One new development since 2007 
that has led to a number of possible avenues for 
program development in the realm of career 
technical education has been the college’s
and implementing a CTE grant of SB 70 funds, as 
well as second and third tier grant renewals. This 
work on program development, together with any 
new opportunities secured by college staff in the 
coming three years, will provide a new context for
updating the Education Plan (see objective 1.1.6 in 
the 2010-13 Strategic Plan). 
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2011-2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL


RESPONSIBILITY:  CFO/DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 40080 FOOD SERVICES
PROGRAM CODE: 694000 FOOD SERVICES


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


2125 Classified Hourly Temp 56,000             57,660.00       56,000             56,000             
5200.40080.2125.694000


2335 Non-Inst Student 27,580             31,338.00       27,580             32,540             
5200.40080.2335.694000


3000 Fringes 8,031               -                   8,031               8,150               
5200.40080.3000.694000


3121 STRS Classified Other -                   3,825.27         -                   -                   
5200.40080.3121.694000


3221 PERS Classified Other -                   39.32               -                   -                   
5200.40080.3221.694000


3321 FICA Classified Other -                   598.93             -                   -                   
5200.40080.3321.694000


3341 Medicare Classified Other -                   836.00             -                   -                   
5200.40080.3341.694000


3521 Unemployment Classified Other -                   173.01             -                   -                   
5200.40080.3521.694000


3621 Workers Comp Classified Other -                   1,779.96         -                   -                   
5200.40080.3621.694000


4325 Non-Instructional Supplies 66,739             (1,525.00)        71,039             74,500             
5200.40080.4325.694000







5020 Dues and Memberships 188                  -                   188                  235                  
5200.40080.5020.694000


5075 Repairs - Equipment 2,000               -                   2,000               2,000               
5200.40080.5075.694000


Strategic Planning Goals & Objectives  2010 - 2013
                                                                           Strategic Direction I:  Institutional Effectiveness


                                                                           Strategic Direction II:  Student Learning


                                                                           Strategic Direction III:  Resources


                                                                           Strategic Direction IV:  Leadership and Governance







FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE 


CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .)


7335 Child Center Fund
1100.40230.7335.731000


Strategic Planning Goals & Objectives  2010 - 2013
                                                                           Strategic Direction I:  Institutional Effectiveness


                                                                           Strategic Direction II:  Student Learning


                                                                           Strategic Direction III:  Resources


                                                                           Strategic Direction IV:  Leadership and Governance                                                                           Strategic Direction IV:  Leadership and Governance







2011-2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL


RESPONSIBILITY:  CFO/DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 40230 CHILD CENTER FUND
PROGRAM CODE: 731000 CHILD CARE MATCH


Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12


Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET


(If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


58,965             58,965.00       58,965             58,965             







2011-2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL


RESPONSIBILITY:  CFO/DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 40070 DUPLICATING SERVICES
PROGRAM CODE: 694000 DUPLICATING SERVICES


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


4325 Non-Instruction Supplies 16,611             8,832.69         16,611             16,611             
1100.40070.5071.679500


5071 Equipment Leases and Rentals 35,760             34,269.52       35,760             35,760             
1100.40070.5071.679500


5100 Employee Travel Expenses 500                  -                   500                  500                  
1100.40070.5100.679500


Strategic Planning Goals & Objectives  2010 - 2013
                                                                           Strategic Direction I:  Institutional Effectiveness


                                                                           Strategic Direction II:  Student Learning


                                                                           Strategic Direction III:  Resources


                                                                           Strategic Direction IV:  Leadership and Governance







2011-2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL


RESPONSIBILITY:  CFO/DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 40020 AUDIT RESOLUTION
PROGRAM CODE: 672100 AUDIT RESOLUTION


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


5041 Audits 79,930             79,930.00       58,020             58,020             
1100.40020.5041.672100


Strategic Planning Goals & Objectives  2010 - 2013
                                                                           Strategic Direction I:  Institutional Effectiveness


                                                                           Strategic Direction II:  Student Learning


                                                                           Strategic Direction III:  Resources


                                                                           Strategic Direction IV:  Leadership and Governance







2011-2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL


RESPONSIBILITY:  CFO/DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 42010 UTILITIES
PROGRAM CODE: 657000 UTILITIES


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


5110 Propane & Heating Oil 25,590             21,222.78       25,950             28,650             
1100.42010.5110.657000


5111 Light and Power 279,110          279,174.86     274,110          305,200          
1100.42010.5111.657000


5112 Garbage and Trash 33,450             14,226.19       33,450             33,450             
1100.42010.5112.657000


5114 Telephone 20,200             22,014.15       23,700             23,700             
1100.42010.5114.6570001100.42010.5114.657000


5115 Sewer Use 16,680             14,785.15       16,680             18,300             
1100.42010.5115.657000


Strategic Planning Goals & Objectives  2010 - 2013
                                                                           Strategic Direction I:  Institutional Effectiveness


                                                                           Strategic Direction II:  Student Learning


                                                                           Strategic Direction III:  Resources


                                                                           Strategic Direction IV:  Leadership and Governance







2011-2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL


RESPONSIBILITY:  CFO/DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 40010 FISCAL SERVICES
PROGRAM CODE: 672000 FISCAL SERVICES


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


2125 Short Term Sub / Hrly Temp 250                  -                   250                  250                  
1100.40010.2125.672000


2335 Non-Inst Student -                   -                   -                   -                   
1100.40010.2335.672000


2340 Classified Overtime 225                  -                   225                  225                  
1100.40010.2340.672000


3000 Fringes 80                    -                   80                    80                    
1100.40010.3000.6720001100.40010.3000.672000


4310 Instructional Supplies -                   -                   -                   -                   
1100.40010.4310.672000


4325 Non-Instructional Supplies 7,502               77,624.32       7,502               7,502               
1100.40010.4325.672000


5020 Dues and Memberships 150                  235.00             150                  150                  
1100.40010.5020.672000


5030 Property Liability Insurance 148,595          146,905.00     161,595          161,595          
1100.40010.5030.672000


5032 Student Accident Insurance 73,950             71,772.00       97,844             97,844             
1100.40010.5032.672000


5040 Legal 31,000             26,719.38       46,000             46,000             
1100.40010.5040.672000







5050 Consultants & Contracts 114,663          39,955.15       189,663          189,663          
1100.40010.5050.672000


5060 Postage & Shipping 33,500             28,654.11       37,500             37,500             
1100.40010.5060.672000


5070 Facilities Leases and Rentals -                   -                   -                   -                   
1100.40010.5070.672000


5071 Equipment Leases and Rentals 2,196               2,196.00         2,196               2,196               
1100.40010.5071.672000


5075 Repairs - Equipment -                   -                   -                   -                   
1100.40010.5075.672000


5076 Maintenance Contracts -                   79,288.34       -                   -                   
1100.40010.5076.672000


5100 Employee Travel Expenses 1,800               85.00               1,800               1,800               
1100.40010.5100.672000


5112 Telephone -                   (0.01)                -                   -                   
1100.40010.5112.672000


5940 Publishing Services 300                  440.00             250                  250                  
1100.40010.5940.672000


5955 Interest Expense 55,391             33,849.81       55,391             55,391             
1100.40010.5955.672000


5990 Occupancy Guarantee Obligation -                   18,800.00       20,000             20,000             
1100.40010.5990.672000


5991 Bank Expenses -                   531.10             -                   -                   
1100.40010.5991.672000


5993 Finance Charges -                   7,725.00         -                   -                   
1100.40010.5993.672000


5995 Bad Debts -                   326.61             720                  720                  
1100.40010.5995.672000







5996 Uncollectible Accounts -                   9,451.14         -                   -                   
1100.40010.5996.672000


5999 Other Operating Expenses 720                  3,356.89         720                  720                  
1100.40010.5999.672000


6120 Site Improvements -                   7,157.17         2,000               2,000               
1100.40010.6120.672000


6410 Instructional Equipment 10,000             -                   3,000               3,000               
1100.40010.6410.672000


6415 Non - Instructional Equipment 9,000               -                   3,000               3,000               
1100.40010.6415.672000


7105 Long Term Debt 177,778          206,949.38     177,778          177,778          
1100.40010.7105.672000


7115 Debt Interest and Other Svc Charges 50,817             3,173.79         43,317             43,317             
1100.40010.7115.672000


7310 Interfund Transfers Out 329,197          114,283.27     296,359          296,359          
1100.40010.7310.672000


7605 Maintenance Allowance 6,613               5,505.60         6,613               6,613               7605 Maintenance Allowance 6,613               5,505.60         6,613               6,613               
1100.40010.7605.672000


7910 Contingency Appropriations -                   -                   5,000               5,000               
1100.40010.7910.672000


Strategic Planning Goals & Objectives  2010 - 2013
                                                                           Strategic Direction I:  Institutional Effectiveness


                                                                           Strategic Direction II:  Student Learning


                                                                           Strategic Direction III:  Resources


                                                                           Strategic Direction IV:  Leadership and Governance








 


ANNUAL PROGRAM REVIEW 


 
 
NAME OF PROGRAM/DEPARTMENT/SERVICE AREA:  FACILITIES  


 
NAME OF PERSON SUBMITTING THIS REVIEW:  Nick Boyd 
 
DATE OF SUBMISSION:  10-17-2010 
 
MANAGEMENT AREA (check one): X Administrative Services 
         Instruction 
         Student Services 
 
ASSESSMENT OF PAST PROGRESS         
Describe your progress on your previous year’s objectives: 
 
Objective 1: 
Install Geothermal Heat Pumps in 
Clubhouses/Classrooms 


Summary of Progress: 
Complete 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4.6 


Resources/Budget Used: 
$8,900 /Deferred Maintenance  


 
Objective 2: 
2nd Phase Kitchen Remodel 


Summary of Progress: 
Complete 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Used: 
$44,000 /VTEA 


 
Objective 3: 
LRC Construction 


Summary of Progress: 
Complete 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Used: 
$$8,400,000 /State Capital Grant 


 
Objective 4: 
Bike Shelter 


Summary of Progress: 
Complete 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4.6 


Resources/Budget Used: 
$2,400 /DMV Grant 


 
 
Objective 5: 
Replace CDC Deck and Stairs 


Summary of Progress: 
Complete 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Used: 
$$6,400 / Fire Camp  


  
 







[NAME OF PROGRAM/DEPART/SERVICE AREA]  2


 
Objective 6: 
Build Practice Field #5 


Summary of Progress: 
60% Complete 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Used: 
$10,000 /CPRD Grant 


 
Objective 7: 
Vacated Library Space Planning Process 


Summary of Progress: 
Complete 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Used: 
$0 


 
Objective 8: 
Replace MPB Gym Floor- Bleachers 


Summary of Progress: 
Complete 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Used: 
$186,000 /Insurance Claim 


 
 
CURRENT YEAR PROGRESS AND OBJECTIVES       
What objectives and tasks will you take on for this year? (You may continue objectives from the 
prior year.)  Will your allocated resources be sufficient given your objectives? 
 
Objective 1: 
Complete Facilities Master Plan 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
3.4.1 / Nick Boyd 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4.1 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
Staff Time 


 
Objective 2: 
Complete DSA Closeout of open projects. 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
3.4 / Nick Boyd 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$23,000  


  
Objective 3: 
Finish Remodel Ag/ Rodeo Classroom 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
3.4 / Nick Boyd 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$33,000  


 
Objective 4: 
Remodel Classrooms 600&602 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
3.4 / Nick Boyd 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$26,000  


 
 
 
 
 







[NAME OF PROGRAM/DEPART/SERVICE AREA]  3


 
 
Objective 5: 
CDC Improvements- Awning-Kitchen Equip


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
3.4 / Nick Boyd 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$18,800 - ARRA Grant 


 
Objective 6: 
Closeout Women’s Softball Clubhouse 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
3.4 / Nick Boyd 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$13,000   


 
Objective 7: 
Hatchery Controls Upgrade  


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
3.4 / Nick Boyd 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$26,400 – SB70 Grant 


 
Objective 8: 
Campus Lighting Upgrade 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
3.4 / Nick Boyd 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$48,000 – ARRA Grant 


 
Objective 9: 
Begin Remodeling  of Vacated Library Space


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
3.4 / Nick Boyd 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$123,000  


 
Objective 10: 
Correct Fire Alarm Deficiencies 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
3.4 / Nick Boyd 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$0  


 
Objective 11: 
Complete DSA Closeout of open projects. 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
3.4 / Nick Boyd 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$23,000  


 
 
Objective 12: 
Replace Wooden Sidewalk above 600 
Classrooms 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
3.4 / Nick Boyd 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 3.4 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$34,000  
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BUDGET CHANGE REQUESTS FOR NEXT YEAR       
Please provide rationale for budget changes (attach budget request sheets for entire annual budget). 
 
Budget Request(s): 


    Amount                     Account Code 
Rationale ( include connection to other plans):     


$116,000 
1100-64000-6220-


65900 
Objective 3,4,11,12 


$10,331 1100-64000-5050-
65900 


Repair Fire Protection System in Student Center 
Repair Leaks in Water System Storage Tanks 


$8,000 1100-66000-5999-
677400 


Diesel Particulate Filter for Bus #206- Air 
Resource Board Compliance Issue 


 
 
SUMMARY UPDATE FROM COMPREHENSIVE PROGRAM REVIEW    
Based on data provided: 
 
1. Describe the current status of the Program/Depart/Service Area.  
The Facilities Department has and continues to take on a large number of remodel projects and 
maintenance projects. The department has a very skilled and motivated staff which has been 
instrumental in self-performing tasks at a high quality of professionalism. 
 
 
2. Explain significant issues and/or changes that have occurred since the last comprehensive 


review. 
With the college taking over the management and operation of the Dorms and the FRFR the square 
footage that our department is now responsible for maintaining has increased by 52,700 square feet  
(a 37% increase).  Our motor pool has also increased by 9 pieces of equipment and/or vehicles. 
 
 
3. Briefly explain significant changes expected during the upcoming year. 
Custodial and maintenance personnel staffing will become critical when the LRC comes online on 
March 15, 2011. There are currently 2 FTE custodians for the main campus which is 1 FTE short of 
the custodial staffing level that the institution had up until Fall 2008. The LRC will be bringing on 
21,000 additional square feet that will need to be cleaned nightly.  It is imperative that a third full 
time night custodian be hired starting July 1, 2011. The amount of landscaped area that we maintain 
has increased to 10.4 acres, this increase in landscaping maintenance and building maintenance with 
the new LRC, remodeling of the vacated space, additional maintenance needs at the dorms and the 
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FRFR is spreading our current staff critically thin. 
 
 
 
APPENDIX             
Attach supporting documents as appropriate.  Please see Instructions for examples of supporting 
documents per Management Area. 
 








 


ANNUAL PROGRAM REVIEW 


 
 
NAME OF PROGRAM/DEPARTMENT/SERVICE AREA:  HUMAN RESOURCES/ EEO 
 
NAME OF PERSON SUBMITTING THIS REVIEW:  Jamie Cannon 
 
DATE OF SUBMISSION:  10/15/10 
 
MANAGEMENT AREA (check one):   Administrative Services 
        Instruction 
         Student Services 
 
 
ASSESSMENT OF PAST PROGRESS         
Describe your progress on your previous year’s objectives: 
 
Objective 1: 
Ensure compliance with mandated Sexual 
Harassment Training 


Summary of Progress: 
Ongoing: Ensure that all managers/ supervisors, 
etc. have received the necessary biannual 
training, per AB 1825.  Trainings will be offered 
via classroom sessions and online interactive 
opportunities. 
-Responsible party: Director of HR/ EEO 


Connection to other plans: 
Goal 3.1 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Time and Effort 


 
Objective 2: 
Equal Employment Opportunity Plan 


Summary of Progress: 
-AP 3420, Equal Employment Opportunity, is 
approved. 
-EEO Advisory committee has not yet met.  Set 
to begin meeting Spring 2011. 
-EEO Plan is pending submittal to the 
Chancellor’s office.  Estimate: December 2010. 
-Responsible party: Director of HR/EEO 


Connection to other plans: 
Objective 3.1.1, 3.1.3 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Time and Effort 


 
Objective 3: 
Recruitment/Hiring Policies 


Summary of Progress: 
Incomplete: -AP 7120, 7121, 7122, 7123 to be 
reviewed by shared governance committees and 
presented to Cabinet by mid Spring 2010. 
Incomplete: -Review and revise (if necessary) BP 
7120. 
Incomplete: -Ensure that hiring policies coincide 
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with District EEO Plan. 
-Responsible Party: Director of HR/ EEO 


Connection to other plans: 
Objective 3.1.1, 3.1.3 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Time and Effort 


 
Objective 4: 
Ensure that Accreditation Recommendations 7 
& 8 are satisfied. 


Summary of Progress: 
Ongoing: -Continue required three year actuarial 
study and committee review. 
Ongoing: -Ensure continued motivation with 
both the Diversity and Professional 
Development committee. 
-Responsible Party: Director of HR/ EEO 


Connection to other plans: 
Goal 3.1 


Resources/Budget Used: 
4325: $145; 5020: $200; 5050: $1620.00 


 
 
 
CURRENT YEAR PROGRESS AND OBJECTIVES       
What objectives and tasks will you take on for this year? (You may continue objectives from the 
prior year.)  Will your allocated resources be sufficient given your objectives? 
 
Objective 1: 
Ensure compliance with mandated Sexual 
Harassment Training 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
-Ensure that all managers/ supervisors, etc. have 
received the necessary biannual training, per AB 
1825.  Trainings will be offered via classroom 
sessions and online interactive opportunities. 
-Responsible party: Director of HR/ EEO 


Connection to other plans: 
Goal 3.1 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
Time and Effort 


 
Objective 2: 
Equal Employment Opportunity Plan  


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
-EEO Advisory committee, pursuant to AP 
2510, will begin to meet in Spring 2011. 
-EEO Plan will be submitted to Chancellor’s 
Office by close of December 2010 
-Responsible party: Director of HR/ EEO 


Connection to other plans: 
Objective 3.1.1, 3.1.3 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
Time and Effort 


 
Objective 3: 
Recruitment/ Hiring Policies  


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
-AP 7120, 7121, 7122, 7123 to be reviewed by 
shared governance committees and presented to 
Cabinet by mid Spring 2011. 
-Review and revise (if necessary) BP 7120. 
-Ensure that hiring policies coincide with 
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District EEO Plan. 
-Responsible Party: Director of HR/ EEO 


Connection to other plans: 
Objective 3.1.1, 3.1.3 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
Time and Effort 


 
Objective 4: 
Ensure that District salaries are accurately 
assessed and competitive. 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
-Research comprehensive compensation analysis 
study options, including viability. 
-Negotiate with Unions regarding desired 
outcomes. 
-Responsible Party: Director of HR/ EEO 


Connection to other plans: 
Goal 3.1, Goal 3.2 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
5050: $30,000 


 
 
BUDGET CHANGE REQUESTS FOR NEXT YEAR       
Please provide rationale for budget changes (attach budget request sheets for entire annual budget). 
 
Budget Request(s): 


    Amount                     Account Code 
Rationale ( include connection to other plans):      


$150.00 5020 Increase of dollars due to loss of restricted 
funding for ACHRO membership fees. 


$30,000.00 5050 Increase of dollars to meet Objective 4: 
Comprehensive Compensation Analysis 


$-16.00 5076 Decrease in dollars due to reduction in 
maintenance contract fee. 


$-3,000.00 5940 Decrease in dollars due to new publishing 
services vendor. 


 
 
SUMMARY UPDATE FROM COMPREHENSIVE PROGRAM REVIEW    
Based on data provided: 
 
1. Describe the current status of the Program/Depart/Service Area.  
Although understaffed, the Human Resources Department is functioning at an appropriate level and 
implementing several new initiatives including, web based training, supervisory training, new 
employee orientation, and a solid employee requisition process.   
 
 
2. Explain significant issues and/or changes that have occurred since the last comprehensive 


review. 
Since the last comprehensive review, the Human Resources Department has undergone a complete 
staffing turnover and the loss of 0.10 FTE.  In addition to the staffing changes, the Human 
Resources Department/EEO Office will be affected by the current state budget as well as the 
increasing need/requirement to adequately train our staff. 
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3. Briefly explain significant changes expected during the upcoming year. 
In the 2011/12 fiscal year, the changes within the Human Resources Department/ EEO Office will 
be products of the state budget, reduced FTE, as well as an expanded scope of responsibility. 
 
With the heavy reduction in state funding, the District will be faced with evaluating our current 
staffing structure as well as the pending needs for future years.  The new Strategic Plan calls for the 
development of a staffing plan, which will address our staffing needs and ensure that the District 
operates at optimal efficiency for student success. 
 
 
 
APPENDIX             
Attach supporting documents as appropriate.  Please see Instructions for examples of supporting 
documents per Management Area. 
 


A. Human Resources Mission Statement 
B. Human Resources Organizational Chart 
C. Accreditation recommendations/ standards 
D. Fall 2009 75/25 District Obligation report 
E. Employee Demographic Data 
F. Current Staffing Structure 
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APPENDIX A 
 


Human Resources Department/ EEO Office 
 


Our Mission 
 


The mission of Human Resources and Diversity is to support Feather River Community 
College District’s students, applicants, employees, and community by recruiting, 


developing, and retaining a qualified and diverse workforce to build a professional, fair, 
and inclusive educational environment. 
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APPENDIX B 
 


Human Resources Department/ EEO Office 
 


Organizational Chart 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Director of Human Resources/ EEO Officer 
Jamie Cannon  


Human Resources 
Technician 


Morgan Conner  







HR Appendices 


p. 3 


 
 


APPENDIX C 
 


Accreditation Standards  
 


http://www.frc.edu/accreditation/ 
 


Applicable Accreditation Standards: Recommendation 7 & 8 
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APPENDIX D 
 


California Community Colleges 
Full-Time Faculty Obligation for Fall 2009 


 
1. Total Full-Time Equivalent Faculty (FTEF) attributa ble to instructional and 


noninstructional Full-Time Faculty based on Ttile 5 Sections 53302, 53309 
and 53310 for the district. 


 
30.32 
 


2. Total FTEF attributable to instructional and noninstructional Part-Time 
Faculty based on Title 5 Section 53301. 


 
29.55 


 
3. Total FTEF for Full-Time Faculty and Part-Time Faculty (line 1 plus line 2). 
 


59.87 
 


4. Percentage of FTEF attributable to Full-Time Faculty (line 1/ line 3). 
 


51% 
 


5. 2009 Full-Time Faculty Obligation (per the Chancellor’s Office). 
 


22.1 
 
Difference between 2009 Full-time Faculty Obligation and Total Full-time Faculty: 


 
8.22 


 
 


*Formal report available in the Human Resources/ EEO Office 
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APPENDIX E 
 


Basic Employee Demographic Data 
 


 MALE FEMALE TOTALS 
WHITE 37 61 98 
HISPANIC 3 2 5 
BLACK 3 0 3 
INDIAN 1 0 1 
TOTALS 39 63 107 
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APPENDIX F 
 
 


Current Staffing Structure 10/11 
 
 


POSITION TYPE COUNT 
Administration 7 
Classified Service 56 
Full-Time Faculty 25 
Management 19 
Part-Time Faculty 75 
TOTALS 182 


 







2011-2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL


RESPONSIBILITY:  Director of Human Resources/EEO Officer


FUND CODE: 1200 RESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 50200 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


2110 Classified Administration Salary - 193.00           -                 4,660.00        2,406.51        
2125 Other Hourly Temp - -                   -                   -                   
2310 Classified Administration Temp - 3,807.00         3,806.22         -                   
2335 Non-Inst Student -                   -                   -                   
3000 Fringes 1,500.00         1,500.00         1,322.00         679.29             
4325 Non-Inst. Supplies - 341.00             278.13             -                   
5020 Dues and Memberships - ACHRO: $150, 200.00             150.00             150.00             150.00             
5050 Consultants & Contracts - 409.00             -                   -                   409.20             
5100 Employee Travel Expense - 200.00             -                   -                   
5905 Events and Programs - -                   -                   -                   
5940 Publishing Services 129.00             50.00               -                   


Totals 6,779.00$       5,784.35$       6,132.00$       3,645.00$       


                                                                           Policy Area 1:  Effectiveness of Instruction/Student Development Policy Area 4:  Decision-Making and Communication


                                                                           Policy Area 2:  Sustainability/Economic Stability Policy Area 5:  Campus Environment


                                                                           Policy Area 3:  Enrollment Management Policy Area 6:  Facilities


Strategic Planning Goals & Objectives  2008 - 2011







2011-2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL


RESPONSIBILITY:  Director of Human Resources/EEO Officer


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 50100 PERSONNEL SVCS


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


4325


Non-Instructional Supplies - HR Forms: $250, Compliance Posters: $30, Diversity 
Committee Supplies: $300, Orientation/ Hiring forms and folders: $275, 
Teleconference Phone usage: $60, Misc: $85.


 Obj 3.1.1, 3.1.2, 3.1.3, 
3.1.4 400.00           267.26           1,000.00        1,000.00        


5020


Dues and Memberships - North 14 membership: $200; This membership fee allows 
our District to participate with the Northern 14 California Community Colleges.  In 
addition, the membership fee grants us access to the largest CC job fairs in California.  
ACHRO: $150.00 (Previously this membership fee was paid via restricted EEO funds; 
no longer available).  Obj 3.1.1, 3.1.3, 3.1.4 200.00             200.00             200.00             350.00             


Consultants & Contracts - DOT drug testing fees: $480 ($80 per collection, avg. 6 
ee's), Compensation Analysis fees: $1,000 (allowance for 1 job analysis), Liebert 
Cassidy and Whitmore Consortium: $1,500 (This consortium allows the District FREE 


5050


Cassidy and Whitmore Consortium: $1,500 (This consortium allows the District FREE 
legal services and a series of employment relations trainings), Diversity Speakers: 
$120.  Compensation Analysis (Desk Audit): $30,000.  Obj 3.1.1, 3.1.3, 3.1.4 3,990.00         4,191.00         3,100.00         33,100.00       


5076
Maintenance Contracts - Ray Morgan Copy Machine: $156.97/ month; total annual 
cost: $1883.64.  N/A 2,000.00         1,508.49         1,900.00         1,884.00         


5100 Employee Travel Expense - ACHRO Conference: $1,000, North 14 Meetings: $650.
 Obj 3.1.1, 3.1.2, 3.1.3, 


3.1.4 2,250.00         1,165.09         1,650.00         1,650.00         
5940 Publishing Services - Avergae cost of advertisement: $825 - $1,500.  Obj 3.1.3, 4.3.3 15,000.00       8,115.66         15,000.00       12,000.00       


Totals -$                                    23,840$          15,448$          22,850$          49,984$          








 


ANNUAL PROGRAM REVIEW 


 
 
NAME OF PROGRAM/DEPARTMENT/SERVICE AREA:  INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH & 
PLANNING OFFICE 
 
NAME OF PERSON SUBMITTING THIS REVIEW:  Brian Murphy 
 
DATE OF SUBMISSION:  10-15-2010 
 
MANAGEMENT AREA (check one): X  Administrative Services 
        Instruction 
         Student Services 
 
 
ASSESSMENT OF PAST PROGRESS         
Describe your progress on your previous year’s objectives: 
 
Objective 1: 
N/A – First year 


Summary of Progress: 
N/A 


Connection to other plans: 
N/A 


Resources/Budget Used: 
N/A 


 


 
CURRENT YEAR PROGRESS AND OBJECTIVES       
What objectives and tasks will you take on for this year? (You may continue objectives from the 
prior year.)  Will your allocated resources be sufficient given your objectives? 
 
Objective 1: 
The institutional research group and institutional 
researcher will identify data needs and set up 
processes to extract and update data on a regular 
basis 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
See Strategic Plan “Action Plan 4.2.1” 
The institutional researcher has met with the 
Institutional Research Group, the Research and 
Planning Leadership Group, MIS staff, and data 
users in an effort to understand the College’s 
data needs.  Additionally, he has attended the 
AIR Foundations I institute, RP Group regional 
and Student Success Conferences, and met with 
outside mentors to explore best practices for IR 
and planning. 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan “Objective 4.1.1” 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
No additional budget needed 
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Objective 2: 
The institutional researcher will develop and 
utilize a consultation framework that includes 
input from all sectors of employees, the board of 
trustees, the Foundation, and the surrounding 
communities 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
See Strategic Plan “Action Plan 4.1.1” 
Maintaining a professional network requires 
communication and knowledge of current 
events.  While much can be done over the phone 
and through e-mail, face-to-face interaction is 
the most powerful way to communicate.  
Professional conferences serve as an avenue for 
growing and maintaining a network as well as a 
forum for keeping abreast of current trends in 
IR and Planning. 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan “Objective 1.1.1; 4.1.1” 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
 No additional budget needed 


 
Objective 3: 
Decision-making bodies will base 
recommendations and actions on data and input 
from internal and external sources. 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
Many of the college’s programs call on the IR 
office to find, collect, examine, and analyze data.  
However, the IR office doesn’t have a budget for 
purchasing data from external sources or for 
purchasing survey instruments.  The budget 
suggested here would be used to purchase data 
that would provide useful information to a broad 
spectrum of the campus community.  For 
example, economic and demographic data could 
be purchased for use by marketing, SEM 
committee, Sustainability Office, etc.  
Additionally, these funds could be used when a 
program has an extraordinary data need but no 
funds to acquire the data.  As the fiscal year is 
well underway, the budget needed has been 
reduced to reflect the need for the remainder of 
the year.  Next year’s budget will require greater 
funding 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan “Objective 1.1.5, 2.2.1, 2.2.3, 2.3.2 
and 4.2.1” 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$1,000 


 
Objective 4: 
All other objectives included in the Strategic Plan 
requiring effort by the IR and Planning Office.  
There are no additional monetary resources 
needed for these tasks 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
IR  


Connection to other plans: 
 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$0 
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BUDGET CHANGE REQUESTS FOR NEXT YEAR       
Please provide rationale for budget changes (attach budget request sheets for entire annual budget). 
 
Budget Request(s):     Amount                     


Account Code 
Rationale ( include connection to other plans):      


$2,500 5100 
A portion of last year’s travel was paid for by the 
president’s travel fund.  This better reflects the 
amount of travel required by the IR office. 
Maintain compliance with Strategic Plan objectives 
4.1.1, 4.2.1, and 1.1.1.   


$2,000  


Many of the college’s programs call on the IR 
office to find, collect, examine, and analyze data.  
However, the IR office doesn’t have a budget for 
purchasing data from external sources or for 
purchasing survey instruments.  The budget 
suggested here would be used to purchase data 
that would provide useful information to a broad 
spectrum of the campus community.  For 
example, economic and demographic data could 
be purchased for use by marketing, SEM 
committee, Sustainability Office, etc.  
Additionally, these funds could be used when a 
program has an extraordinary data need but no 
funds to acquire the data. 
 
The budget request for next year is greater than 
the current year request for two reasons, 1) the 
current year is well under way so there will be 
fewer external data requests and internal 
collection requirements.  2) Internal data 
(cheaper to collect) is currently the primary 
concern of the institution.  Once the institution 
better understands its internal data, additional 
focus will be placed on external data 
necessitating expenditures.   
 
This budget will be used to maintain compliance 
with Strategic Plan objectives 1.1.5, 2.2.1, 2.2.3, 
2.3.2 and 4.2.1 


$475  
Professional memberships (RP Group, AIR).  
Maintain compliance with Strategic Plan objective 
4.1.1 


$412 4325 Non instructional supplies - Increase of 3% 
(from $400) for inflation. 
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SUMMARY UPDATE FROM COMPREHENSIVE PROGRAM REVIEW    
Based on data provided: 
 
1. Describe the current status of the Program/Depart/Service Area.  
N/A – Comprehensive Program Review to come later 
 
2. Explain significant issues and/or changes that have occurred since the last comprehensive 


review. 
N/A 
 
3. Briefly explain significant changes expected during the upcoming year. 
N/A 
 
 
APPENDIX             
Attach supporting documents as appropriate.  Please see Instructions for examples of supporting 
documents per Management Area. 
 
The following slide presentation provides the Institutional Research and Planning Office mission 
statement, provides insight into how the office can be accessed by the institution, and a sample of 
data types available. 
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2011-2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL


RESPONSIBILITY:  Coordinator of Research and Planning


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 47250 Institutional Research


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


2110 Classified Administration Salary 53,393$         57,749$         
3000 Fringes ?
3220 PERS Clssified Admin ?
3320 FICA Classified Admin ?
3340 Medicare Classified Admin ?
4325 Non-Instructional Supplies 400$              412$              


External Data and Internal Data Collection Tools
1.1.5, 2.2.1, 2.2.3, 2.3.2 


and 4.2.1 2,000$           
5100 Travel Expenses 1.1.1, 4.1.1 1,200$           2,500$           


Membership Dues (RP Group, AIR) 4.1.1 475$              








 


ANNUAL PROGRAM REVIEW 


 
 
NAME OF PROGRAM/DEPARTMENT/SERVICE AREA:  INFORMATION SERVICES 
 
NAME OF PERSON SUBMITTING THIS REVIEW:  Nick Boyd 
 
DATE OF SUBMISSION:  10-26-2010 
 
MANAGEMENT AREA (check one): X    Administrative Services 
        Instruction 
         Student Services 
 
 
ASSESSMENT OF PAST PROGRESS         
Describe your progress on your previous year’s objectives: 
 
Objective 1: 
Facilitate the implementation of Banner  


Summary of Progress: 
On-going 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 


Resources/Budget Used: 
      


 
Objective 2: 
Facilitate the implementation of and 
institutional research review panel 


Summary of Progress: 
Completed 


Connection to other plans: 
      


Resources/Budget Used: 
      


 
CURRENT YEAR PROGRESS AND OBJECTIVES       
What objectives and tasks will you take on for this year? (You may continue objectives from the 
prior year.)  Will your allocated resources be sufficient given your objectives? 
 
Objective 1:  
Facilitate the implementation of and 
institutional research review panel 
Increase Internet bandwidth to campus. 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
Negotiating with PSREA and Frontier  


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan/ IS Plan 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
      


 
 
Objective 2: 
Reconfigure Campus Wi-Fi internet system 
for improved performance  


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
Nick Boyd 


Connection to other plans: 
IS Strategic Plan 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$5800.00 
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Objective 3:  
Migrate the College Email system to a 
hosted off-site service  


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
Pilot Test Completed 


Connection to other plans: 
IS Strategic Plan 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
      


 
Objective 4:  
Negotiate and manage maintenance 
contracts, including network administration 
and security consulting  


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
On-going 


Connection to other plans: 
IS Strategic Plan 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
      


 
Objective 5:  
Upgrade network switches to increase 
network bandwidth to support Banner 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
No action this year 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan/IS Plan 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
$143,000.00 


 
Objective 6:  
Replace Microsoft Office Suite with Google 
Application  


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
Pilot Completed 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
      


 
 
Objective 7:  
Assist with providing desktop support 
  


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
On-going 


Connection to other plans: 
Strategic Plan 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
      


 
BUDGET CHANGE REQUESTS FOR NEXT YEAR       
Please provide rationale for budget changes (attach budget request sheets for entire annual budget). 
 
Budget Request(s): 


    Amount                     Account Code 
Rationale ( include connection to other plans):      


$109,900.00 4325 Upgrade 24% of campus desktops 
$15,000 5050 3.5% Increase and new services 
$2,000 5073 Contract Increase  
$1,000 5075 Aging Network Printers 
$30,740 5076 Additional Maintenance Contracts for new 


Equipment and software 
$6,600 5112 PSREC DS3 Circuit for 6 months 
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$15,000 6415 Additional Wi-Fi Access Points 
 
 
SUMMARY UPDATE FROM COMPREHENSIVE PROGRAM REVIEW    
Based on data provided: 
 
1. Describe the current status of the Program/Depart/Service Area.  
The IS department is supporting the Banner 8 implementation set to go live in April 2011, the 
former CTO retired in the fall and the IS Department is struggling with having two of the three IS 
staff members working an 80% work schedule with increased needs in desktop support and data 
base support needs moving forward. The IS department continues to be under funded and has not 
been able to implement a much needed upgrade strategy of the campus desktop computers, many of 
which as well beyond their life cycle.  
 
 
2. Explain significant issues and/or changes that have occurred since the last comprehensive 


review. 
The effects of inadequate staffing and the lack of funding to upgrade our desktop computers are 
starting to manifest itself with the upgrade to Office 2010. Many desktops are unable to process 
effectively and staff productivity is being lost. 
 
 
3. Briefly explain significant changes expected during the upcoming year. 
Major reduction in computer access for students in the MPB due to the lack of vendor support and 
end –of – life equipment. Decreased employee productivity will increase as wait time increases to 
aging processing speeds, limited memory and limited network bandwidth. We will continue to be 
tasked with supporting the Banner 8 deployment. 
 
 
 
APPENDIX             
Attach supporting documents as appropriate.  Please see Instructions for examples of supporting 
documents per Management Area. 
 







2010-2011 BUDGET PROPOSAL


RESPONSIBILITY:  Chief Technical Officer


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 10080 Information Services Department


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


4325 Non-Instrcutional Supplies 3.3 9,130$           9,103$           10,000$         119,900$       
5050 Consultants and Contract Services 3.3 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $90,000
5073 Rents & Other Leases 3.3 $8,210 $8,600 $9,000 $11,000
5075 Repairs- Equipment 3.3 $2,671 $2,671 $2,500 $3,500
5076 Maintenance Contracts 3.3 $38,102 $38,500 $37,090 $67,240
5100 Travel Expense 3.3 $337 $337 $600 $600
5112 Telephone- DS3 Expenses 3.3 $1,064 $1,065 $600 $6,600
6415 Non- Instructrional Equipment 3.3 $8,400 $8,400 $15,000 $15,000








 


ANNUAL PROGRAM REVIEW 


  NAME OF PROGRAM/DEPARTMENT/SERVICE AREA:  PRESIDENT’S OFFICE 
 NAME OF PERSON SUBMITTING THIS REVIEW:  Ron Taylor  DATE OF SUBMISSION:  Oct. 15, 2010 
 MANAGEMENT AREA (check one): √  Administrative Services         Instruction          Student Services 
 
 ASSESSMENT OF PAST PROGRESS         
Describe your progress on your previous year’s objectives: 
 
Objective 1: 
Resolve accreditation recommendations. 


Summary of Progress: 
In process: Follow-Up Report submitted. 


Connection to other plans: 
Various SP goals (esp. 1.1, 4.2), Ed Plan. 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time; $32,500 add’l alloc., Coord. IR & 
Planning; training cost $4000; equipment $2000. 


 
Objective 2: 
Promote trust, understanding & effective 
decision-making. 


Summary of Progress: 
Mixed progress: good work toward effective 
decision-making; trust eroded due to fiscal 
moves. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 1.1, 4.2, 4.3 (previous SP 5) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time.  


Objective 3: 
Address issues raised in Spring 2009 
employee survey. 


Summary of Progress: 
Initiated supervisor training; completed and 
implemented administrator evaluation 
procedures; brought most evaluations up to date; 
initiated new staff development on flex days. Set 
goals in new Strategic Plan addressing these 
issues. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 1.1, 4.2, 4.3 (previous SP 5) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time; modest legal cost (@ $500).  


Objective 4: 
Complete a revised vision statement for the 
college based on input from… 


Summary of Progress: 
Initiated as part of Strategic Plan revision; 
conducted staff exercises; incomplete; set goal to 
complete in 2010-11. 


Connection to other plans: Resources/Budget Used: 







[NAME OF PROGRAM/DEPART/SERVICE AREA]  2


SP 1.1 (previous SP partial in 2, 3) Staff time.  
Objective 5: 
Complete & implement a multi-year plan for 
college enrollment & recruitment. 


Summary of Progress: 
Considerable activity, but incomplete: set 
objective in new Strategic Plan to complete 
during 2010-11. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 2.4.2, 3.2.3 (previous SP 3,2) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time.  


Objective 6: 
Develop service to outlying population 
centers. 


Summary of Progress: 
Community education center established to 
foster development of this function; draft 
community education offerings created; 
implementation in process during Fall 2010. 
Objectives set in new Strategic Plan for this 
(1.1.7, 3.2.1). 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 1.1.7, 3.2.1 (previous SP 1.4) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time; modest instruction allocations in 
2009-10 (no increase in cost).  


Objective 7: 
Achieve funded enrollment (1559 FTES). 


Summary of Progress: 
Achieved (1601 FTES). 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 2.4.2, 3.2.3 (previous SP 2.1, 3) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Instruction allocations within available budget 
(see 1315 line, etc.).  


Objective 8: 
Reduce expenditures in line with state-
imposed budget cuts. 


Summary of Progress: 
Substantially achieved. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 3.2 (previous SP 2.2) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time.  


Objective 9: 
Improve the college’s planning and 
budgeting processes. 


Summary of Progress: 
Substantially achieved. Remaining work includes 
Banner 8 implementation and related BPA, 
completion of 2011-12 budget development. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 3.2.4, 1.1.1, 2.1.1, 2.4,  (previous SP 4,6) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time.  


Objective 10: 
Improve academic quality… 


Summary of Progress: 
In progress. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, 2.4 (previous SP 1) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time.  
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Objective 11: 
Maintain good college-community relations. 


Summary of Progress: 
Achieved. FRFR transition achieved; PCERC 
relations continued; PSREC grant support; 
campus-community events conducted. Grant 
efforts unsuccessful. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 3.2.1, 1.1.7 (previous SP none) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time; modest events costs within budget; 
modest increase in costs for chamber 
memberships ($200).  


Objective 12: 
Support the college foundation, & develop 
its fundraising potential. 


Summary of Progress: 
Developed half-time events, other fund-raising 
events. Substantial support provided to FRFR 
and FRCRH operations. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 3.2.5 (previous SP none) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time.  


Objective 13: 
Improve college processes & procedures… 


Summary of Progress: 
Substantially achieved. Remaining work includes 
Banner 8 implementation and related BPA, 
completion of 2011-12 budget development. 
Completed and implemented administrator 
evaluation procedures; brought most evaluations 
up to date. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 3.2.4, 3.1.5, 3.3.2, 4.2.4 (previous SP 4) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time.  


Objective 14: 
Facilitate timely progress on construction of 
LRC. 


Summary of Progress: 
Substantially achieved. Some delay caused by 
weather, design flaws, and contractor failures. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 3.4 (previous SP 6.2) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time.  


Objective 15: 
Increase the number & frequency of 
meetings with individual trustees. 


Summary of Progress: 
Mixed progress. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 4.3.5 (previous SP none, N/A) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time.  


Objective 16: 
Facilitate appointment and/or election of 
new trustee… 


Summary of Progress: 
Achieved. 


Connection to other plans: 
N/A 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time.  
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Objective 17: 
Improve administrative supervision… 


Summary of Progress: 
In progress. Initiated supervisor training; 
completed and implemented administrator 
evaluation procedures; brought most evaluations 
up to date; renewed objective. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 4.3.4 (previous SP 5) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time; utilized LCW contract ($2500) within 
existing HR budget.  


Objective 18: 
Represent the college in regional & 
statewide organizations and to legislators. 


Summary of Progress: 
Achieved—Commission on the Future, north 
state CEO’s meetings, major state conferences, 
national CEO training by AACC. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 3.2.3 (previous N/A) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time, modest conference registration fees 
(@$500) within existing budget.  


Objective 19: 
Adjust time management & office workflow. 


Summary of Progress: 
Substantially achieved; executive assistant 
managed to take vacation. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 3.3.2, 4.2.4 (previous N/A) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time.  


Objective 20: 
Comply with legal requirements. 


Summary of Progress: 
Achieved: audit completed, required reports 
submitted, legal consultations conducted. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 3.2.4, 3.3.2, 4.2.4  (previous N/A) 


Resources/Budget Used: 
Staff time; cost of annual audit (within existing 
budget).  
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CURRENT YEAR PROGRESS AND OBJECTIVES       
What objectives and tasks will you take on for this year? (You may continue objectives from the 
prior year.)  Will your allocated resources be sufficient given your objectives? 
 
Objective 1: 
Resolve remaining accreditation 
recommendations, support Self Study. 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
See action plans for cited SP objectives. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 1.1.1, 1.1.3, 1.1.5, 2.1.1, 2.4, 4.1, 4.2, 4.3 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
Staff time; $7800 accreditation staff support. 


 
Objective 2: 
Implement the College’s new Strategic Plan 
for 2010-13. 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
See action plans for all SP objectives; guide ORP 
& SPC to calendar check-ins on progress; guide 
SPC & Budget Committee to assess new costs & 
prioritize. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 1.1.1, 1.1.3, 1.1.5, 2.1.1, 2.4, 4.1, 4.2, 4.3 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
Staff time; possible new costs for 2011-12 
(action plan assessments pending). 


 
Objective 3: 
Facilitate development of a revised 
Education Plan. 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
See action plan for 2.4.3; guide SPC, CIO, COI 
to calendar check-ins on progress. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 2.4.3 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
Staff time. 


 
Objective 4: 
Keep expenditures within state revenue 
allocation for 2010-11. 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
Regular check-ins with CFO; monitor state 
communications re: revenue; guide SPC and 
Budget Committee to assist with 
monitoring/triage as appropriate; oversee 
negotiations process. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 3.2.4 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
Staff time. 


 
Objective 5: 
Achieve funded enrollment—assume 1559 
FTES + 100 FTES = 1659 FTES per state 
budget adopted 10/8/10. 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
Assess potential for achieving growth funded in 
state budget (2.21%, or 100  FTES); see action 
plans for 2.4.2, 3.2.3; regular check-ins with CIO. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 2.4.2, 3.2.3. 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
Staff time; possible additional costs to achieve 
funded growth due to late state budget 
(assessment pending). 
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Objective 6: 
Facilitate the transition to new 
arrangements with the college foundation. 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
Regular BOT reports on FRFR & FRCRH; 
regular check-ins with CSSO & A.D. re: 
operations & fiscal prospects; regular BMC 
consultation. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 3.4, 3.2.1, 3.2.3, 3.2.5 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
SRS allocation for 2010-11 (loan re-structuring 
10/21/10); 2 staff positions ($40K) within 
revenue projections. 


 
Objective 7: 
Improve trustee support… 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
Calendar meetings. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 4.3.5 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
Staff time. 


 
Objective 8: 
Foster coordinated professional 
development and improved administrative 
supervision. 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
See action plans for objectives cited here; regular 
check-ins with Prof. Dev. Committee; continue 
supervisor training; review plans for 
administrator professional development, modify, 
and implement. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 3.1.1, 3.1.2, 3.1.4, 4.3.4 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
Staff time; possible modest cost for admin prof 
dev (@$1000), within existing budget. 


 
Objective 9: 
Provide additional service to outlying 
population centers. 


Action Plan (include who is responsible): 
Finalize community education offerings plan in 
consultation with faculty; implement during Fall 
2010. See action plans for SP 1.1.7, 3.2.1. 


Connection to other plans: 
SP 1.1.7, 3.2.1 


Resources/Budget Needed: 
Staff time; new costs within revenue projection 
for 2010-11; possible new costs for 2011-12 
(within revenue projection for 2011-12). 


 
 BUDGET CHANGE REQUESTS FOR NEXT YEAR       
Please provide rationale for budget changes (attach budget request sheets for entire annual budget). 
 
Budget Request(s): 
    Amount (INCREASE)        Account Code 


Rationale ( include connection to other plans):      


$1,800 1100-10200-2325-
679200 


Accreditation Staff Support for Self Study (one-
time allocation) 


$6,000 1100-10200-1240-
679200 


Accreditation Staff Support for Self Study (one-
time allocation) 


$3,500 1100-10200-5020- Increasing dues & memberships rates; need to 
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679200 promote FRC among national organizations (SP 
3.2.3). 


$2,000 1100-10200-5100-
679200 


Modest restoration of travel to cover need to 
promote college nationally(SP 3.2.3, 4.3, 4.2.4).  


$400 1100-10200-5905-
679200 


Modest restoration of events & programs to 
cover strategic objectives (SP 1.1.4, 3.1.1, 3.1.2). 


$2,000 1100-10200-5940-
679200 


Increase to cover publishing to local 
community—annual report, etc. (SP 1.1.7, 3.2.1, 
3.2.3) 


$50,000 1100-10200-5050-
679200 


Strategic Plan Implementation Costs Estimated 
(pending action plan assessments) (SP various) 


$10,000 1100-10200-5050-
679200 


Increase in professional development needs for 
college at large (Goal 8 above, SP 3.1.1, 3.1.2, 
3.1.4, 4.3.4). 


$75,000 1100-10200-1200-
679200 


Provision for possible increased salary cost for 
various collective bargaining units. 


$reserves xxxx-xxxxx-xxxx-
xxxxxx 


Need to sequester additional reserves to address 
new cash flow needs, possible legal costs. 


 
 SUMMARY UPDATE FROM COMPREHENSIVE PROGRAM REVIEW    
Based on data provided: 
 
1. Describe the current status of the Program/Depart/Service Area.  
Progress report on 2009-10 objectives completed 5/10; accreditation Follow-Up Report completed 
10/15/10; report on Strategic Plan goals and objectives due by May for 2010-11; SPC action plans 
completed as of 10/15/10—feasibility assessment pending. Specific objectives for 2009-10 achieved 
or in progress per listing above (Assessment of Past Progress). 
 
 
2. Explain significant issues and/or changes that have occurred since the last comprehensive 


review. 
Result of accreditation Follow-Up Report is pending, to be announced by early February 2011; late 
state budget for 2010-11 includes significant new apportionment payment deferral in Spring 2011, as 
well as 2.2% (100 FTES) available, as of 10/8/10—with likely continuation (if not cuts) into 2011-
12, making cash flow a serious concern; Strategic Plan implementation likely to call for some modest 
investments, if progress is to be made on all goals within plan scope; outcome of collective 
bargaining negotiations may yield new costs for 2011-12, or may limit options for revenue going 
forward; program development and enrollment objectives in Strategic Plan, as well as Faculty 
Obligation Number requirement, likely to trigger costs associated with a new FT faculty position for 
2011-12; need to sequester additional reserves to address new cash flow needs, possible legal costs. 
 
3. Briefly explain significant changes expected during the upcoming year. 
Included in #2 just above—significant costs noted. 
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 APPENDIX             
Attach supporting documents as appropriate.  Please see Instructions for examples of supporting 
documents per Management Area. 
 







2011-2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL


RESPONSIBILITY:  CEO/Superintendent/President


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 10100 Board Operations


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


4325 Non Instructional Supplies 4.3, esp. 4.3.5 $500 $300 $300
5040 Legal 4.2.4 $6,500 $6,500 $6,500
5042 Elections 4.2.4 $20,000 $15,000 $15,000
5050 Consultants & Contracts 1.1.4 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500
5100 Employee Travel Expenses 4.3 $2,270 $2,270 $2,270
5940 Publishing Services 4.3 $500 $0 $0


                                                                           Policy Area 1:  Effectiveness of Instruction/Student Development Policy Area 4:  Decision-Making and Communication


                                                                           Policy Area 2:  Sustainability/Economic Stability Policy Area 5:  Campus Environment


Strategic Planning Goals & Objectives  2008 - 2011


                                                                           Policy Area 3:  Enrollment Management Policy Area 6:  Facilities







2011-2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL


RESPONSIBILITY:  CEO/Superintendent/President


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 10200 General Administration


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


4325 Non Instructional Supplies 4.3, 4.2.4 $4,721 $4,721 $4,721
5020 Dues and Memberships 4.2.4, 3.2.3, 4.3 $17,212 $17,500 $21,000
5040 Legal 4.2.4, 4.3, 1.1, 3.1 $6,000 $10,000 $10,000
5050 Consultants & Contracts 4.2.4 $28,500 $28,500 $2,800
5071 Equipment Leases & Rentals 1.1, 4.3 $1,135 $1,000 $1,000
5100 Travel 3.2.3, 4.3, 4.2.4 $10,000 $10,000 $12,000
5905 Events & Programs 1.1.4, 3.1.1, 3.1.2 $2,000 $800 $1,200
5940 Publishing Services 1.1.7, 3.2.1, 3.2.3 $396 $450 $2,450


2325 [Accreditation Staff Support for Self Study] 4.2.4 $0 N/A $0 $1,800
1240 [Accreditation Staff Support for Self Study] 4.2.4 $0 N/A $0 $6,000
5050 [Strategic Plan Implementation Costs Estimated] All SP goals & objectives $0 N/A $0 $50,0005050 [Strategic Plan Implementation Costs Estimated] All SP goals & objectives $0 N/A $0 $50,000
5050 [Professional Development Costs, College at Large & Administration] 3.1.1, 3.1.2, 3.1.4, 4.3.4 $0 N/A $0 $10,000
1200 [Provision for Possible Salary Cost for Collective Bargaining] 3.1 $0 N/A $0 $75,000


reserves
[Need to sequester additional reserves to address ongoing + new cash flow needs, 
legal] 4.2.4 $0 N/A $0 $500,000


                                                                           Policy Area 1:  Effectiveness of Instruction/Student Development Policy Area 4:  Decision-Making and Communication


                                                                           Policy Area 2:  Sustainability/Economic Stability Policy Area 5:  Campus Environment


                                                                           Policy Area 3:  Enrollment Management Policy Area 6:  Facilities


Strategic Planning Goals & Objectives  2008 - 2011







2011-2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL


RESPONSIBILITY:  CEO/Superintendent/President


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 10300 Graduation


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


4325 Non Instructional Supplies 1.1.4, 4.3.3 $4,600 $3,000 $3,000
5050 Consultants & Contracts 1.1.4, 4.3.3 $50 $0 $0
5071 Equipment Leases & Rentals 1.1.4, 4.3.3 $100 $100


                                                                           Policy Area 1:  Effectiveness of Instruction/Student Development Policy Area 4:  Decision-Making and Communication


                                                                           Policy Area 2:  Sustainability/Economic Stability Policy Area 5:  Campus Environment


                                                                           Policy Area 3:  Enrollment Management Policy Area 6:  Facilities


Strategic Planning Goals & Objectives  2008 - 2011








2010-2011 BUDGET PROPOSAL
RESPONSIBILITY:  DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 68000 Feather River College Residense Halls


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


2120 Classified Salary 3.4 -$               -$               -$               111,312$       
3000 Fringe Benefits 3.4 $0 $0 $0 $28,620
3000 Health Benefits 3.4 $0 $0 $0 $34,890
5111 PG&E 3.4 $0 $0 $0 $48,000
2335 Student Employment 3.4 $15,000 $16,860 $15,000 $15,000








2010-2011 BUDGET PROPOSAL
RESPONSIBILITY:  DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 66000 MOTORPOOL


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request.) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST
2335 Student Helper-Special Task for Bodywork Repair and Paint 3.4 $551 $551 $0 $0
3621 Fringe 3.4 $30 $30 $0 $0


5999
Motorpool Repair- Fuel-Tires- Windshields- Oil & Filters-Towing and Road Service 
Plan 3.4 $88,375 $102,368 $20,000 $30,000


6415 Purchase  Motorpool Vehicle -Van 3.4 $0 $0 $0 $22,000








2010-2011 BUDGET PROPOSAL
RESPONSIBILITY:  DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 68000 Plant Operations Maintenance 


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


2340 Classified Overtime- Snow Removal-Emergency Repairs-Support Weekend Events 3.4 4,000$           1,649$           4,000$           4,000$           
3000 Fringe Benefits 3.4 $432 $638 $500 $500
4325 Custodial supplies-paper-gym floor finish-grounds and maintenance supplies 3.4 $30,000 $29,789 $30,000 $30,000


5050


Alarm Monitoring-Septic Tank Pumping-Dumping Fees-Burn Permits-Elevator 
Service-Air Compressor Permit- Burn Permit- QAC Recommendation Fee- Porta 
Potty Rentals- Fuel Storage Permits , Repairs- CUPA- HAZ MATERIALS PERMIT 3.4 $9,740 $9,076 $9,740 $9,740


5071
Equip. Rental -Leases Rental of snow removal equipment- Emergency  Equipment 
Rental -LIGHT TOWERS- PUMPS 3.4 $2,501 $300 $2,501 $2,501


5074


Building Repair- Including Doors- Flooring- Roofs-Painting- Window Repair- Heat 
Plant Repair- Plumbing- Electrical. Lights- New Building Spaces Online and Coming 
Online 3.4 $25,905 $26,140 $26,140 $27,645


5075
Equipment Repair- Mowers-Tractors-Weed eaters-Carts -Gators-Feed Trucks-
Equipment Related to Plant Maintenance 3.4 $25,690 $25,690 $27,344 $27,344


5076 Fusion Space Inventory License- Maintenance Contract for Copy Machine 3.4 $2,432 $3,000 $3,340 $3,340


5100 CCFC-Facilities Conference-Water Operators Training- Pesticide Certificate Training 3.4 $1,917 $1,285 $1,435 $1,435


6120
Site Improvement- Top Dressing- Fertilizer-Irrigation Parts-Field Paint - Infield Dirt-
Soil Conditioner 3.4 $0 -$1,531 $9,770 $11,800


6220 Building Improvements- Objectives 3,4,11,12 3.4 $0 $1,300 $1,300 $116,000








2011-2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL
RESPONSIBILITY:  DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES


FUND CODE: 1100 GENERAL - UNRESTRICTED
ORGANIZATION CODE: 68100 Safety


FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strategic Planning 2010-11 2011-12
Goals & Objectives 2009-10 ADJUSTED PROPOSED


ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TITLE Policy Area ENDING 2009-10 FINAL BUDGET
CODE (Please provide specific detail supporting Proposed Budget Request .) (If Applicable) BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET REQUEST


4325
 Traffic Cones -Safety Fencing- H1N1 Supplies-Sand for Walkways- Van Driver 
Training Materials- Emergency Preparedness Materials - 3.4 1,120$           1,068$           1,120$           1,620$           


5050
Water Permit-Elevator Testing-LP Tank Permit- Annual Fire Inspections and Service- 
Fire Repair Student Center - Water Tank Repair 3.4 $13,466 $12,903 $13,466 $23,797


5100 ICS Training- Emergency Preparedness Course 3.4 $500 $0 $500 $500





